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' Washington, D.C. 20330

C €

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
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HAROLD WEISBERG,
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MANTOAATPes
PRI S

L5

Plaintifs,

78~ 0245

Civil Action No.

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
J. Edgar Hoover Building

10th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20535

FED 131973

GRIFFIN BELL, Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

10th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

and
10th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Defendants
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COMPLAINT

Freedom 6f Information Act, 5 U.S.CL 552}

1. Plaintiff brings this action under the Freedom of Infor-

" mation Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, as amended by Public Law 93-502, 88

Stat. 1561 [93rd Cong., 2d Sess.], and Public Law 94-409, 90 Stat

1241 [94th Cong., 2d Sess.]

Lasbafdd, v

2. Plaintiff is HAROLD WEISBERG, an author residing at Route
. 1]

' 12, Frederick, Maryland 21701.

3. Defendant CLARENCE M, KELLEY is Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, 10th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Wash~

ington, D.C. 20535. Defendant Kelley is responsible for seeing

c.



jthat the Bureau of Investigation meets its obligations under the

Freedom of Information Act.

4. Defendant GIFFIN BELL is Attorney General of the United

‘ States. In his official capacity defendant Bell is responsible

.:for seeing that the Department of Justice meets its obligations

under the Freedom of Information Act.

5. Defendant DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE is an agency of the

EZUnited States and is responsible for supervising the implementa-

tion of its regulations governing the FBI's processing .of Freedom

of Information Act requests.

6. On December 7, 1977 the Federal Bureau of Investigation

i made public a reported 40,001 pages of its Headquarters' records

. on the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. Subsequently,

- on January 18, 1978, a second batch of these records, reportedly

" totaling 58,754 pages, was also made public.

7. By letter dated December 6, 1977 to Mr. Allen H. Mc-

plaintiff requested:

‘1. All worksheets related to the processing of
the records described in paragraph six above.

2. All other records related to the processing,
review, and release of these records.

3. Any other records which indicated the content
of FBI Headquarters records on the assassination of
President Kennedy:; and

4. BAny separate list or inventory of FBI records
on President Rennedy's assassination not yet released.

8. As of this date, plaintiff has received no response to

his December 6, 1977 request. Accordingly, he is deemed to have

Creight, Chief, FOIA/PA Branch, Records Management Division, FBI,

exhausted his administrative remedies under the Freedom of Infor-

mation Act.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays this honorable Court for the

following relief:



1. That the defendants be enjoined from withholding the

- records plaintiff has requested;

2. That Court award reasonable attorney fees.and the
costs of bringiég this action; and

3. Thaé éhe Court issue a written finding that the circum-~
stances surrounding the withholding of the records requested by

plaintiff raise questions as to whether agency personnel acted

arbitrarily and capriciously with respect to such withholding.

JAMES HIRAM LESAR .
910 Sixteenth Street, N.W. !
Washington, D.C. 20006

Phone: 223-5587

Attorney for Plaintiff

DATED: February 13, 1978



FI.ED: MARCH 15, 1978

" RAROLD WEISBERG,

et al, 78-0249

Defandants.

ANGWER

FIRST DEFEMNSE

e Court lacks jurisdiction over tha subj

({1

- cL matter

s e e

i'as po documents have boen improperly withheld

i the meaning of 5 U.§.C. §55

N
~~
[
~r
~~
N
~r
~~
LW
N

Proper parties to this accion.

THIRD DEFTHSE

{
1 - : s 3 3
i The Complaint fails to stare a claim vpon which
; reilef can be granted.

FCURTH Dir:z
In answer to the numbared caragraphs of rtha Cemplaing,
1 cdefendants admit, deny and aver as Sollows:

1. This saragrzph contains olaineiif's characceriza-

i
i
i

—~
SR
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C d e e b e o 1 0 B SN i 8 L Bt e wmendan s

P e

-attached herato as Exhibirs 2 and 3, to which the Court

¢ ¢

2. Defendants ares withcur knowledge or information
suffleient to form a belief as to the truch of the averments
in this paragzaph. Accordingly, they are denied.

‘E‘j3. Denied, except to admit that Clarence M. Kelley was

_. f&;meziy the Direcctor of the Federal Bureau of Investi

to admic that defandant Federal

received a letter from plaintiff
ﬁé;gd December 6, 1977, a true and correct copy of which
-iz»ﬁttgched herezo as Exhibit I, to which the Court is
reé#ec:fully referred for a full znd complete scatement of
thé contents thereof.

8. This paragraph ccntains allegations of fact and
a conelusicn of law. Insofar as this paragraph contains
allegations of fact they are admicted, and defendants
furthar aver that lettars dated February 21, 1578 and
March 6, 1978, were sent tc plaintiff. These letters aTe

)

is respectfully reforred foi a complete and accurate
statement of tha contents rhareoZ. Insofar as this para-
graph contaias a conclusion of law, no answer is rzquired,
but insofar as an answer is d2esmed required, it is deniad.

Any allegations not hereintefore admitted or denied

are denied.

Defendants deny that pizinci is entitled to the

relief sought in the Complaint 2r to any relisf whatsoever.



C C

WHERETORE, defendants havingz

that the acticn be dismissed w!
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' Mr. Harold Weisberg

"~ and other components of the Departiment as well. Pending resolu-

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ;f“ ”

WASHINGTON, D.C. 26330 F]\}\ !), rer

FEB 21 187

Poute 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

~ Dear Mxr. Weisberg:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter dated January 19,
1978, cencerning the letter you received from Special Agent
McCreight dated January 18, 1978, and the fack that vou have
received neo determination on your request to the Faderal Bureau
of Investigation dated December 6, 1977, szeking access to the
Bureau's worksheets on the Kennedy assassination records.

As you know, this Office ordinarily responds to appeals
based on a lack of a component response to a raquest with a
letter that merely exprasses our inability to conduct initial
record reviews, indicatas that we will monitor the processing
of the initial request, and advises the requester of his right
to seek judicial relief. In this case, however, I intend to
procead somewhat differesntly and to maintain your appeal as to
the December 6 request in an open status. It has been assigned
Number 8=0242 and I intend to hold the file personally. Even

. prior to the receipt of ycur letter of January 19, I had been

discussing with the Bureau the matter of the possible release
of its worksheets; that was in a general sense -- not just the
Xennedy case -- and resulted from my testimony befora the
Abourezk Subcommittes late last year. At that time, former
neputv Attarrney General Flaherty and I assured the Subcommittee
lat 1d g: serious attention to ¢ problem of givi
requesters more information, at the initial stage, about the
nature and quantity of records to which access is denied. I
have given this prcblem considerable attention over the past
several months, in discussions with tersonnel from the F.B.I.

tion of the matter, I intend personally to hold appeals involving
explanatory" records. .

With respect to the actual Kennedy assassination work-
sheets, it may possibly turn out nct to be necessary £or me to
act formally. The Burcau is still considering whether to put

.




p
\

e

. TN

( ﬁﬁﬂ‘b;

V. I . . -2 - . . . . o feaT

-

~ 14

.clean" copies of the final version-of these items into the

.. reading room and otlerwise to make them available to interested

- persons. A final decision should be mzde by the Buzeau in the
relatively near future. In the event the decision is'ncga:ive,
I will then treat your letter of January 19 as an appeal on the
merits and we will adjudicate on a formal basis the issue of
access to the worksheets.

With respect to the excisions from the released Xennecy
) recoxds, it should be chvious that this Office would also orefer
. to address any possible issues in the context of specific exemp-

ticns and specific documents. This might permit an efficacious
appeals procedure to operate --= there is no way my staff and I
could do 2 line-by-line review of all excisions from all of theca
tens of thousands of pages. Accordingly, pernding resoluticn of
the worksheets issue, I will treat yeour letter of January 13 as a
protective appeal encompassing any Keniedy assassination recozdés
as to which you ultimately decide to appeal.

As indicated above, I do not anticipate that the decision

on access to the Kennedy woriksheets will be overly dalayed.

Should therne be any interim developments, I will keep you

advised.

Because this response is not a grant of access to the
worksheets, I remind you that you have the right to seak judicizl
relief in the United States District Court for the judicial dis-
trict in which you reside or have a principal place oI husiness,
or in the District of Columbia, which is where the worksheets

~~-- you seek are lccated. - : s - .

éincezely,.

Benjamin R. Civiletti
Acting Deputy Attorney General

- o . +. DBy:
- S Quinlan J. Shea, Jr., Dirzctor
: Office of Privacy and Information igreals
CC: James Lesar, Esquire -

. . ’
. . /
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. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Je
i FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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1

1

| maRoLD wEISEERG,
{ Ls
! Plaintiff,
i v.

.~ CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants
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Civil Action No. 78-0249

N MOTION FOR SUMMA™™" ™~~~ ENT

Comes now the plaintiff, by and through his attorney, and

imoves the Court for summary judgment in his favor on the grounds

:;that there are no genuine issues as to any material fact and plain-

it

Eitiff is entitled to judgment as a matter of law. Rule 56, Federal’

ﬁRules of Civil Procedure.
n

t
i

h
t

} ,
i N . . 3 . .
iment of material facts as to which he contends there is no genuine
) .
i

1

H

'

In support of his motion, plaintiff submits herewith a state-

issue and a memorandum of points and authorities.

; Respectfully submitted, i

r's
JAMES HIRAMLESAR :
910 Sixteenth Street, N.W. ;
Washington, D.C. 20006

Attorney for Plaintiff



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

'y HAROLD WEISBERG,
¢/ Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. RELLEY, et al.,

se ss es 4s es A G0 Ge e 4 e

Defendants

D I N I I I I AN T AP

it STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS AS TO
4 WHICH THERE IS NO GENUINE ISSUE
H

In support of his motion for summary judgment and in con-
formity with Local Rule 1-9(h), plaintiff submits herewith a
statement of material faéts as to which he contends there is no
genuine issue:

l. By letter dated December 6, 1977 to Mr. Allen H. Mc-

Creight, Chief, FOIA/PA Branch, Records Management Division,

! Federal Bureau of Investigation, plaintiff requested the follow-

i ing records:

a. All wor ts a | to the processi of
the 98,754 pages or FBI Heaaquarters' records on the
assassination of President John F. Kennedy made
public on December 7, 1977 and January 18, 1978.

b. All other records related to the processing,
review, and release of the FBI's Headquarters'
records on President Kennedy's assassination.

¢. Any other records which indicate the content
: of FBI Headquarters' records on the assassination of
B President Kennedy; and

d. Any separate list or itory of FBI records
on President Kennedy's assassination not yet released.

f 2. The defendants have failed to claim that the records

sought by plaintiff are protected from disclosure by one or more




' 3.

.of the nine specific exemptions to the Freedom of Information Act.

The records sought do not in fact fall within any of the

"
”nine specific exemptions to the Freedom of Info .ion Act. :
i _ ’ i
i
i

910 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

1
!
|
i
1
|
Attorney for Plaintiff !
|
{



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

i HAROLD WEISBERG,

- plaintiff,

Ve Civil Action No. 78-0249

f
: CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.

i ) Defendants

05 se 44 os se ¢ W8 we 40 40 o e e 28

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

i This suit arises under the Freedom of Information Act,
i
5 u.s.c. §s52.

On December 7, 1977 and January 18, 1978, the Federal Bureau
. of Investigation made releases of its Headquarters' records on the
"assassination of President John F. Kennedy totaling a reported :
::98,755 pages. On December 6, 1977, plaintiff wrote to Mr. Allen
!EH. McCreight, Chief of the Freedom of Information/Privacy Act

¢ Branch of the FBI's Records Management Division and requested four
‘ !
ikinds of records: :
"
: 1. All worksheets relat ' 7 :
B of the records on the Kenneuy assassiuacviuus waich

were to be released. )

5 2. All other records related to the processing, .
. review, and release of the FBI Headquarters' files i
on the Kennedy assassination.

3. Any other records which indicated the con-
i tent of FBI Headquarters records on the assassina-
" tion of President Kennedy:; and

4. Any separate list or inventory of FBI records
on President Kennedy's assassination not yet released.



.

: On February 13, 1978, no response to his December 6, 1977

i request having been made, plaintiff filed suit. |

4 o : . t
Subsection (b) of the Freedom of Information Act creates nine:

Iexemptions from compelled disclosures. “These exemptions are ex-
fplicitly made exclusive, 5 U.S.C. §552(c), and are plainly in-

étended to set up concrete, workable standards for determining

iwhether particular material may be withheld or must be disclosed.":
"EPA V. Mink, 410 U.S. 73 (1973). As the Senate Committee stated
. in its report on the bill which became the original Freedom of

@ Information Act:

- It is the purpose of the present bill

. « o to establish a general philosophy af
full agency disclosure unless information
is exempted under clearly delineated stat-
tutory language . . . . S. Rep. No. 813,
89th Cong., lst Sess., 3 (1965).

Where an agency refuses to disclos; its records, "the burden
iis on the agency to sustain its action." 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3).

iUnless it can demonstrate entitlement ta an exemption, the records
f%sought must be disclosed.

i . . ‘
i In the instant case the defendants have not claimed entitle-

:;ment to a specific exemption to the Act's compulsory disclosure
%Erequirements. Nor do the records sought fall any t
;%Act's nine specific exemptions. It follows, therefore, that the
fdefendants have not, and can not, meet their burden under the Act;
lof justifying nondisclosure under one or more of the 2ct's nine

" exemptions. Accordingly, plaintiff is entitled to judgment as a

matter of law.

ot
AMES H. LESAR
910 Sjixteenth Street, N.W.
i ihington, D.C. 20006

Attorney for Plaintiff
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A FILED: APRIL 18, 1978
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
' FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLU3IA

-

HAROLD WEISBERG,
I Plaintiff,
V. Civil Action No. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defandants.

MEMORANDUM IN OPPOSITION TO
PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

STATEMENT
Cefendants hereby submit their opposition to
piaintiff's motion for Summary Judgment. This oppcsition
is supported by defendants' statement of points and

authorities, the aZfidavit of Horace P. Backwith,

Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
presently assigned as a supervisor in the Freedcm of
Information - Privacy Acts Branch, Records Management
Division at F3I Headqu:zrters, and the record in this
c

Plaintif{ brought this action oursuant to the
Freedom oI Information Act (5 U.S.C. §552 - FOIA),
seeking the disclosura of the worksheets prcduced during the
processing of the Kennedy assassination documents. Plain-
tiff requested these documents by leztar datzd December 5,
1977, addressed to Allen H. McCreight, Chief, Frzedom of

InZormation/Privacy Acts 3ranch, Rasords Managemeit Division.

(This letter is attached hareto a3 Answer ZExaibit 1)
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Plaintiff was notified by letter dated February 21,
1978 (Attached hereto as Exhibit 2), that release of the
worksheets was being discussed. Furthermore, by letter
dated March 6, &978~(attached hereto as Exhibit 3},
plaintiff's request was acknowledged.

Plaintiff(now seeks summary judgment alleging that
there are no genuine issues of fact due to the fact that
defandants have not claimed that the inﬁorma:ion sought
is exempt from mandatory disclosure under 5 U.S.C. §352(b).
Addtionally, plaintiff alleges that the data sought is
not exempt under the Freedom of Information Act.

On April 12, 1978, 2,58l pages were released to
plaintiff pursuant to his request of December 6, 1977.

Cefendants contend that portions of the material
sought are exempt from mandatory disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act. The ezempticns pursuant to
(“": which the material was withheld are set forth in the letter
dated April 12, 1978, and the Affidavit of Horace P, Beckwith.

Plaintiff Is Mot Entitled To
Suwmmary Judcment As A Matcer Of Law

To prevail on its motion fcr summary judgment, 2

€y ‘e is an absence of any
genuine issue of material fact, thus entitling it to judg-
ment as a matter of law. Bloomgarden v. Coyer, 479 F.2d
201; 156 U.S. App. D.C. 109 (1973). Additionally, the
party opposing summary judgment i3 entitled to all
favorable inferences that may be reasonably drawn from
the evidence in ics attempt to prevent the granting of

summary judgment. Semaan v. Mumford, 325 F.2d 704, 118

U.S. App. D.C. 282 (1964).
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The summary judgment procedure is properly invoked when
it eliminates useless litigation but not in those instances

where a genuine issue of fact exists. Sartor v. Arkansas

Natural Gas Corporation, 321 U.S. 620, 64 S. Ct. 724.

The plaintiff Eés failad to demonstrate that there is
no genuine issue of fact. Plaintiff merely states that he
made a request for documents and defendants have failed to
assert that thac material is axempted from disclosura.
Plain;iff further asserts thatc the material is not exemptad
frcem mandatory disclosure.

On April 12, 1378, defendants resleased 2,581 pages of
material, withholding only that material which is exempted
from mandatory d%sclosure pursuant to the Freedom of In-
formation Act. ad (The exemptions are set forth in the
affidavit of iHorace P. Beckwiti). Therefore, the facts do

not support plaintiff's motion for summary judgment, indead

the facts would appear to support defendants future motion
for summary judgment.

The plaintiff's metion must be denied since plaintiff's
conclusory statzaments viewed ir light ¢ the record Zail to
demcnstrate the absence 0of a material issue cf fact, en-
titiing pvlaintiff co summary judamant., PRlcomge ° ~ V.

Cover, supra.

n * * ® -
Defendants have recantly nrocassed and raleased (Apri
12, 1278) 211 cf the documents identifiable with plaintiff's

request. Thus, defendants will move for summary judgment

within the next thirty (30) days. The thirty (30) days is

necessary in crder that defendants might be affcrded an

1/ 5 U.3.C. §5521a) (6) (A} ii
initial determinaticns no w
accordance with 5 U.5.C. §3

) a2mopowers the agency t©o mal"2
thhcld regquested material in
24

i
524b).

2/ :
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opportunity to prepare proper affidavits. Additionally, the

present workload of counsel's vffice is such that the motion

cannot be prepared any eavlier.

-

CONCLUSION
For the fbregoing reasons plaintiff's motion for
summary judgment should be denied.

Respectfully submitted,

L2 a

LN, et St
BARBARS ALLEN BABCOCK /__(4, o
Assistant Attorney General ~

EARL J. SILBERT
United States Attorney
& -
. 2 -3
[ a( s ok

LYNNE K. ZUSMAN .-

/.7 ., o /';
- e ‘ P 14
\ ‘ Fangrel L /’é«. ey
. & D > b 7
e MMORZ\/;I/BAILH b4 J
Attorneys, Department of Justce

Washington, D. C. 20520
Tel: 202-739-4779

Attorneys for Defendants
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COQURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff
v. Civil Action Number
78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,
Defendants
AFFIDAVIT

I, Borace P. Beckwith, being duly sworn, depose
and say as follows:

(1) I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau
of In tigat (FBI) assigned in a supervisory capacity
to the Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts Branch, Records
Management Division at FBI Headquarters, Pursuant to my
official duties, I am familiar with the plaintiff's PFreedom
of Informat: it (FO regt . ember 6, 1977,
requesting records pertaining to the processing and release
of records concerning the assassination of President John P.
Kennedy (A true copy of this request is attached hereto
as Exhibit Aa).

(2) In response to plaintiff'’s FOIA request of
December 6, 1977, the FBI provided plaintiff, by letter
dated April 12, 1978 (a true copy of which is attached hereto
as BExhibit B), 2,58l pages of inventory worksheets utilized
in the processing of files pertaining to the investigation
of the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. Certain
exemptions pursuant to the POIA were utilized to withhold
information from release and are as follows: Title 5,
United States Code, Section 552 (b) (1}, (b) (2}, (b)(7)(C),
(b) (7) (D) and (b) (7} (E).

23



(3) The following are explanations which details
the use of the above Preedom of Information Act exemptions:

(a) Classified Matters

tle 5, ted States Code, Section 552 (b) (1)
exempts from disclosure information which is currently and
properly classffied pursu;nt to Executive Order 1ll652.

This 1n£gzmation égntained in the inventory worksheets in
the forntpf notations and short phrases is identical to
1nformatfon which is duly classified in the original documents. .
This information, if released, would identify foreign sources
or sensitive procedures, thereby jeopardizing foreign policy
and the national defense.
(b) Internal Agency Rules and Practices

Title 5, United States Code, Section 552, (b) (2)
allows for deletion of material relating solely to the internal
rules and practices of an agency. This exemption has been
agsserted solely to remove informant file numbers. These
file numbers are withheld to protect the FBI informant program
and the FBI's administration of its informants. This exemption
was used in.the worksheets in the manner it was used in
the original documents.

(c) Unwarranted Invasion of Personal Privacy

Title 5, United States Code, Section 552, (b){7) (C)
which exemgés information the disclosure of which would
constitut; an unwarranted invasibn of personal privacy has
been asserted to protect names, background data, and other
identifying information of third parties that appear on
the inventory worksheets and were withheld in the original
documents. This subsection was also utilized to excise
names of Special Agents responsible for producing the inventory
worksheets during the processing of the original documents.

To release these names could cause public exposure or harassment
of Special Agents and their families, which is unwarranted

and would inevitably affect their ability to perform their
responsibilities,

(d) Confidential Source Material

Title 5, United States Code, Section 552, (b) (7) (D)

allows for the deletion of material that would disclose

2 ,

cmex

b
N
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the identity of a confidential source or reveal confidential
information furnished only by the confidential source and
not apparently known to the public. The exemption was cited
in inventory heets correspond to the s: information
as excised in the original documents. In addition, this
exemption has been utilized to remove symbol numbers of
informants., ?heséwsymbol_numbe:s are used to cover the

actual identity of the informant in the document, but still
enable the FBI to determine his identity.

(e) Sensitive Technigues and Procedures

Title 5, United States Code, Section 552 (b) (7) (E)
exempts from disclosure information which would reveal investi-
gative techniques and procedures, thereby impairing their
future effectiveneés. These techniques and procedures were
deleted in the worksheets in those instances where they
were deleted in the original document.

(4) The release of these inventory worksheets
is pursuant to plaintiff's request for records relevant
to the processing and release of the original records.
These tks represent the only doc its availab
within the FBI which are responsive to plaintiff's request.

(5) The records provided plaintiff by the FBI's

April 12, 1978 letter were provided without charge.

HORACE P. BECKWITH

Special Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this / Zxﬁg day of
Lot L. , 1978.

24
Notary Public

My Commission expires My Commision Expires Scprember 14, 1981 |
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UNITEDRD STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUIBIA
HAROLD WEISEERG,
Plaintiff,
v. R Civil Action No. 78-0248%
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, ET AL.,

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS' MOTION TQ DISMISS
OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE MOTION
FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Defendants, by and thraugh counsel, hereby move the
Court todismiss this action or for summary judgment pursuant
to Rules 12(b) (1) and (2) and 56 of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure on the grounds that Clarence M. Kelley and
Griffin Bell are not proper parties to this action and no
documents have been improperly withheld within the meaning
of 5 U.5.C. (a)(4)(B), and no genuine issue exists as to any
material fact and defendants are entitled to judgment as a
matter of law, In support of this motion, the Court is
respectfully referred to the affidavit of David M. Lattin
(dated 2April 28, 1978 and attached hereto as Exhibit 1),
Special Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI), a supervisor in the Document Classificaticn Review
Unit in the Records Management Division at FBI Headquarters
(FBIHQ), Washington, D.C., the affidavit of Horace P.
Beckwith, (dated April 28, 1978 and attached hereto as
Exhibit 2), Special Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation ({(FBI), assiqned as a supervisor in the Freedom
of Informaticn-Privaﬁy Acts Branch, Records Management

Division at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ), Washington, D.C., and

.|



to defendants' Memorandum in Support of their Motion to Diz~-

] ‘miss or, in the Alternative, Motion for mma Judgment.
i )
] - Respectfully submitted,
,"' O E C
E BARBARA ALLEN BABCOCK

Assistant Attorney General

EARL J. SILBERT
E United States Attorney

1 [T S - bd /'

LYNNE K. 2ZUSMA..

/4Eg:yq71¢{ <1<zrgﬁsj;&;1fgiz
EHORY I ﬂym:y

Attorneys, Department oOf Justice
10th & Pennsylvania, Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Telephone 739-3423

Attorneys for Defendants.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE ’
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HARCLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff,
V. ', B Ccivil Action No. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. kﬁLLEY, ET AL.,

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS' MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF
MOTION TO DISMISS OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE
MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

Introduction

Plaintiff brought this action pursuant to the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552 - sometimes hereinafter
referrred to as FQIA), seeking the disclosure of the following
documents regarding the Kennedy assassination:

A copy of any and all records relating to the
processing and release of all these records,
whatever the form or origin of such records might
be and wherever they may be kept, as in the Office
of Origin or other points as well as in Washington.
If there are other records that indicate the
content of these released records I am especially
interested in them because they can be a guide to
content, If there is a separate list of records
not yet released I ask for a copy of it also or if
an inventory was made, a copy of the inventory. 1/

Plaintiff requested this data by letter dated December 6,
1977, addressed to Allen H. McCreight, Chief, Freedom of
Information/Privacy Acts Branch, Records Management Division.
(A true and correct copy of this letter is attached to the

affidavit of Horace P. Beckwith as Exhibit A.)

1/ It was determined that plaintiff was requesting the
inventory worksheets since he had previously mentioned them
and the information on the worksheets appeared to conform
with the information requested by plaintiff.

L R Iy A



Plaintiff was notified by letter dated February 21,
1978 (a true and correct copy of which is attached to

defendants' opposition to plaintiff's motion for summary

P

judgment as Exhibit 2) that release of the worksheets was

being discussed. Additionally, by letter dated March 6,

1978, (a true énd correct copy of which is attached to

dmiud it

defendants' opposition to plaintiff's motion for summary
judgment as Exhibit 3), plaintiff's request was acknowledged.
On April 12, 1978, 2,58l pages of worksheets were
released to plaintiff pursuant to his request of December 6,
1977. Defendants contend that portions of the worksheets
are exempt from mandatory disclosure under the FOIA, The
exemptions utilized by defendants in deleting data are as
follows: Title 5, United States Code, Section 552 (b) (1),

(b} (2), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(D), and (b)(7)(E).

Statutorv Provisions

The relevant portions of the Freedom of Information

Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 are as follows:

{b] This section does not apply to matters that
are - = -

(1) {A) specifically authorized under

criteria established by an Executive order to
be kept secret in the interest of ni ¢
defense or foreign policy and (B} are iu .act
properly classified pursuant to such Execu-
tive order;

(2) related solely to the internal personnel
rules and practices of an agency;

(7) investigatory records compiled for law
enforcement purposes, but only to the extent
that the production of such records would
constitute an unwarranted invasion of perscnal
privacy, (D) disclose the identity of a
confidential source and, in the case of a
record compiled bv a criminal law enforcement
authority in the course of a criminal investi-
gation, or by an agency conducting a lawful
national security intelligence investigation,
confidential information furnished only by

the confidential source, (E) disclose investi-
gative techniques and procedures. . . .

- - ot T s Y® T 4 e vT—— o A} R W 44 T e 4




Defendants rely on Executive Order 11652 for the assertion

Tt sttt e e e

of (b) (1) exemption.

ARGUMENT
I. Defeﬂdants Have Properly Invoked Exemption

E ‘One Of The Freedom Of Information Act To
P Withhold Classified Documents.

i Exemption 1 of the Freedom of Information Act provides
that the Act does not apply to matters that are:

(1) (A) specifically authorized under criteria
estbalished by an Executive order to be kept
. secret in the interest of national defense or
foreign policy and (B) are in fact properly
[ classified pursuant to such Executive order.

Yy

Once it is established that particular information is
specifically authorized to be kept secret in the interest of

national defense or foreign policy and that that informaticn

e

is indeed classified pursuant to the provisions of an

e % appropriate Executive order, the information is therefore

exempt from mandatory disclosure under the FOIA.
k Classification authority is derived from a series of
4 ‘Executive Orders, the most recent of which is Executive

4 Order 11652. It sets forth the qualifications of officials

empowered to and charged with the duty to classify documents.

The initial consideration is whether unauthorized dis-

o dadadh,

closure could reasonably be expected to damage national

.

security or foreign relations. Types of classified informa-

tion protected against disclosure include intelligence

IRTT YR

operations, sources and methods, foreign relations matters

3 affecting national security and classified information

lnd

provided by foreign governments.
Special Agent David M. Lattin examined the inventory

worksheets for classified data pursuant to Executive Order




11652 (Lattin Affidavit, para. 3). Special Agent Lattin
found that the information warranted the "confidential"
designation. (See Lattin Affidavit, para. 9.)

Exemption ivof'the FOIA quoted’above, was intended by
Céngress to protecé'against harm to the national defense and
foreign policy as determined by the Executive, in accordance
with Executive Orders. At the same time as Congress amended
the FOIA in 1974, it acknowledged that the revised Exemption 1
accords the Executive broad powers to protect material:

However, the conferees recognized that the Execu-
tive departments responsible for national defense
and foreign policy matters have unique insights
into what adverse affects might occur as a result
of public disclosure of a particular classified
record. Accordingly, the conferees expect that
Federal courts, in making de novo determinations
in section 552(b) (1) cases under Freedom of
Information law, will accord substantial weight to
an agency's affidavit concerning the details of
the classified status of the disputed record.
{934 Cong., 2d Sess., Senate Report No. 93-1200,
Fage 12 (The Conference Report)].

The Senate Report on the amendments also states that the
standard of review encompassed by amended Exemption 1 "does
not allow the court 'to substitute its judgment for that of
the agency. . . . Only if the Court finds the withholding
to be without a reasonable basis under the applicable
Executive Order or statute may it order the documents
released.” (Senate Report No. 93-854, 93d Cong. 2d Sess.,
page 16). The Court should, of course, satisfy itself that
this is so. 1In doing so, defendants suggest that the Court
heed the counsel of the Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals:
It is not to slight judges, lawvers or anyone else
to suggest that any such disclosure [of classified
information] carries with it serious risk that
highly sensitive information may be compromised. . .
The national interest requires that the government
withhold or delete unrelated items of sensitive
information, as it did, in the absence of compelling
necessity. It is enough, as we have said, that

the particular item of information is classifiabkle
and is shown to have been embodied in a classified




document. This approach is consistent with the
Freedom of Information Act which, we have noticed,
provides the judge only with discretionary
authority even to require production of the
document for his in camera inspection; he may find
the information both classified and classifiable
on the basis of testimony or affidavits. [Alfred

- A. Knopf, Inc. v. Colby, 509 F.2d 1362, 1363 (4th
Cir. 1975), cert. denied, 421 U.S. 992.])

See also, Weissman v. Central Intelligance Agency, et al.,

565 F.2d 692 (D.C. Cir., 1977).

In short, if it is established that the subject matter
of the litigation is classified in accordance with Executive
Order 11652, the litigation is at an end.

Information Supplied By Foreign Police
Agencies Must Remain Confidential.

Information supplied by foreign police agencies must
remain classified. Most foreign police agencies do not
officially acknowledge the existence or scope of their
intelligence activities or their liaisons with intelligence-
gathering agencies in the United States. If the United
States unilaterally released official documents provided to
us by foreign police agencies, relations between our govern-
ment and foreign police agencies would be seriously strained.
Moreover, such a release would sharply curtail or eliminate
cooperation among foreign and American police agencies, thus
seriously impairing the United States' police intelligence-
gathering capabilities.

Similarly, it is crucial to protect against the dis-
closure of intelligence methods, particularly where the
capability fér gathering intelligende or the use of certain
techniques is unknown to those who might empioy counter-
measures.

Finally, it is absolutely crucial that an intelligence
Oor investigative agency stand firm on its promise of confi-
dentiality to its sources. Any suggestion tha; the FBI

would divulge the identiti=s of individuals with whom they

3
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maintain confidential relaticenships would have a severe

. impact t ligen« ithering investigatory capability

of the United States. Furthermore, confidential sources
would, in many céseé, cease to cocoperate with the FBI if
their identities wéfe revealed, and new sources would be
difficélt == if not impossible =~ to recruit. It is only
through a pledge of extreme secrecy that the assistance of
confidential sources can be enlisted in the first place, and
it is only through the maintenance of strictest secrecy that
their cooperation will continue.

The FBI affidavit shows that the documents in question
are specifically authorized under Executive Order 11652 to
be kept secret in the interest of national defense or
foreign peolicy, and that the documents have been properly
classified. The contested documents have been described
sufficiently to show that they logically fall into the
(b) (1) exemption, and that there is a reasonable basis under
Executive Order 11652 for withholding Qhem. Furthermoze,
there has been no showing of lack of good faith on the part
of the FBI. The defendants have met their burden of showing
that the withheld material is exempt from disclosure on the
basis of current and proper classific on.

II. Exemption 2 Has Been Properly Invoked

To Protect Information Related Solely
To The Internal Practies Of An

Agency. 2/
The FBI has utilized the second exemption of the FOIA
to withhold information related to FBI administrative
practices regarding the handling of informants. The infor-

mation withheld consists of the file and symbol numbers

2/ This exemption has been utilized in conjunction with
exemption (b) (7) (D).
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related to the informant program and the administration
thereof. (See Beckwith Affidavit, para. (6) (b)). Release
of the numbers could result in the disclosure of the identity
of the informant (see Beckwith Affidavit, para. (6)(b)).

In Department Of The Air Force v. Rose, 425 U.S. 352 (1976),

the Supreme Coﬁ;t held that "Exemption 2 is not applicable
to matters subfect to . . . a genuine and significant public
interest. . . ." and it quoted Vaughn v. Rosen, 523 F.2d
1136 (D.C. Cir. 1975) to the effect that:

. « . the line sought to be drawn is one between
minor or trivial matters and those more substan-
tial matters which might be the subject of
legitimate public interest. . . . Reinforcing
this interpretation is 'the clear legislative
intent [of FOIA] to assure public access to all
governmental records whose disclosure would not
harm significantly specific governmental interests.
[Department Of The Air Force v. Rose, supra at
365.]

See also, Cox v. Levi, 427 F. Supp. 833 (W.D. Mo. 1977), and
ott v. Levi, 419 F. Supp. 750 (E.D. Mo. 1976). .
Employing the standards enunciated in Rose and Vaughn,
it is clear that the public's interest in knowing the names
of FBI inf¢ ints is neither significant nor genuine when
compared to the FBI's need to keep this information confi-
dential. A confidential source whose identity becomes known
is obviously of no further use to an investigatory agency.
P re, e so e ght be s ected
of harassment, and the agency would no doubt experience
great difficulty in recruiting other sources if its promises
of confidentiality (whether implied or explicit) are not
kept. For the above reasons, the numbers utilized by the
FBI have been properly withheld pursuant to Exemption 2.
III. Defendants Have Properly Withheld

Data Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 532
{(b) (7) (C).

The Freedom of Information Act authorizes public access

to a wide range of governmental records. However, Congress



has also determined that there are specific "types of

information that the Executive Branch must have the option

E to @eep confidential." (S. Rep. No. 813, 89th Congress, lst
Sess. 9 (1967)).. The type of information that. may be
i withheld is set forth in 5 U.S.C. § 552(b).

Subsection (b5(7)(C) of the Freedom of Information Act
was enacted to protect from compelled disclosure "investi-
gatory records compiled for law enforcement purposes . . .
to the extent that the production of such records wéuld « e .
(C) constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy."
This exemption extends to investigatory records the (b) (6)
exemption which applies to personal, medical and similar
files.

The significant difference between the two exemptions
is the deletion of the term "clearly" in (b) (7)(C). Thus,
the deletion of the word "clearly" certainly reduces the
Government's burden of proof under (b)(7i(c) as compared to

(b) (6).

1 The material withheld pursuan£ to exemption (b) (7)(C),
deletions of names, background data, other identifying
information involving third parties have been made pursuant
to (b) (7)(C) (see Beckwith Affidavit, para. (6)(c).) Addition-
ally, the names of FBI agents have been deleted pursuant to
4 (b) (7) (C) (see Beckwith Affidavit, para.(6) (c).)

‘ It is evident that the inclusion of a person's name in
an investigatory file, either as a source of information, as

a third party who has been in some way connected with the

person who was the object of the investigation, or as a

thira party who appears in the file for various other reasons,
carries strong privacy implications. Indeed, dissemination

of this file in an undeleted state is the type of dissemination

Congress sought to control through exemption (b) (7)) (C).




The purpose of the provision is to protect not only the
"privacy" of the subject of the investigation but also the
privacy of the individuals mentioned in the file (120 Cong.
Rec. S. 9330, LMay‘ZO, 1974), remarks of Senator Hart).

One of the=cufrent cases which dealt with (b) (7)(C) is

Congressional News Syndicate v. U. S. Department of Justice,

et al., 438 F. Supp. 538 (D. D.C. 1977). The Court initially
discussed the difference in emphasis between (b) (6) and

(b) (7) (C), but went on to say that the two exemptions should
Be applied using a de novo balancing test, weighing the
public's interest in discloéure against the individual
privacy interest and the extent of invasion of that interest.

In Congressional News, supra, the Court found that the

disclosure of the names and addresses of contributors to
various 1970 Congressionai campaigns, as part of the illegal
Watergate fund-raising campaign, did not constitute an
unwarranted invasion of privacy, but that disclosure of the
records relating to the role of one jividual in that
campaign did constitute an unwarranted invasion. The Court
distinguished the situations by indicating that any protection
from disclosure political contributors may have had in the

p .1 b [ 8 1972 Federal Corrupt Practices
Act, which circumscribed the privacy interest of contributors
to political election campaigns. The Court noted that the
privacy interest of that single individual remained intact
because his part in the fund-raising, if any, was not

governed by the Corrupt Practices Act. Even if the individual
engaged in allegedly crim;nal activity, the relevation of

his name, absent indictment, would expose him to public
embarrassment and ridicule and place him in the position of
having to defend his conduct without benefit of a formal

judicial proceeding.
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The present situation before the Court is similar to

that of the individual in Congressional News, supra. There

is no pre-emptive act of Congress, rather there is infor-
mation pertaining to individuals who came to the attention

of the FBI and who were not the subject of the investigation.

e it i A

To expose the names or data concerning these individuals
would constitute an unwarranted invasion of their privacy
such as (b) (7) (C) was designed to avoid. 1Indeed, no legiti-
mate public interest would be served in releasing this data,
but, on the other hand, irreparable harm could be done to
these individuals. ' .
The names of the FBI agents who produced the worksheets
have been withheld. To identify these agents could lead to
harassment of these agents and their families which would
. inevitably affect their ability to perform their responsibilities.

The public interest in disclosing these names does not

outweigh the privacy interests of the agents. Ott v. Levi,

3 419 F. Supp. 750 (E.D. Md. 1976).

IV. The FBI Has Properly Asserted Exemption
(b) (7) (D) To Protect The Identity Of
Confidential Sources Or Information
Furnished Only By A Confidential Source. 3/

Exemption (b) (7) of the FOIA provides that the disclosure
3 provisions of the Act do not apply to:

« + . investigatory records compiled for law
enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that
production of such records would . . . (D) dis-
close the identity of a confidential source and,
in the case of a record compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal
1 investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful
national security intelligence investigation,

3 confidential information furnished cnly bv the
confidential source. . . . (emphasis supplied)

Akl ahiach

3/ Exemption (b)(7)(D) is utilized in conjunction with
exemption (b) (2) as regards the file and symbol numbers.

- 10 -
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The two clauses of exemption 7 (D) have two distincf
effects: (1) investigatory records compiled for law enforce-
ment purposes may be withheld to the extent that disclosure
of such records"wog;d disclose the identity of a confidential
3 source and additiohally; (2) the actual confidential infor-
mation.furnished only by the confidential source, may be
withheld even if it would not disclose the identity of the
source if the record was compiled by a criminal law enforce-
ment authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or
by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation.

Assurances of confidentiality need not be express as
long as it is the mutual understanding of the sources and
the FBI that the confidentiality of their relationship would
be respected. The case law supports this view.

Relying ‘on the legislative history, the courts
have decided a source is confidential if the

information was provided under an expressed or
implied pledge of confidentiality. Luzaich v.

United States, 435 F. Supp. 31, 35 (D. Minn.
1977). ’

The Opinion in Church of Scientology v. Department of

Justice, 410 F. Supp. 1297, 1302 (C.D. Calif,, 1976), cited
] ive hi ’ rovi ",

The substitution of the term "confidential source"
. « . in section 552(b) (7) (D) is to make clear
that an identity of a person other than a paid
informer mav be protected if the person orovided
information under an express assurance of
confidentialitv or in circumstances :rom which
such an assurance can be reasonaplv inrferred.
(original emphasis)

Exemption 7 (D) is a measure designed to safeguard an
impoftant source of information for federal law enforcement
officials. Informants, private citizens, and local law
enforcement officials would be reluctant to provide informa-

tion to the FBI and other federal investigative agencies if




they believe that their identities or information which they

supplied in confidence would be available under the FOIA.

E meao s -

See, e.g., Evans v. Departmen* oot , 446 F.24

821 (5th Cir. 1971), cert. denied, 405 U.S. 918.

. The Act clearly states that confidential
information furnished by a confidential source
compiled in the course of a criminal investigation
is not to be revealed. Congress feared that

" revelation of even apparently innocuous informa-
E tion might inadvertently reveal the identity of
1 confidential sources. Moreover, the Congress
believed that potential sources would fear that
disclosure of information would reveal their
cooperation and that such sources would be dis-
couraged from cooperating. Church of Scientology
v. Department cf Justice, supra, at 1302.

See also, Shaver v. Egzi. 433 F. Supp. 438 (N.D. Ga. 1977).
It is, therefore, impera.ive that a federal law enforcement
agency be able to give assurances in all cases that the
identity and information supplied by a confidential source

will not be made public.

The Congressional debates relating to exemption 7 (D)

reveal that Congress intended the courts to defer to the

4 FBI's designation of a source of investigative information
as a confidential source. The meaning of exemption 7(D) was
debated at length after the President vetoed the 1974
Amendments. Senator Hart, who introduced the amendment
modifying exemption 7, spoke on this issue while attempting
&o persuade the Senate to override the veto. The Senator

stated:

One of the reasons given by the President for his
veto is that the investigatory files amendment
which I offered would hamper criminal law enforce=-
ment agencies in their efforts to protect con-
fidential files. We made major changes in the
conference to accommodate this concern. * * * The
major change in conference was the provision which
permits law enforcement agencies to withhold
'confidential information furnished only by a
confidential source.' In other words, the agency
not only can withheld information which would
disclose the identity of a confidential source,

(L) Sz
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but also can provide blanket protection for any
information supplied by a confidential source.

The Pres: it is refore mi 2n in his state-
ment that cue F.b... must prove wne disclosure
would reveal an informer's identity; all the .
F.B.I., has to do is to state that the infor-
mation was furnished by a confidential source

and it is exempt. 120 Cong. Rec. S. 13,812

(November 21, 1974) (emphasis added).

The FBI's very limited assertion of exemption 7(D) to
protect from disclosure only the identities of confidential
sources is fully justified under the Freedom of Information
Act. Protection of confidential sources must be upheld in
the interest of law enforcement as well as in the interests
of the privacy and safety of the cooperating individuals.

The identity of confidential informants and the infor-

mation supplied only by them has been withheld by the FBI

pursuant to (b) (7) (D). (See Beckwith Affidavit, para. (6) (d).)

It is crucial that an investigative organization such
as the FBI be able to obtain information from confidential
sources. The ability to do this is predicated on the
source's bel in and reliance on the agency's promise of
absolute confidentiality. If this confidentia;ity is
breached, the sources would "dry up", and information vital
to the FBI's functions would be lost. The substance of tﬁe
infor1 .ion suppl by a confidential source, i 1
the source's identity, must be withheld since it might be
possible to trace the identity of the source from the nature
of the information supplied.

The legislative history of (b) (7) (D) indicates that it
was meant to protect the identity of the source as well as
information provided by the source which might reasonably
lead to disclosure of the source's identity, 120 Cong. Rec.
5-19,812 (November 21, 1974) (Remarks of Sen. Phillip Hart).
The courts have also recognized the real danger that citizen

cooperation with law enforcement or other agencies will end

- 13 =~
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if confidential sources are not protected. See, for example,

. . - PR

©f ~-1*f--aia v. U.S. Department of

Justice, 410 F. Supp. 1297, 1303 (C.D. Cal. 1976); Evans v.

Department of Transportation, 446 F.2d 821 (5th Cir. 1971),

cert. denied, 405-U.S. 918 (1972); and Wellman Industries,

Inc. v. m,'wo F.2d 427 (4th Cir. 1973).°

Among the material exempt under (b)(7)}D) is information
supplied by confidential commercial or institutional sources.
The policy considerations for protecting the confidentiality
of human sources under (7) (D) apply equally to commercial
institutional sources. In both cases, the prime consideration
is to ensure the uninterrupted flow of essential information
from the source to the investigative agency. Therefore, the
character of the source is immaterial so long as the information
is given to the agency in exchange for either an expressed
or implied promise of confidentiality.

In Church of Scientolooyv of California v. U.S. Department

of Justice, supra, the court grappled with the question of

whether a law enforcement agency itself could be a confi-
dential source within the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 552(b) (7) (D).
In holding that (b)(7) (D) is applicable to law enforcement
agency sources (at 1303), the Court stated:
A recognition of the overall purpose of the [1974)]
amendment [to the FOIA] and the political realities
surrounding its passage make it unmistakably clear
that the term source means source, not human
source. [Id., at 1302.]
The Court went on to note that the purpose of (7} (D) is "to
protect against disclosure of confidential informatiorn . . .
provided by any confidential source." (Id. at 1303; emphasis
added]. This would include a human source, a law enforce-

ment agency source, or, presumably, a commercial or institutional

source.

- 14 -
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V. Exemption (b)(7)(E) Has Been Properly
Asscrted.

The FBI has used (b)(7)(E) to protect investigative
techniques and procedures, not generally known, from dis-
closure. (See Beckwith Affidavit, para. (6)(e).)

In Ott v. Levi, 419 F. Supp. 750 (E.D. Mo. 1976), the
Court held that FBI laboratory reports disclosing techniques
used in arson investigations, not commonly known, "could
place potential arsonists on notice of the law enforcement
capabilities in this area and assist them in avoiding
detection," and therefore, the reports were exempt under
(1) (E).

If the techniques in question were made known to the
public, their effectiveness would be destroyed because sub-
jects of future FBI invéstigations would be able to circum-
vent them. Therefore, the deleted material is exempt under
(b) (7) (E).

VI. This Action Must Be Dismissed As To
Defendants Clarence M. Kelley And

Griffin Bell As They Are Not Proper
Parties To This Action.

Neither Clarence M. Kelley nor Griffin Bell in either
their official on individual capacities is a proper defendant
in this action. The FOiA grants jurisdiction to the Federal
District Courts "to enjoin the agency from withholding
agency records and to order the production of any agency
records improperly withheld from the complainant." 5 U.S.C.
§ 551(a) (4) (B). Clarence M. Kelley and Griffin Bell are not
ageﬁcies (see 5 U.S5.C, § 551(e) and 5 U.S.C. § 551) within
the meaning of the FOIA, and therefore are not proper parties

to this action. See Lombardo v. Handler, 397 F. Supp. 792

(D. D.C. 1975), and Rocap v. Indiek, 539 F.2d 174 (D.C. Cir.

1976).

- 15 -




CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Defendants’ Motion To Dismiss

or in the Alternative Motion for Summary Judgment should be

-

granted.

b

Respectfully submitted,

- ‘ i .
EARBARA ALLEY BABCOCK
Assistant Attorney General

EARL J. SILBERT
United States Attorney

LYNNE K. ZUSMAN

j,«maw, K- A\f‘).:/é/

EMORY J. FAILZY V
Attorneys, Department of Justice

10th & Pennsylvania, Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Telephone 739-3423

Attorneys for Defendants.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

-

HAROLD WEISBERG, -

Plaihtiff

v. Civil Action No. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants

AFFIDAVIT

I, David M. Lattin, being duly sworn, depose and
say as follows:

(1) I am a Special Agent (SA) of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI assigned in a supervisory capacity to the
Document Classification Review Unit in the Records Management
Division at the FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ), Washington, D. C.

(2) I have been authorized to classify FBI documents
pursuant to Executive Order (EO) 11652, Section 2(A) (3) and 2(C),
and 28 C.F.R. 17.23, et seq. My current Assignment in classifi-
cation matters involves a variety of duties including review of
classified documents requested under the Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) and Privacy t (PA) as L .tabil
continued classification, and when indicated, declassification
of FBI documents.

(3) The documents referred to herein are inventory
worksheets utilized in the processing of files pertaining to
the investigation of the assassination of President John F.
Kennedy. These worksheets are referred to in the affidavit
of Special Agent Horace P. Beckwith which is being filed in
this matter.

I have made a personal independent examination of

these inventory worksheets and have personal knowledge of the
N
EXl"nbn{' |
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information set forth for which the exemption (b) (1) pursuant
to Title 5, United States Code, Section 552 is claimed.

(4) My examination was conducted in strict adherence
to the standards and criteria found in EO 11652. The classifi-
cation level of.:Confidential' as set forth in EO 11652 was relied
upon exclusivei& by the affiant as set forth in the pertinent part’
in Section 1 as follows:

"(C) 'Confidential.' ‘'Confidential' refers to that
national security information or material which requires protection.
The test for assigning 'Confidential' classification shall be
whether its unauthorized disclosure could reasonably be expected
to cause damage to the national security."

(5) The classifications of portions of these worksheets
are exempt from automatic declassification as authorized by
EO 11652. These exemption categories are described in Section
5(B) of EO 11652 as follows: -

"(l) Classified information or material
furnished by foreign governments or international
organizations and held by the United States on the
understanding that it be kept in confidence."

"(2) Classified information or material
specifically covered by statute, or pertaining to
cryptography, or disclosing intelligence sources
or methods,"

"(3) Classified information or material
disclosing a system, plan, installation, project or
specific foreign relations matter the continuing
protection of which is essential to the national
security."

"(4) Classified information or material
the disclqsure of which would place 'son in

immediate jeopardy.”

& :
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(6) Thirteen of the 19 items classified in the
inventory worksheets are classified "Confidential® inasmuch
as the items would reveal cooperation with foreign police
agencies. These foreign police agencies specify that all
cooperation they:afford us should be held in strict confidence.
Pailure to honor'cdkfidential agreements established between
the FBI and these foreign agencies can be expected to cause them
to cease to provide cooperation. Loss of such cooperative
arrangements would be a serious blow to the intelligence
gathering abilities of the United States. Violating this
confidentiality could damage our relations with the countries
in which these foreign police agencies are located.

(7) Four of the items classified in the inventory
worksheets are classified "Confidential®™ as they could identify
an intelligence method. The intelligence method that could be
revealed by disclosure of this classified material is a method
that was directed at establishments of foreign governments
within the United States.

The acknowledgement of the details of the intelligence
method and operation referred to in these worksheets could lead
to the disruption of foreign relations by stimulating diplomatic
confrontations with certain foreign states, and thus could
dam: dio . rity. (le all sovereign nations are, of
course, aware that they may be the targets or objects of
clandestine intelligence methods and may even unofficially
acknowledge this fact, no Government can ignore an official
acknowledgement by another Government that specific intelligence
operations have been conducted against it. Official
acknowledgement of specific clandestine operatons not only
creates an opportunity for foreign governments to claim that
such operations constitute breaches of international

obligations but may even mandate an appropriate reaction.
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Acknowledgement could be perceived as a direct challenge to

the sovereignty of that foreign state and make it incumbent

for such state to answer the challenge by means of diplomatic
protest or stronger measures. On the other hand, even where
states are awaf;, poth specifically and generally, that
activity of this nature takes place, they retain the alternative
of not responding, if not confronted with acknowledgement.

More generally, this intelligence method which remains
in active use by the FBI today, must be protected in order to
maximize the effectiveness of our national security investigations.
Information concerning the patterns and practice of intelligence
agencies and the methods by which they operate must be guarded
since disclosure of such information can be of great assistance
to those who seek to penetrate or damage United States intelligence
operations, or to take countermeasures against them. Intelligence
methods which are disclosed are demonstrably less effective in
subsequent investigations, thereby reducing the intelligence
capabilities of the FBI, while benefiting the hostile foreign
governments and the internal elements who are the legitimate
targets of national security investigations., At a minimum, a
decline in the FBI's ability to collect information in national
security investigations designed to detect internal threats to
the Government, as well as the hostile activities of foreign
countries within our borders, may reasonably be expected to
cause damage to the national defense.

(8) Two of the items classified in the inventory
worksheets were classified "Confidential®” as the items would
identify intelligence sources. Both of these sources are
foreign nationals having contacts with foreign establishments
or individuals in foreign countries. The need for the protection
of such sources is evident.

At. the very least, exposure of sources will end their

particular usefulness for gathering further .iutelligence.

77 |



Confidential sources of intelligence information can be
expected to furnish information only so long as they feel
secure in the knowledge that they are protected from
retribution or gmbagrassment by the pledge of confidentiality
that surrounds the information transaction. It is only with
pledges of extreme secrecy that the aid of such individuals
can be enlisted in the first place, and it is only through
confidence in the ability to maintain extreme secrecy that
such individuals can be pursuaded to remain in place and act
as informants over an extended period of time. Moreover, if
sources cannot be given assurances that their involvement will
be kept confidential, or if such assurances are not lived up
to, intelligence sources will be difficult to find. Potential
agents and informants will be discouraged and inhibited from
becoming active providers of intelligence if the United States
Government's records indicates a failure to protect sources.
Any action on the Government's part which indicates that it
may fail in any way to protect its intelligence sources
lessens the confidence of such sources in this country's
intelligence organizations. This loss of confidence reduces
the capability to attract and hold new sources and this loss
of capability, in turn, diminishes the United States Government's
ability to collect needed intelligence.

These individuals, who have been willing to act as
agents or informants for United States intelligence, are
subject to retribution if and when they are exposed. This
remains true to informants who are no longer active. For
exposed sources residing abroad, the risk of the more serious
forms of retaliation is particularly acute. Of course,
disclosure of intelligence operations by the United States
directed against any foreign establishment risks the damage

to our foreign relations.
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(9) The affiant has reviewed the worksheets and
has determined that the proper classification has been assigned
and that they have been appropriately marked in accordance with
EO 11652 and Section 4(A), and 28 C.F.R. 17.40, et seg.

-

. 7
DAVID M. LATTIN
Special Agent
Pederal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2 32 day

of ___fipace , 1978.
-
I scilzid 220 Ay e
Notary Public ;
My commission expires My, Commission Expires Septeraber 14, 1981




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff
v. Civil Action Number
78-0249
CLARENCE M., KELLEY, et al.,
Defendants
AFFIDAVIT

I, Horace P. Beckwith, being duly sworn, depose
and say as follows:

(1) I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI) assigned in a supervisory capacity
to the eedom of Information-Privacy Acts Branch, Records
Management Division at FBI Headquarters. Pursuant to my
official duties, I am familiar with the plaintiff's Freedom
of Information Act (FOIA) request‘dated December 6, 1977,

r .ng records perta ng to the [ ising and release
of records concerning the assassination of President John
F. Kennedy (A true copy of this request is attached hereto
as Exhibit Aa).

(2) In response to plaintiff's FOIA request of
December 6, 1977, the FBI provided plaintiff, by letter
dated April 12, 1978 (a true copy of which is attached hereto
as Exhibit B), 2,581 pages of inventory worksheets utilized
in the processing of files pertaining to the investigation
of the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. Certain
exemptions pursuant to the FOIA were utilized to withhold
information from release and are as follows: Title 5,

United States Code, Section 552 (b)(l)[ (b)Y (2), (b) {(7)(C),

Exhibit #2
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(b) (7) (D} and (b) (7) (E).

(3) Inventory worksheets are used by FBI employees
to provide certain descriptive data relating to each document
processed and to provide the statutory exemption used to
excise material from each document or, if necessary, to
indicate the Fede:él agency to whom the document was referred.
The worksheets aré>used to assist in a statistical analysis
of the documents processed and to assist in locating a document
in question after it is processed. However, the worksheets
are primarily used by the FBI employee reviewing the documents
prior to release. This reviewer checks all the documents
processed and has the benefit of the worksheets to insure
the proper exemptions were used for any excisions of material.

(4) The files pertaining to the assassinaéion
of President John F. Kenendy were processed by Special Agents
of the FBI who were at FBI Headquarters during the summer
and fall of 1977 on temporary assignment to assist in reducing
the backlog of regquests in FOIA matters. This temporary
assignment of Special Agents from their investigative assignments
to FOIA matters was called "Project Onslaught." Approximately
thirty Special Agents asSisted in various phases of the
processing of the files pertainipg to the assassination
of President Kennedy. All of the Special Agents knew their
efforts at processing documents would be reviewed and the
inventory worksheets would be used to check the exemptions
claimed. A few of the Special Agents not only listed the
exemptions, but made an occassional explanatory note about
the exemption. These few Special Agents were attempting
to be of further assistance to the reviewer, however, they
actually listed the information on the worksheets which was
excised in the original document. Therefore, excisions
had to be made from the worksheets before release to the
plaintiff because the same material had been properly withheld
from the original documents. Additionally, the names of
the Special Agents responsible for the processing were deleted from

the worksheets. See paragraph (6) (C) below.
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(5) Of the 2581 pages of inventory worksheets
released to plaintiff, there were deletions made on 125
pages or 4.8 percent of the pages. The remaining 95.2 percent
of the pages were released in their entirety with no deletions
and no exemptions claimed.

(6) Tﬁe following are explanations which detaii
the use of theaneédom of Information Act exemptions:

(a) Classi”™ " Matters

Title 5, United States Code, Section 552 (b) (1)
exempts from disclosure information which is currently and
properly classified pursuant to Executive Order 11652.

This information contained in the inventory worksheets in

the form of notations and short phrases is identical to
information which is duly classified in the original documents.
This information, if released, would identify foreign sources
or sensitive procedures, thereby jeopardizing foreign policy
and the national defense. See affidavit of SA David M. Lattin,

(b) Internal Agency Rules and Practices

Title 53, United States Code, Section 552, (b) (2)
allows for deletion of material relating solely to the internal
rules and practices of an agency. This exemption has been
asserted solely to remove informant file numbers and informant
symbol numbers. These file numbers and symbol numbers are
withheld £o protect the FBI informant pro and I's
administration of its informants. This material is protected
not only with the (b) (2) exemption, but also under Title
5, United States Code, Section 552, (b) (7) (D) as material
which will identify confidential sources. (See paragraph
(d) below.

(c) Unwarranted Invasion of Personal Privacy

Title 5, United States Code, Section 552, (b) (7) ()
which exempts information the disclosure of which would
constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy has
been asserted to protect names, background data, and other
identifving information of third parties that appear on
the inventory wro. . zhez:tz 103 verc withheld in the original
documents. Thix sunsection was alsc utilized to excise

names of Special Agents responsible for producing the inventory

SA
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worksheets during the processing of the original documents.
To release these names could cause public exposure or harassment
of Special Agents and their families, which is unwarranted
and would inevitably affect their ability to perform their
responsibilities. There appears to be no public need for
the revelatiqn of the names of those who processed the original
documents. g

The following are examples of information that
was deleted pursuant to Section 552 (b) {7) (C) in the original
processing of the files pertaining to the assassination
of President Kennedy, therefore, notes on the worksheets
with similar information were deleted. (1) References
to a person's criminal background. (2) References to a
person's medical background. (3) Psychological diagnosis
of an individual. (4) Derogatory information about a
third person. (5) The name of a correspondent was protected
in underlying document due to his mental state. (6) Police
Department identification numbers of individuals. (7)
References to person's personal sex life.

{d) Confidential Source Material

Title 5, United States Code, Section 552, (b) (7) (D)
allows for the deletion of material that would disclose
the identity of a confidential source or reveal confidential

formation furnish by the confidential source and

not apparently known to the public. The exemption was cited
in the inventory worksheets corresponding to the same information
as excised in the original documents. In addition, this
exemption has been utilized to remove symbol numbers of
informants and the file numbers of informants. These symbol
numbers and file numbers are used to cover the actual ideﬁtity
of the informant in the document, but still enable the FBI
to determine his identity. These deletions are made to
insure protection of the identity of sources.

{(e) Sensitive Techniques and Procedures

Title 5, United States Code, Section 552 (b} (7) (E)
exempts from disclosure information which would reveal investi-
gative techniques and procedures, thereby impairing their

future effectiveness. These technigues and procedures vere
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deleted in the worksheets in those instances where they
were deleted in the original document.
The (b) (7) (E) exemption was claimed a total of

seven times on the worksheets. It was used to protect two

investigative techniques. . times it was used to delete
one such tecﬁniqﬁe And once for another technique. The
I Special Agent who btocessed the original documents wrote
the identity of the technigque to assist the reviewer.

(7) The release of these inventory worksheets
is pursuant to plaintiff's request for records relevant
to the processing and release of the original records.
These worksheets represent the only documents available
within the FBI which are responsive to plaintiff's requést.

(8) The records provided plaintiff by the FBI's
April 12, 1978 letter were provided without charge.

(9) A true copy of the worksheets released to

the plaintiff is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

Jince P flodh

HORACE P. BECKWITH

Special Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2y 74 day of
Lifact , 1978.

tlieed 2220 7'/;-_1/{_:: :
weww-g Public

My Commission expires My Commision Frpircy Seprember 14, 1981
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/ . UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

PEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASNINGTON,D.C. 38

oril 12, 1978 .

r. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
rederick, aryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Enclosed are ,58l1 pages of inventory —rksheets
utilized in the processing of files pertaining to the
investigation into the Assassination of President John F.
Kennedy. These pages are releasable under the provisions
of the Preedom of Information Act (FPOIA) Title 5, United
States Code, Section 552. The deletions made in this

material are based on one or more of the following subsections
of Bection 552:

(b) (1) information which is currently and
properly classified pursuant to Execu-
tive Order 11652 in the interest of
the national defense or foreign policy;

(b) (2) materials related solely to the internal
rules and ractices of the FBI;

(b) (7) 4investigatory records compiled for law
enforcement purposes, the disclosure

£ b} uld: ] »
{C) constitute an unwarranted invasion
- . of the personal privacy of another
- person;

(D) reveal the identity of an individual
who has furnished information to
the FBI under confidential circumstances
or reveal information furnished only
y such a person and not apparently
. nown to the public or otherwi:
accessible to the FBI by overt :2ans;

]
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e Harold =eisberg

(B) - “lsclose investigative techn. aes
. and procedures, thereby impairing
their future effectiveness.

Puisuant to the decision of the Deputy Attorney
General, Office of Privacy and Information Appeals by
letter dated March 31, 1978, to your attorney, James H.
Lesar, no fee : being charged for the duplication of
these documents.

You have 30 days from receipt of this letter
td appeal to the Deputy Attorney General from any denial
contained herein. Appeals should be directed in writing
to the Deputy Attorney General (Attention: Office of
Privacy and Information Appeals), Washington, D. C. 20530,
The envelope and the letter should be clearly marked "Freedom
of Information Appeal" or "Information Appeal.®

Sincerely yours,

R . - . e e . - ————

Allen BE. McCreight, Chief

Freedom of Information-
Privacy Acts Branch

Records Management Division

rclosures (7)
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FILED: AUGUST 2, 1978

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBH%

1aMZS F, DAVEY, Clerk
HAROLD WEISBERG,
: Plaintiff,

v. Civil Action Nao. 78-0249

6e o0 s ae ss es oo s e

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS' MOTION TO DISMISS
OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT

This is a Freedom of Information Act lawsuit which plaintiff
instituted in order to compel disclosure of:

1. BAll worksheets related to the processing of records re-
leased to the public on December 7, 1977 and January 18, 1978 from

the FBI's Central Headquarters' files on the assassination of Pres-

ident John F. Kennedy:

2. All other records related to the processing, review, and
release of these records;

3. Any other records which indicated t c ant FBI He
quarters records on the assassination of President Xennedy; and,

4., Any separate list or inventory of FBI records on President
Kennedy's assassination not yet released. (Complaint, {46-7_

On April 12, 1978, the FBI released 2,531 pages of worksheets
tao plaintiff. The FBI maintains that "(t]hese worksheets repre-

sent the only documents available within the FBI which are respon-

sive to plaintiff's request." (Beckwith Affidavit, (7) Defendants
also assert that all excisions of information from these worksheets

are proper under the exceptions to the Freedom of Informaticn Act.
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For the reasons set forth below, plaintiff maintains that he
has not been provided with all materials within the scope of his
request and that defendants have not shown that they are entitled
to the exempﬁiohs claimed for information excised from the work-
sheets. Accordingly, plaintiff opposes defendants' motion for

summary judgment.

I. DEFENDANTS' HAVE NOT PROVIDED PLAINTIFF WITH ALL RECORDS
RELATED TO THE PROCESSING, REVIEW, AND RELEASE OF THZSE
FBI CENTRAL HEADQUARTERS RECORDS ON THE ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY

As noted above, defendants claim that the only FBI documents
within the scope of plaintiff's request are the worksheets them-
selves. This, however, cannot be true. For example, by letter
dated January 9, 1978, former FBI Director Clarence M. Xelley
stated with respect to the FBI's Central Headquarters records on
the JFK assassination: "We anticipate that additional sets of
documents will be produced and placed in otherdresearch facilities,
such as the Library of Congress, in the near future." (See Attach-
ment A) Three days later Mr. Quinlan J. Shea, Jr., Director,
0ffice of Information and Privacy Appeals, Office of the Deputy
Attorney General, wrote that in recognition of the historical im-
portance of these records, "Director Kelley, . . . on his own
initiative, made arfangements for the released materials to be made
available at a number of different public locations . . .." (At-
tachment B)

These representations were repeated in court in Weisberg v.

Bell, et al., Civil Action No. 77-2155, in an unsuccesful effort tq
deny Mr. Weisberg a total waiver of search fees and copying costs.;
Unless these representations were untrue, the FEI should have ;
records relating to the decision to place these documents in other

locations, such as the Library of Congress, as well as recoxds




reflecting those locations actually selected, the conditions under
which the recipients got them, and the arrangements for their
actual transmittal.
It is also obvious that the decision to place a set of these

documents in the FBI reading room did not spring full-blown from
i the head of Director Kelley. Such a decision would not be made
without discussions and memoranda on whether this project should
be undertaken, as well as the mechanics and costs of doing it. 1In
fact, one such document is the November 17, 1977 memorandum from
IA.J. Decker, to Mr. McDermott, which is submitted herewith as At-
tachment C. On its face it shows distribution to six persons in
the FBI, not counting McDerxrmott and Decker themselves. Its second
paragraph reads:

DETAILS: As you are aware the FCIPA
Branch anticipates making available for
public inspection and copying the files
pertaining te the assassination of former
President John F. Kennedy. The approxi-
r mately 600 sections which comprise this
investigation include the files relating
to Lee Harvey Oswald, Jack Ruby, the
assassination investigation itself and a

file relating to our dealings with the
Warren Commission.

It is apparent from this that a number of FBI personnel were

already involved in the decision to process these records as of
the date of this memorandum and that earlier memoranda relevant to
it must have been created. It is equally obvious that some kind of
inventory must have been made in order for Mr. Deéker to estimate
the number of sections ;nd pages involved in the releases contem=-
plated. Yet plaintiff has not been given such memoranda or any
inventory. Nothwithstanding this, the affidavit of FBI Agent

. Beckwith even goes so far as to deny that there are any records
responsive éo plaintiff's request other than the worksheets them-

selves.
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Plaintiff has not been provided with copies of any gquidelines
or instructions to those who processed these records. Yet the
historical importance of these records and the untutored nature of
Operation Onslaught personnel who were brought to Washington, D.C.
to process thém would seem to require such guidelines and instruc-
tions.

The Decker memorandum gives an estimate as to the cost of pro-
cessing these records. Undoubtedly there are other memoranda and
documents which report on the costs actually incurred in processing
these records and which give a breakdown of these costs according
to various categories. ‘

The Decker memorandum also inciates that approximately 60
Freedom of Information Act reguests "of various scope" had been
received by the FBI. These requests and the administrative records
generated in response to them are clearly witnin the scope of
plaintiff's request for "all other records related to the process-
ing, review, and release" of the FBI's Central Headguarters files
on the JFK assassination. Any lists of such requests would also
be within the scope of plaintiff's request. The Setember 16, 1976
testimony of FBI Special Agent John E. Howard in Weisberg v. De-

partment of Justice, Civil Action No. 75-1996, states that such a

list was compiled. (See Attachment D) Yet plaintiff has not been
provided with any list of these requests, the requests themselves,
or the administrative records created in response to or during the
processing of such requests.

Finally, it is plaintiff's understanding that the FBI's Cen-
tral Headquarters files on the JFK assassination were processed at
least three times before they were released to the public on De-
cember 7, 1977 and January 18, 1978. This means that there must |

have been earlier versions of these worksheets which were later




revised. Plaintiff, however, has been given only one set of work-

sheets,

In Natidnal Cable Television, Inc. v. F.C.C., 156 U.S.App.D.C.

81, 94, 479 F. 24 183, 186 (1973), the United States Court of Ap-
peals for the District of Columbia stated:

Surmary judgment may be granted only if
the moving party proves that no substan-
tial and material facts are in dispute
and that he is entitled to judgment as a
matter of law. To prevail, the defending
agency must prove that each document that
falls within the class requested either
has been produced, is unidentifiable, or
is wholly exempt from the Act's inspec-
tion requirements.

In this case, defandants have failed to show that each docu-
ment within the requested class has been produced. Before summary
judgment can be granted, defendants must demonstrate the adequacy

of their search. Exxzon Corporation v. F.T.C., 384 F. Supp. 755,

760 (D.D.C. 1974). But the affidavits which defendants have sub-
mitted in support of their mostion for swmmary judament do not
describe the nature of any search made or claim that a thorough
search was made. Moreover, it is apparent that if a thorough
search for all materials responsive to plaintiff's request had beerd
conducted, plaintiff would i Cwi a er

of additional records which he has no= so far obtained.

II. DEFENDANTS HAVE NOT MET THEIR BURDEN OF SEOWING
ENTITLEMENT TO EXEMPTION 1

| Defendants claim that certain information has been excised
!from the worksheets provided plaintiff because it is exempt from
disclosure under 5 U.S.C. §552(b) (1). Exemption 1 provides that

the mandatory disclosure provisions of the Freedom of Information
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Act to not apply to matters that are:

(1) (A) Specifically authorized under
criteria established by an Executive Order
to be kept secret in the interest of na-
tional defense or foreign policy and (B)
are in fact properly classified pursuant
to such Executive order;

In supbort of their claim that information which appeared on
certain of the worksheets is exempt from disclosure under 5 U.S.C.
§552(b) (1) , defendants have submitted the affidavit of Special
Agent David M. Lattin, which states:
(9) The affiant has reviewed the work-

sheets and has determined that the prover

classification has been assigned and that

they have been appropriately marked in ac-

cordance with EO 11652 and Section 4(3),

and 28 C.F.R. 17.40, et seqg.
The initial problem with Agent Lattin's affidavit is that it

nowhere indicates that he has reviewed the actual FBI records from

which the purportedly classified information on the worksheets was

extracted and determined that these underlying documents are cur-
rently properly classified according to both the procedural and
substantive provisions of Executive Order 11652. Yet it is ob-
vious that if the underlying documents are not properly classified
in accordance with the terms of that Executive order, then there is
no basis for the classification on the worksheets of information
derived from those documents.

By letter dated July 7, 1978, Mr. Quinlan J. Shea, Jr., Direc-
tor, Office of Information and Privacy Appeals, advised plaintiff
that his office had affirmed the excisions made on the worksheets.
However, Mr. Shea's letter makes it clear that the review conducted
by his office extended only to a determination that the excisions
on the worksheets "were in fact necessary to be compatible with the
excisions from the actual records.” (See Exnibit 11 to Weisberg
Affidavit of July 10, 1978, hereafter referred to as "First Weis-

berg Affidavit")

é



Mr. Shea's letter further states:

The classified materials have been referred
to the Department Review Committee for de-
termination whether they warrant continued
classification under Executive Order 11652.
You will be notified if the Committee's fi-
nal decision results in the declassification
of any information.

Thus, the validity of the (b) (1) exemption which defendants
have claimed for certain information appearing on the worksheets
hinges upon two things: 1) whether the underlying records are at
present properly classified according to Exscutive order; and 2)
whether the Department Review Committee affirms the classified

status of the actual records; or, more specifically, whether it

in the underlying records which appear on the worksheets.

In view of this, plaintiff contends that the Court should hold
in abeyénce any judgment on the Exemption 1 claim until: a) plain-
tiff can undertake a limited amount of discovery; and b) the De-
partment Review Committee acts upon the documents which have been
referred to it.

Discovery is particularly necessary because the FBI has a
long history of classifying information which is in fact already
publicly known. For example, the First Weisberg Affidavit states
that after Weisberg had been provided with unclassified copies of
certain FBI records, the FBI first classified the same documents,
then declassified them and sent them to him in expurgated form.
(First Weisbherg Affidavit, Y66)

Exhibits 12A and 12B to the First Weisberg Affidavit provide
a second illlustration of this. As Weisberg states in that affi-
davit:

Exhibit 12A is the "SECRET" FBI copy of
an FBI memorandum with three paragraphs de-
leted. Exhibit 12B is the identical, never

classified memo without these excisions.
* » * al] the content of the two excised

affirms the classified status of the items of information contained
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paragraphs except for two sentences was
published by the Warren Commission. These
two sentences, the first two on page two,
became public domain more than a year ago.
The only content of those two sentences
then not already within the public domain
is the reference to FBI agents. Tne Com-
mission published one of these photographs
twice, as two different exhibits. The fact
of the tape recording has been within the
public domain for from three to five years.
All that could have bheen new when the con-
tent of this memo was released by the Se-
cret Service is the FBI's negative identi-
fication. This, of course, is contrary %o
all earlier official representations, be-~
ginning with those made to the Commission
by the agencies involved. (First Weisberg
Affidavit, ¢106. Emphasis in original)

Special Agent Lattin's affidavit is also deficient in its
failure to state that the purportedly classified information is

not already public information. Nor does Agent Lattin state that

he consulted with those sufficiently familiar with the subject
matter to be able to state whether the material excised on Exemp-
tion 1 grounds is already public knowledge or remains secret. Such
an inquiry imperative, particularly in a historically important
case such as this where nost of the underlying records ars now
nearly fifteen years old.

For these reasons, plaintiff must be allowed to undertake
discovery to d mine whether e un lying documents a P -
ly classified, whether information already public is being withheld
under the guise that its "disclosure” would harm the national se-
curity, and what exactly is included within the phrases "intelli-
gence source" and "intelligence method" as used by the FBI. For,
example, is a newspaper clipping considered an intelligence source?

Is the CIA considered by the FBI to be an intelligence source that

qualifies for Exemption 1 protection? Until such questions are

answered, summary judgment in favor of defendants is inappropriate.
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III. THE PUBLIC INTEREST REQUIRES THAT THE INFORMATION
WITHHELD UNDER EXEMPTION 2 BE DISCLOSED

mandatory disclosure requirements matters that are: "related sole-

ment of the Air Force v. Rose, 425 U.S. 352 (1976), where it held

Defendants have invoked Exemption 2 with respect to informant
file numbers ap# informant symbol numbers. According to the affi-
davit of FBI.Séecial Agent Borace Beckwith, this was done "to pro-
tect the FBI Informant program and the FBI's administration of in-
formants."” (Beckwith Affidavit, %6(b)}

Exemption 2 excludes from the Freedom of Information Act's

ly to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency."

The United States Supreme Court construed this provision in Depart-

that "Exemption 2 is not applicable to matters subject to . . . a

genuine and significant public interest."” In so holding, the Court!
quoted Vaughn v. Rosen, 173 U.S.Appp.D.C. 187, 523 F. 2d 1136
(1975) to the effect that: '

". . . the Senate Report indicates that the
line sought to be drawn is one between minor
or trivial matters and those more substantial
matters which might be the subject of legiti-
mate public interest.

* * *

"Reinforcing this interpretation is 'the
clear legislative in t [of FOIA] to assure
public access to all governmental records
whose disclosure would not significantly harm
specific governmental interests.' [Soucie v.
pavid, 145 U.S.App.D.C. 144, 157, 448 r. 24
7067, 1080 (1971)1" Department of the Air
Force v. Rose, supra, at 375.

Defendants cite this decision and assert that "it is clear
that the public's interest in knowning the names of FBI informants
is neither significant nor genuine when compared to the FBI's need
to keep this information confidential."” (Emphasis added. Defen-

dant's Motion for Summary Judgment, p. 7) This, however, misses

the point. Disclosing the symbol informant number does not real
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the names or identities of informants. In fact, one presumes that
informants are given symbol numbers in order to protect against
disclosurenof their names and identities. The harm which defen-
dants cite is, therefore, not a real one.

On the other hand, there is a genuine and significant public

interest to be served by disclosure of informant symbol numbers in

an historically important case. Disclosure of informant symbol

numbers permits one who is a subject expert to evaluate the infor-
mation which was provided by the informant more accurately and ef-
fectively than he otherwise could.

For example, it is obviously important to know whether the in=-
formation contained in several FBI reports on the same subject
comes from a single informant or was supplied by two or more in-
formants. Such information provides a means of ascertaining whe-
ther an informant has made consistent or contrédictory regorts and
whether the informant's account is supported by information sup-.
plied by other informants or is contradicted by them. In turn,
this provides a means of evaluating the actions taken or not taken
by the FBI in response to information supplied by an informant.
Unless the 1 informant numbers ara divulged, there is no means
of evaluating such considerations.

Still other uses to which informant symbol numbers can be put
in evaluating information are set forth in Exhibit 3 to the First
Weisberg Affidavit. (Exhibit 3 is an excerpt from another affida-

vit by Mr. Weisberg which was filed in the case of Lesar v. Depart-

ment of Justice, Civil Action No. 77-0692)

Because disclosure of informant symbol numbers will not dis-
close names and identities of FBI informants and therefore cannot
harm the Government's interests in this respect, the public inte-
rest in disclosure outweighs any countervailing considerations and

requires that these numbers not be excised.
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IV. RECC Is C E NOT COMPILED FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT
PURPOSES: THEREFORE, EXEMPTIOM 7 DOES NOT APPLY

Defendants have invoked various provisions of Exemption 7 as !
justification for excising certain information from the worksheets.
Exemption'7 applies only to "investigatory records compiled for law,
enforcement purposes.” But when President Kennedy was assassinated)
it was not a federal crime to murder the President. FBI Director
J. Edgar Hoover testified to this before the Warran Commission.

(See First Weisherg Affidavit, ¢439-42, and Hearings Before the

President's Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy,

Volume V, page 98)

The FBI having had no law enforcement purpose in conducting
its investigation into the circumstances surrounding President
Rennedy's assassination, it cannot now invoke Exemption 7 for the

records it compiled as a result of that investigation.

V. UMING, ARGUENDO, THAT RECORDS WERE COMPILED FOR LAW ENFORCE-
noNT PURPOSES, DEFENDANTS HAVE FAILED TC MEET THEIR BURDEN OF
DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO PROTECTION UNDER THE CITED PRO-
VISIONS OF EXEMPTION 7

A. Exemption 7(C)

Defendants seek to prevent the disclosure of information on
the grounds that it is protected by Exemption 7(C), which provides
an exemption for investigatory records compiled for law enforcement
purposes to the extent that their production would "constitute an
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.”

For decades the FBI violated the privacy of thousands upon
thousands of persons without the slighest concern for the illegal-
ity of its actions. These days, however, it piously invokes a con-
cern for personal privacy to bar disclosure of information in its

files.
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In certain cases the FBI's love of Exemption C WS

bounds. It is abundantly invoked where the names of FBI agents

who participateq in illegal acts-=-or the names of, their victims--
would otherﬁlsq be disclosed. It is also used as a means of har-
rassing a FOIA plaintiff the FBI does not like. For decades the
FBTI has carried out a vendetta against this plaintiff. It is not
surprising, therefore, that it has used the exemptions to the Free-~
dom of Information Act in such a ludicrous manner that it becomes
apparent that harrassment, not compliance with the Freedom of In-~
formation Act, is the name of the game. For example, in one of

Mr, Weisberg's lawsuits, Weisberg v. Department of Justice, Civil

Action No. 75-1996, the FBI extended its love of privacy to infor-
mation appearing in the newspapers. Thus, it deleted the name of
the FBI's fingerprint expert, George Bonebrake, from an article in

the Memphis Commercial Appeal. (See Exhibit 5 to First Weisberg

Affidavit)

In this case the defendants have excised the names of the FBI

agents who produced the worksheets. There is absolutely no basis

whatsoever for doing this. In another of plaintiff's lawsuits,

Weisberg v. Department of Justice, Civil Action No. 75~1996, the

names of the FBI agents who produced the worksheets were not ex-

cised. This enabled plaintiff to single out one agent whose pro-
I Icessing of documents was especially bad. This agent was subse-
iquently removed. (See First Weisberg Affidavit, {(¢44-46) Now the
FBI is suddenly asserting that it would be an unwarranted invasion
of privacy for the FBI to reveal the names of those who processed
the underlying documents and recorded their actions on the work-
sheets.

This disclosure of the names of FBI agents is obviously not

an unwarranted invasion of privacy, particularly in an historically
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important case. This is shown by the fact that: 1) the FBI has

previously released the names of FBI agents who prepared worksheetsg
during the p;ocgssing of FOIA requests, and 2) the FBI has on oc-~
casion even gone so far as to release lists of FBI agents which in-
clude their home addresses and phone numbers. (See Exhibits 2 and
3 to Second Weisberg Affidavit)

Furthermore, there is reason to believe that not only the ex-
cision of the names of FBI agents but also the other deletions made!
mnder this guise are inconsistent with the privacy standard which
the FBI has applied in other instances. For example, the FBI has
released material concerning the sexual fantasies and acts of Ma-

rina Oswald, as well as hospital records pertaining to her preg-
t

nancy. (See First Weisberg Affidavit, ¢413-14, and Exhibit 1 to |

First Weisberg Affidavit) It has also released vicious fabrications
about plaintiff and his wife to the public even after plaintiff

ad provided proof of the falsity of these recgrds. (See First
Weisherg Affidavit, ¢15)

These are not just isolated examples. An even more detailed
accounting of the FBI's inconsistencies--and improper motivations--
in invoking Exemption 7(C) is given in the excerpt from another
Weisberg affidavit which is reproduced as Exhibit 8 to the First
Jeisberg Affidavit.

Finally, the affidavits submitted in support of defendants'
motion for summary judgment are deficient in that they fail to state
that the information excised under the Exemption 7(C) claim is
known not to have been publicly revealed. The FBI and other com-
ponents of the Justice Department are notorious for withholding un-
der exemptions 7(C) and 7(D) information which is already .known to
pbe in the public domain. This is graphically illustrated by a
single three-page document with 30 excisions, 29 of which were

pasily filled in upon the basis of publicly available information.
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(See Attachment 5)

It is plaintiff's position that information cannot be excised
pursuant to this provision if it is already in the public domain.
Purthermnre;’plaintiff contends that defendants must supply an affi-
davit by a.éovernment official would know stating that the informa-

tion is not public before the government can carry its burden of

showing entitlement to this exemption. This the government has not

done.

The law requires that when Exemption 7(C) is claimed the pub-
lic interest in disclosure must be weighed against privacy consid-

erations. Deering Milliken, Inc. v. Irving, 548 F. 24 1131, 113s,

n. 7 (4th Cir. 1977). The District of Columbia has held that for
each document, an agency must show why an invasion would occur and
how serious it would be. In addition, the use to which the re-
quester is expected to put the information must be weighed in

making this determination. Rural Housing Alliance v. U.5. Dpet. of

Agriculture, 498 F. 2d 73 (D.C. Cir. 1974); Retail Credit Co. v.

FTC, 1976~1 CCH Trade Cas {60727 (D.D.C. 1976).

The defendant has not provided sufficiently detailed informa-
tion ‘about the excisions grounded on its 7(C) claim for the Court
to determine whether disclosure would in fact result

ranted invasion of privacy in specific instances. UWor is there any
information in the affidavits submitted by the defendants which
show that they weighed the personal privacy interest against the

public interest. Yet the Attorney General's Memorandum on the 197¢;

amendments itself asserts:

When the facts indicate an invasion of
privacy under clause (C), but there is
substantial uncertainty whether such in-
vasion is "unwarrranted," a balancing
process may be in order, in which the
agency would consider whether the indi-
vidual's rights are outweighed by the
public¢'s interest in having the material
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available. (Attorney General's Memo
on the 1974 Amendments to the Freedoi w.
Information Act, p. 10)

The FBI has already taken the position that its investigatidn
of President Kennedy's assassination is a case of great historical

importance. In view of this, even without knowing the identities

of those whose names have been withheld under 7(C), the balance
rould seem to be heavily in favor of public disclosure. Yet be-
lcause the affidavits do not provide sufficient details on how this
decision was arrived at, it may be necessary to undertake discovery

on this issue.
B. Exemption 7(D)

Defendants have also invoked Exemption 7(D), which exempts
from mandatory disclosure investigatory files compiled for law en-~
forcement purposes to the extent that they:

(D) disclose the identity of a confidential
source and, in the case of a record compiled
by a criminal law enforcement authority in the
course of a criminal investigation, or by an
agency conducting a lawful national security
intelligence investigation, confidential in-
formation furnished only by the confidential
source.

This provision places on defendants the burden of demonstrating
|
t
that t withheld informati is confidential and th th was an
agency promise or implicit agreement tc held the matter in confi-

dence. Rural Housing Alliance v. U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, 498 F.

2d 73 (D.C. Cir. 1974); Local 32 v. Irving, 91 LRRM 2513 (W.D. Wash.

1976). Defendants have not met this burden here. 1In fact, it is
apparent that they cannot meet it. At the time the underlying
records were compiled there was no such promise or agraement. This;
is evident from the fact that the Warren Commission itself publisheé
i

countless FBI records without any such excisions. There simply was

no se or agreement of confidentiality, implied or express.
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Defendants have also claimed that Exemption 7(D) is applicable
to infor :ion supplied by "conf al .al or institu-
tional sources."” Plaintiff contends that this is an erroneous in-
terpretation of Exemption 7(D). While it is clear that this pro-
vision does protect persons who p;ovide information in confidence,
it is extremely unlikely that Coﬁgress intended to use the term in
a fashion which would expand its obvious meaning to include all law
enforcement records provided by institutions, including state or
local law enforcement agencies, to a federal agency.
The term "confidential source" is not defined in the Freedom
of Information Act. However, the legislative history of the Act
would seem to rule out the possibility that Congress intended it
to create an institutional exemption such as the Department is
claiming here. The Senate amendment to exemption 7 originally em-
ployed the term "informer” rather than "confidential source." In
explaining the substitution of the latter phrase, the Joint Explana-
tory Statement of the Committee of the Conference stated:
The substitution of the term “confi-
dential source" in section 552(b) (7) (D)
is to make clear that the identity-of a
person other than a paid informer may be
protected if the person provided informa-

tion under an express assurance of confi-
dentiality or in circumstances from which

s an as: could be reasc © in-
ferred. (bupuasts added) [Freeuuwm of
Information Act and Amen”-~-*s of 1974
(P.L. 93-502), Source Bo.... Legislative

History, Texts and Other Documents, Com-
mittee on Governmental Operations, U.S.
House of Representatives; Committee on the
Judiciciary, U.S. Senate, p. 320]
This makes it clear that Congress intended to broaden the term

"informer," a term which is exclusively restricted to persomns, to

contemplate that the term would be expanded beyond human sources to
include entire agencies or "commercial institutions.” Other

portions of the legislative history carry this same implication.
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For example, Senator Kennedy, a prime sponsor of this Amendment,

[W]e also provided that there be no re-
quirement to reveal not only the identity
of .a confidential source, but also any in-
formation obtained from him in a criminal
investigation. (Emphasis added) [Source
Book, p. 459}

The Attorney General's Memorandum on the 1974 Amendments to
the Freedom of Information Act also construes Exemption 7(D) this
way. After quoting clause (D), the Attorney General states:

The first part of this provision, con-
cerning the identity of confidential sources,
applies to any type of law enforcement in-
vestigatory record, civil or criminal.

(Conf. Rept., p. 13) The term "confidential
source” refers not only to paid informants
but to any person who provides information
"under an express assurance of confidentiality
or in circumstances from which such an as-
surance could reasonably be inferred.” 1Ibid.
In most circumstances it would be proper to
withhold the name, address, and other identi-
fying information regarding a citizen who
submits a complaint or report indicating a
possible violation of law. Of course, a
source can be confidential with respect to
some items of information he provides, even
if he furnishes other information on an open
basis; the test for purposes of the provision,
is whether he was a confidential source with
respect to the particular information re-
quested, not whether all connection between
him and the agency is entirely unknown. (Em-
phasis added) [Attorney General's Memorandum
on 1974 Amendments, p. 10]

Thus, the legislative history seems firmly against the in-
terpretation of 7(D) advocated by defendants, as does the Attorney
General's own construction of its meaning. Plaintiff contends,
therefore, that summary judgment in favor of defendants on this
aspect of its 7(D) claim must be denied.

Plaintiff further notes that the objection he has made to de-
fendants 7(C) claim--that it has not been shown that the informa-
tion being withheld is not already public knowledge--applies egually

to the 7(D) claim,
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C. Exemption 7(E)

Defendant also invokes Exemption 7(E) for certain excisions
it has made. This provides an exemption for records which would
"disclose investigative techniques and procedures.”

The legislative history shows that this exemption is not
intended to apply to matters which are already publicly known. The
Conference Report expressly addressed this point in commenting _.
on this provision:

The conferees wish to make clear that
the scope of this exception against disclo-
sure of "investigative techniques and pro-
cedures” should not be interpreted to in-
clude routine techniques and procedures al-
ready well known to the public, such as
ballistiecs tests, fingerprinting, and other
scientific tests or commonly known tech-
niques. [H.R. Conf. Rep. No. 93-1380,

934 Cong., 24 Sess. 12 (1974)]

The Beckwith Affidavit states only that this exemption has
been claimed "to protect investigative technigques.” It does not
state that these techniques are not known to the public. As the
Second Weisberg Affidavit asserts, one of these techniques, pretext
has been known for thousands of years. (See Second Weisberg Affi-
davit, (4) Accordingly, defendants have not met their burden of
proof with respect to this claim either and their motion for sum-

mary judgment must be denied.

Respectfully submitted,

JAMES H. LESAR
910 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Attorney for Plaintifs

’




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUBMIA

HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff, :

v. :  Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants

e ee se s me 4

STATEMENT OF GENUINE ISSUES
PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 1-9(h)

Pursuant to Local Rule 1-9(h) plaintiff sets forth the genuine
issues of material fact which he feels must be litigated. Incorpo-
rated herein by reference are the two affidavits of Harold Weisberg
which are attached to plaintiff's Opposition t; Defendants' Motion
to Dismiss Or In The Alernative For Summary Judgment.

1. Whether defendants have produced all relevant records
which are within the scope of plaintiff's request.

2. Whether the defendants have conducted a thorousgh search of
all relevant files which might contain records within the scope of
plaintiff's request.

3. Where information has been excised from worksheets on Ex-
emption 1 grounds, are the records from which the withheld informa-
tion was excised cur?ently and properly classified pursuant to Ex-
ecutive Order?

4. Where information is withheld under any provision of
Exemption 7, were the underlying records which contain this infor-
mation compiled for a law enforcement purpose?

5., Whether the release of informant symbol numbers can or

will result in the identification of informants.

s
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6. Whether there is a public interest in the disclosure of
informant symbol numbers.

7. Wheﬁher information has been excised under Exemptions
7(C), 7(D),. and 7(E) which is already publicly known.

8. Whether information for which an exemption is claimed
under 7{D) was provided as the result of an express promise or
implied agreement of confidentiality.

9. Whether the public interest in the disclosure of the
names of FBI agents outweighs any alleged claim of an unwarranted
invasion of privacy.

10. Whether Exemption 7(C) has been ap d selectively or

Vs

JAMES H. LESAR
910 Sixteenth Stree, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

consistently.

Attorney for Plaintiff




ATTACHMENT A Civil Action No. 78-0249

OFFICE UF TAR DIARCTOR

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20333

January 9, 1973

James H. Lesar, Esq.

Sulte 500 :

G190 Sixteenth Street, N. V.
“asaington, D. C. 20006

Dear Mr. Lesar:

Your letter of Hovember 19, 1977, on behalf of
i cllent, lfr. Narold Velsterg, to the Deputy Attorney
2ral, has been forwardasd to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) for reply. You nmake reguest for walver
of fees for iMr. Veisberg for dup ztion of documents in
the FBI Headguarters (FBIEQ) filc un the assassination
of ?President John F. Xennedy.

Por your information, more than 80,000 vages
of raw FBIHQ files concernins thls investisation have been
nraepared for public release under the rreedom of Information
Act (FOIA). loreover, as you are avare, 40,001 pages of our
J7¥ Assassination investigation materials are alrveady in
h2 public domaln. A copy of tne entires JFX Assassination
lease, ilncluding our first-segment release of Dscermbar 7,
77
70

~ 44 H ot

, and a second-segment relesase scheduled for mid-January,
70, will be maintained for public review in our Reading
2=,

O A

oy

One set of these documents, the duplication
£ vhich reguires many days of duplication machine time,

1ils numerous fille cabinets. 4dditionally, labor costs in
ne reproductlon, review and assenmbly are substantlal. Tne

singlé FOIA release of JFK Assassination investigation
s, nas exceeded $180,000.

Hct k-0
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James H. Lesar, Esq.

hile we fully understand the public interest in
these documents, we have taken into conslderation the
extraordinary volume of JFK Assasslnatlon file material,
thelr avallabllity to the public, and the materlal and manpower
raguired to reproduce them. UYWe have therefors concluded thaz
the public interest would be best servad by assertion of the
duplication fees set by regulation rather than by wailver
ol these fees, and that additional conies reproduczd at govern-
mant expense should be made avallable to the gensral vublic,
rather than individual requesters for thelr personal use.
We antlcipate that additional sets of documents will be
rroduced and placad in other research faclilitles, such as the
Library of Congress, in the near future.

The JFX Assassinatlon investization fils mat a
being made avallable to other reguesters on the same terms
as are now avallable to Mr. VWelsberz. In cases where thes
regquesters for the total JFX Assassiration investigation files
rave sougnt walver of duplication fees, we have denled their
resuests for walver for the same considerations and as a natter
¢ general policy. .

e

These file materials are avallable for lir. Welsberg's

raview during business hours at our Readlng Room located at
FIIHQ, 10th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. ., YWashington, D. C.
You may of course, appeal my declslon in thls matter.
iny appzals should be directed to the Deputy Attorney Gesnerzl
(itsention: Freedom of Information Appeals Unit), Washington,
D. C. 20530, and should be clearly marked '"Fee VWalver fgpeal.®

Sincerely yours,

7
Clarence M. Kelley
Director ‘




ATTACHMENT B Civil Action No. 78-0249

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20830

James H. Lesar, Esquire 1223
Suite 500 -

910 Sixteenth Street, N. W.

ftashington, D. C. 200086

Dear Mr. Lesar:

On November 19, 1977, on behalf of your client,
Hr. Harold Weisberg, you wrote to former Deputy Attorney
General Flaherty requesting a waiver of all fees that might
be assessed as a result of your client's request for access to
records of F.B3.I. Headquarters pertaining to the assassination
of Presicdent John F. Kennedy. That request was forwarded to
Director Kelley for initial consideration and response to you.
I have now been informed that Director Kelley has decided not
to waive reproduction ~harges (as in the case of records pertain-—
ing to the assassinat of Dr. Martin Luther Ring, Jr., no
search fees were assessed), and that he has communicated his
decision to you.

The release to the public of the second portiom of the

. Bureau's files on the Xennedy assassination is scheduled to occur
on Wednesday, January 18. I am aware of the legal action you have
fileF ~n behalf of Mr. Weisberg, seeking, inter alia, to enjoin
that .ease, '+ in the alternative, to ol . a complete fee
waziver on his behalf, Although no formal apy=el from Director
Kelley's denial of the fee waiver request has been received by nre,
it is my judgment that the circumstances of this particular case
are now such that both simple fairness and the interests of justice
would be served by my independent consideration of the fee waiver
request.

There are certain obvious parallels between Mr. Weisberg's
efforts to obtain access to the Kennedy assassination records
and those pertaining to the King assassination. In each case we
are concerned with records pertaining te an event of great his-
torical importance and substantial interest on the part of the
general public. It is in recogniticn of this that Director Relley
éid not assess search fees in either case and, on his own initiative,
i made arrangements for the released materials to be made available




at a number of different public locations, which I do not believe
has been done with the King records. There are other similari-~
ties and distinctions between the two cases as well.

In acting on Mr. Weisberg's appeal from Director Kelley's
refusal to grant any fee waiver as to the King records, I madi-
fied that decision and granted a partial waiver, in the amouant of
forty cents on the dollar. I was well aware of the fact that
Mr. Weisberg has a commercial motive in seeking access to those
recorés. In my view, this is ordinarily a more than sufficient
reason to deny any fee waiver under the Freedom of Information
Act. This statute is intended to ensure that the public is in-
formed as to the workings of its Government, not that individuals
can profit theraby. On the other hand, I felt that there was a
sufficient counterbalancing public interest in that case to grant
him the partial waiver. By examining your most recent complaint
filed on behalf of Mr. Weisberg, I have become considerably more
aware of just how blatantly commercial is the nature of what
appears to be Mr. Weisberg's primary goal in seeking access to
all of these records. By means of the content of the attachments
to that complaint, however, as well as similar information £rom

| other sources, I am also somewhat more aware of the real, albeit
: linited, extent to which Mr. Weisberg does function in this area
in support of the public interest.

on balance, I have concluded that the case for any fee
waiver on behalf of Mr. Weisberg in the instant case is weaker
than was true with the King records, but that the distinction does
not warrant a difference in result. Accordingly, it is my &eci-
sion that, to whatever extent Mr. Weisberg chooses to obtain
copies of the Kennedy assassination records, he will be charged
therefor at the rate of six cents per page, rather than ten cents.

Sincerely,

Benjamin R. Civiletti
Acting Deputy Attorney General

By:
inl J. Shea, Jr., 5&5%;%:;—————_
Qfficg of Privacy d Informatién Appeals




ATTACHMENT C Civil Action 78-0249

- - it O WI=tid

priele \
7 «» UNITED STATES GLC..RNMENT

4 ZL emomna’um

FROM A. J.

SUBJECT: COST IN PROCESSING THE
- JFK ASSASSINATION FILE FOR
RELEASE UNDER THE FQIPA .

PURPOSE: Purpose of this memorandum is to give you a rough
and conservative figure as to the direct costs involved in
processing the JFK Assassination files.

DETAILS: As you are aware the FQIPA Branch anticipates making
available for public inspection ying e files pertain=-
ing to the;‘assa.ssinat:.cn of former rresiden. wohm F, Rennedy. _
The apnroxmately 600 sections which comprise this investigation’
include the files relatlng to Lee Harvey Oswald, Jack Ruby,

the assassination investigation itself and a file relating to
our dealings with the Warren Comm:.ss:.on.

In attempting to capture the costs involved in proc-
. essing this investigation we have taken into conside:
i Grade range and salaries of nersonnel who have been .iuvuivea { .
\ in processing this information, including personnel benefits, ;=
as well as the per diem expended for those Onslaught Agents -
who worked full time in processing this material. In addition, o
inasmuch as some 80,000 pages are involved in this matter, we BRI
have also taken into account the duplication charges, including
machine rental. Based upon the above we consgrvatlvely estimate
the costs involved up to the reaen time to be $187,643.89
Ity 6o - 76906 0 =7945
The above figure, "of course, does not include the .
additional processing that will be necessary as a result of )
the approximately 60 requests of various scope which we have - -
received to date as weiééihnlhe additional costs that will
accrue as a result of doubtedly overwhelmlng public ; :
interest which we anticipate once publicity is generated con-~ [
cerning this release. Obv:.ously these latter facto=s=will
cause a substantial increase in the costs assoczated with
publlc disclosure of this restlgatlon.;z L‘ { ) o
1 - Mr. Boynton J—— .
‘o1 = Mr.. Long : . . o
- ;-7 Attem: Mr, Groover (ler\
S 'l - Mr. McCreight B
l ~ Mr. Tierney ‘. C
- Mr. Bresson :

4\ (ﬁ p riatentioft78Mr. Beckwith)
- T’n;m law r7)mj7 . covm;mr'u - QVER

-3




A. J. Decker, Jr.,, to Mr. McDermott memo
re: Cost in Processing the JFR Assassination File

It is interesting to note that in the legislative-
history accompanying amendment of the FOIA in 1974, the Congress
estimated that the additional costs for implementation of this
legislation. would consist of $50,000 for the first year and
$100,000 per year for the next succeeding S years for the

* entire Executive Branch. ..

4 .

.

RECOMMENDATION: None, for information.

APPROVEDY ! . aen Serv

Sm oy
Dirastor _/nﬂ:‘ .
dgsse ezt

.~y

O] e
AD R4S Mtedle__
. ) &8 g7 Larenaliy___
- Pokile Alfz. GH
o ‘ .' '; -
-~ . ,_
R




ATTACHMENT D ' Civil Action 78-0249

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WEISBERG,

Plaintiff,
CIVIL ACTION
V.
NO. 75-1996
U. S. DEPARTHMENT OF JUSTICE,

Defendant.

Washington, D. C.
Thursday, Septembar- lé, 1978
The above-entitled cause cama on for hearing begc:e
THE HONORABLE JUNE L. GREEN,‘United States District Judge,
at 10:30 a.n.
APPEARANCES :
JAMES HIRAM LESAR, ESQUIRE
For the Plaintiff
JOHN R. DUGAN, ESQUIRE, AUSA

For the Defendant
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AFTERNOON SESSION

(1:30 p.n.)
Whereupon
JOHN E. HOWARD
rasumed the witness stand, having besen previzusly duly sworm,
and was éurther examined and testified as follcws:
CROSS-EXAMINATION (Pssumed)

THE COURT: May I inquire at this time if they haven't

gotten to Mr. Weisberg's case at this timé, or have they?

not that familiar with that case.

MR. DUGAN: Mr. John Cunningham, whe is in the court-
room, would be able to give some testimony.

THE COURT: All right. .

MR. LESAR:F‘E¥cuse me just one second, Your Egnor.

BY MR. LESAR:

Q Before we adjourned, we wesre readinq from an ;gfidﬁyit
of yours and I am trying té lgcate it. Just a2 second.

Now, in this affidavit on the search for request on
the JFK assassination, you indicate that Mr. Fensterwald's
raquest for those.documents is one of ‘sixteer such requestsfor.
documents relating in general to the FBI investigation of tﬁe
assassination of John F. Xennedy, two of which vere received
prior to plaintiff's.

Now dolyou w that there were sixteen requas: . no_

more, no less?

v6

THE WITNESS: I don't think they have, Your Honor. I am Q O -
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A At that time I knew exactly how many there war= bacausé
I had a list of them.

Q You had a list?

A f;s.;

Q 'ﬁo you still havs that list?

A No.

0 You don't hava it? How did vou obtain that list?

A By writing down the names of the raguests as thay came

in and ware assignad out to my team.

Q On each FOI reguest pertaining to dccuments on the
assassination of President Kennedy?

A This is a specialized thing. Thers.z2rs so many re-
questers for the documents regarding the JFK assassination tha*
a specialization is required. It is not just sixteen now. I
Felieve it is up %o 26. -

Q Now, the date of your affidavit is April 16, 1976. Hov

Fany of those sixteen requests were by my client?

A I den't knew. I can't recall.
Q You don't recall? Do you reczll any by my client?
A No, really, I just recall the requasts mare in the

context of what they are for than whe makes them. I don't racall

'?ho makes the reguasst generally.

Q But you éid have a list?
A Yes.
Q Did my clisn%t's nam= appear cn that list?
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A I assums so. He says he has a requast for JFX matari
Q Suppose I wers to inform vou tha% my client had filed

mere +than six‘gen requests pertaining o the JPK assassinaticn

files?
A Are you informing me so?
Q Yes.

A I don't think you are right.
THE COURT: Befcre that date?
MR. LESAR: Yes.
THE WITNESS: Yes. If ha has I am not aware of thanm.
BY MR. LESAR:
Q It is my understanding that your unit specializes in

processing those requestis.

A No, my team.

Q Your team does.

A That is ccrrect.

Q. So that all such rsquasis would have beea routad to ~

your team?

A From the time I started I started to specializs with
them.

Q What was that time?

A I believe it was abcut three or fcour monkhs after I

camez to headquarters.
Qo Which was?

A September 2 is when I got here, of '75.

al




ATTACHMENT E Civil Action 78-0249

JAMEs H, LEsSAR
ATTORNELY AT LAW
#10 SIXTEENTH STARET, N. W. SUITX 8GO
WASHINGTON, D. € 10008

Trizrront (202) 223.8387

Qctober 17, 1977

FREEDOM QF INFORMATION APPEAL

Mr. Giffin Bell

U.S. Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mr. Bell:

I write in reference to a Freedom of Information request
by my client, Mr. Harold Weisberg, for copies of Department of
Justice records which pertain to the assassination of Dr. Martin
L - Luther 3, Jr. Mr. ¥ )lerg's request is the subject of a
Preedom or Information .awsuit now nearly two years old. (Civil
Action No. 75~1996)

By his letter of September 20, 1977, a copy of which is
attached hereto, Mr. James P. Turner, Deputy Assistant Attorney
General, Civil Rights Division, has advised me that as a result
of my administrative appeal to the Deputy Attorney General on
behalf of my client, Mr. Harold Weisberg, the Civil Rights Division
was directed to make a supplemental release to ma of all material
previously withheld, "except for certain minor excisions," waich
"identifies individuals who appear within the King assassination
1 files, even though they clearly had no connection with the murder,
or sources who furnished information in confidence."

I Mr., Turner further advised that seven documents which had
been referred to the Civil Rights Division because they originated
with it were also being released, again with "only minor excisions
of names and other identifying data . . . pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
§552(b) (7) (C) and (b) (7)(D)."

In accordance with Mr. Turner's advice that I may appeal
the deletions from the records provided me by writing to you within
thirty days, I hereby appeal.

I also enclose a copy of one of the records which the Civil
Rights Division has released, a three-page memorandum dated August
26, 1971 from Monica Gallagher to "File.” I hava f£filled in the
mis: t blanks in t : doc .. The names deleted are all public
doma.n, having been written apuut extensively, including, for
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example, in Gerold Frank's An American Death and Wayne Chastain's
articles in Computers and People Magazine, both of which are
possessed by the Department of Justice.

What I have done with the Gallagher memorandum could easily
be done with the twenty-five other documents which were releasad
with Mr. Turner's September 20 letter.

If the "analysts"” who review Departmental records for public
releasa will not abide your Freedom of Information guidelines,
cannot use commuon sense, and do not resort to indices of books
on the subject of such records, then perhaps it would be more
econonmical, not to mention quicker, if you simply installed a
WATS line to Mr. Weisberg so they could check to see which of
their deletions are already in the public domain.

I hope that all the records released on September 20th will
be restored to their pristine state, and quickly, lest I ba
compelled to ask for a court hearing so that Mr. Weisberg can
demonstrate that the withholdings are unjustifiable by £illing
in the missing blanks.

Finally, I call your attention to the complaint which Mr.
Weisberg and I have made to other Department of Justice oificials,
waich is that the skimpy release of records by the Civil Rights
Division obviously comes nowhere near to being in compliance with
Mr. Weis] q Freedom of Informa . Act requests for records
pertaining to ur. Ring's assassinacion.

Sincerely yours,

st

James H. Lesar

cc: Mr. John R. Dugan, AUSA
Judge June Green
Mrs. Lynne Zusnan
Mr. Bill Schaffer
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UNTTED STATES pistricT corr RECE!IVED
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

'8NES F, CAVEY, Clerk

HAROLD WEISBERG,

Plaintiff,

V.

Civil Action No. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al., :
Defendants. f

L R R N

AFFIDAVIT

My name is Harold Weilsberg, I reside at Route 12, Frederick, Md.

1. My prior experience includes that of investigative reporter,
Senate investigator and intelligence'analyst.

2., Defendants' Motion to Dismiss mailed to my counsel on July 3 did
not reach me until July 8, 1978, when my wife and 1 were completing a lengthy
affidavit in another case. The lO-da; limit for response restricts the response
I am able to make immediately.

3. 1 am further inhibited by my age, health and the amount of other
and unique work I have undertaken and upon which, to the degree possible, I
spend virtually all of my time.

4. 1 am 65 years old. 1In 1975 1 suffered acute thrombophlebitis in
both legs and thighs. By the time I was hospitalized the damage to the veins
in these members was extensive, permanent and quite limiting. To deter further
clotting and the possible serious consequences, I live on a high dosage of anti-
coagulant. This requires that I be careful to avoid any injury, even minor
bruising. A year ago an arterial obstruction known as a 'subclavian steal"
was diagnosed. This imposes further limitations upon me, including physical
limitations. Both conditions are serious. Coping with these conditions
requires much time. I wear one kind of special venous supports during the
waking hours and another variety when I go to bed. Both kinds extend from my
:;ea to my torso. I am mot permitted to rest by taking a nap in the stronger
supports I wear during my waking hours. The time and nuisance of putting them
on and taking them off in changing them, as a practical matter, precludes my

resting by napping when I grow weary or sleepy and thus results in further

.
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working Inefficlency. Taking proper care of these supports further reduces the
time in which I can work. $ince Friday, June 30, 1978, there has been another
medical intrusion into the time I can work. Therapy recommended by my doctor
has me walking as vigorously and as often as is practical. Because of the
combination of very hot and sticky weather ;ﬁ the period preceding Jume 30 and
the tight-ficting character of these supports, I.developed a fungus infection
in my toes. While in and of itself the fungus infection presents no specilal
jeopardy, my doctor has warned me that if there is a secondary infection, given
the severe restriction of circulation, it could lead to amputations. Caring
for the feet and medicating them, as instructed by my doctor, now consumes more
of my working time. 1 also am not permitted to keep my legs dependent for any
length of time unless I am walking or moving around. If I stand for as little
as 15 minutes, I comé close to losing consciousness. On my doctor's instruc~
tions when I sit I have my legs elevated. I have had to construct a special
means of being able to use the typewriter because of this. I am also required
to interrupt what I do at my desk about every 20 minutes and more around. This
interruption intrudes into concentration. From all the circumstances it is no
longer wise for me to drive the 50 or more miles from my home to Washington
and for some years I have not done 8o because it keeps legs down for too
long. When others cannot provide transportation permitting me to keep my legs
up, I use the bus where this is possible. Bus transportation is poor. A few
minutes in Washington requires about nine and a half hours from the time I leave
home until I return. o my ferencea with counsel are
rarely in person.

5. I have read Defendants' Motion to Dismiss and the attached affi-
davits. 1 desire to make more extensive response than is possible within the
present time limits. In part, this is because they constitute an extensive
effort to misinform and mislead this Court.

6. I have had considerable experience with the Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA), largely but not exclusively with regard to information on the as-
sassinatiomof President Kemnedy and Dr. Martin Luther King., Jr., and their
official investigationa. With regard to both I have a unique expertise, as

evaluated by the Department of Justice itself. In.C.A. 75-1996, which relates

76
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to information about the King assassination, the Department prevailed upon
that Court to have me serve as the Department's consultant, on the Department's
representation that I could provide it with information it could not obtain
from the FBI. In C.A. 75-226, the Department responded to my proving that an
FBI FOIA agent had sworn falsely in these ugfds:' "In a sense, plaintiff could
make such claims ad infinitum since he islperhaﬁi more familiar with events
surrounding the investigation of President Kennedy's assassination than anyone
now employed by the F.B.I1."

7. This tribute by non sequitur also represents what distinguishes
me and my work from those who are often on TV and in news stories with wild and
uLLanlon-guLqu; charges. Nelther my thouglits nor my work pursue whedunlts.

1 do not live an effort to be u detective story. 1 devote myself to a study of
the functioning and nonfunctioning of our basis institutions in time of great
stress.

8. I regard these assassinations as the most subvefsive of crimes
because, particularly with a Ptesidegt. they nullify an entire system of society
and of self-government, I also regard governmental failures under such circum-
stances as another form of jeopardy to the viability of our society. Within
my extensive personal e: ience the wid read [ lar dissat action with
the official sclutions to these crimes and with the fallure of the institutions
of government to satisfy the people is the cause of great if not the greatest
disenchantment with government. I find this particularly true of young people,
who are then led not to have faith in gove d
in it or in our system of self-government.

9. Exposure of official error or wrongdoing, in and of itself, is
not my purpose. It never has been. Rather do I seek to make possible learning
from and rectification of error. Perfection is a state of neither humans nor
governments. By recognizing, acknowledging and rectifying errors I believe
government 1s strengthened and earns popular support, as President Kennedy did
in assuming full responsibility for the Bay of Pigs fiasco.

10. Although establishing an archive of my records had always been
in my mind and prior to illness I had agreed to do so, after I became 111 I

formalized this arrangement. I have begun the deposit of my records in a public
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university archive under a competent historian and the preeminent bibliographer
in the field of my work. Most of the records I now obtain are for this purpose,
not for my own use in writing or in any personal use. These records will be
available to scholars outside of government control or influence.

11. The records I seek in this iéstah: cause will be of value in
this archive and in future uses. I therefore Hésire that they be as complete
and as honest as possible. While these records also have value as a means of
establishing compliance or noncompliance with other FOIA requests, they also
are not for my use in writing.

12. 1 need no expositions from those of personal involvement in the
matter before this Court on the legitimacy that can attach to privacy concerns
In this regard, where there is a real privacy issue, I differ from those who
have filed the Department's affidavits and those who have executed them in being
genuine in this concern and in not sitting in judgment on myself. I have waived
all privacy questions as they relate to me in this archive an I have divorced
myself from all determinations wheré they relate to others.

13. As an example of the utter spuriousness of official representa-
tions to this Court by the Department with regard to its allegédly great worries
about protecting privacy, I attach Exhibit 1, one of the records the processing
of which is reflected in the worksheet in question. As the court can see, other
than by an X-rated photograph, there is little more the Department could have
done to destroy the privacy of the widow of accused assassin Lee Harvey Oswald.

d and acts are d from public rutiny. Her nder
about medications to stifle her natural longings are now in the FBI's public
reading room. Her comments about the married man with whom she slept - after
the federal government delivered her into his keeping --have not been bruited
around the world only because the press had more genuine concern for real matters
of privacy than those who make such false pretenses to this Court on these matters.

14, Page after page of FBI records relating to Mrs, Oswald's second
pregnancy are readily available, although they are relevant to nothing im the
investigation. Countless pages relating ro allegations of homosexuality also
are readily available. Where these have any relevance, it is 1 to the

credibility and prejudices of those making the allegations that the FBI compiled
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with care. Where I have published such records, after the FBI made them avail-
able, I, not the FBI, removed all identifications to avoid doing harm to these
people. Many pages of FBI records relating to alleged psychiatric conditions
and medical treatment and hospitalization for them have been made available by
the FBI without expurgation. This also 1s_t}ue'of records relating to contracting
venereal disease. None were relevant in the i&%estigacions. Where the FBI did
nat 1lke thene people, where they held polbileal views not approved by the FRI or
where, as in the case with the widow Oswald, they spoke of the FBI in a manner
the FBI did not 1like, the FBI displayed no interest in their privacy.

15. The Department, which does not like me or my exposures of it and
its FBI, has done much the same with me, except that with me defamations in its
public reading room did not suffice. It gave the President of the United States
the most vicious fabrications about my wife and me, such as that ve annually
celebrated the Russian revolution. It gave the identical vicious falsehoods to a
Senate committee. In both instances this coincided with the interests of the
Wh.ite House and the Senate in the squec:-matter of my work. It did the same
with Attorneys General, their deputies and with other officials. When in 1977
I again sought all the records on me so I could file & response under the Privacy
Act (PA), I received no response, even though my PA request was an old aod lo
ignored one. When my lawyer wrote the Attorney General requesting that I be put
in a position to exercise my PA rights prior to any public release of this and
other FBI fabrications and defamations, there was no response: Eight months after
the bt nning of these releases there still is no response from those who profess
to this Court such deep feeling over citizens' rights to privacy. I learned of
the public disclosure of these infamies about me when I received phone calls from
the press about them. The FBI and the Department manipulated and "interpreted"
FOIA to use it as 2 means of defamation, although long in advance of this I had
provided written proofs of the falsity of its fabrications. Instead of complying
with the Act, the FBI combined with those who receive the Attorney General's mail
to violate the Privacy Act and deny me my rights under it for transparent political
purposes.

16. One of the FBI agents who provides an affidavit is in the position

of the biblical maiden who, entrusted with the keeping of the family vineyards,
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her own vineyard did not keep. SA Horace P. Beckwith is a publicly reported
unindicted co-conspirator in the case of the former high officials of the FBI,
including its former Acting Director. The charge is of committing such offenses,
not of preventing them. There thus is, at the very least, the appearance of a
lack of complete freedom and independence on his ggrt. With this record I believe
he should not be processing the FBI's records, wh.ich include records of such of=-
fenses and involve fellow FBI personnel who committed them. I also believe he
ought not be providing affidavits in FOIA cases. I am personally familiar with
his affidavits and their lack of fidelity. When he providea unfaithful affidavits
for those who also prosecute, he is immune. He canmnot be said to be impartial or
even dependable. (More relating to SA Beckwith follows, Paragraphs 28 ff. and

59 ££.) '

17. Except as another cheap effort to mislead and prejudice the Court,
there also is no need for any exposition about an alleged haza;d co.FBI informers.
There is no such hazard and no such qugsiion before this Court, as there is no
genuine question of privacy. However, no reporter or former reporter or investi-
gator has to be :ol& about the reality of some need for confidentiality. I have
my own confidential sources. I have been told what some of these FBI people say
about me behind my back, how they wonder at what they describe as my persistence,
and the extent to which they have inquired into the private lives of those who
have been associated with me. I have not disclosed my sources even to my counsel.

18. So the Court can understand that mine and not the FBI's are truth-
ful representations, I attach Exhibit 2 with regard to the fidelity of SA Beckwith's
affirmations and Exhibit 3 with regard to the faithfulness of the Department's
representations relating to the alleged practice of never disclosing the identities
of any of its (or other police) informers. I use this means because the affidavit
from which Exhibits 2 and 3 cone was filed long before the affidavits in this
instant cause were filed and because no refutation of my affidavit has been filed
by the FBI or the Department.

19. The importance of worksheets in obtaining compliance in FOIA matters
is clear in Exhibit 2, as is SA Beckwith's untruthfulness. In C.A. 75-1996 I was
given a crooked set of worksheets, misrepresenting even the n :r of pages in the

record in question. In C.A. 77-0692 SA Beckwith provided one of his nonfirst-
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person affidavits in which he sought to mislead that Court with regard to the
identical records. In and of itself this raises the most substantial questions
about any exclslons from the worksheets and ubout those who have uffidavits for
all seasons and needs, without attesting to personal knowledge.

20. Neither SA Beckwith nor SA Dauia M. Lattin attests to having made
the searches or having done the processing of the éecords reflected in these
worksheets. The Department has not represented that those of first-person knowl-
edge are not available to execute affidavits, Within my extensive personal
experience using those who do not have personal knowledge instead of those who
have personal knowledge to execute affidavits is a2 common means of misleading
and deceiving the courts in FOIA matters,

21. with regard to making the identification of Informer Morris Davis
known, complete with his symbol identification, which was not withheld from me,
the FBI was really seeking a2 political objective apparent to a subject expert
and an FBI watcher. The irresponsibles of that House cammitteé turned Informer
Davis over to Mark Lane, a notorious a;d also irresponsible commercializer who at
that very moment was commercializing a potboiling book.

22. Contrary to what the FBI represents in this instant matter, it has
disclosed the identificat of other inf rs of "confidential sources"
where those who processed the records were not subject experts and could visualize
the attaining of FBI political objectives by the releases.

23. There is no question before this Court of disclosing the identities
of confidential informers or sources. I ha FB1 FOIA ‘ksheets
covering the processing of many thousands of pages of FBI records. I have yet
to see the first such disclosure in any of them. No other records have been
provided in this instant cause, only worksheets.

24, Neither now nor ever have I sought the identity of any FBI in-
former. The opposite is true. When the FBI inadvertently disclosed the identity
of an informer and I knew it had deposited those records in its reading room and
thus made them accessible, I notified the FBI so it could correct that record
and protect that informer. )

25. This leads to what in its bobtailed recounting of the history of
this case the Department totrally ignored. I did file an appeal from the with-

hdlding. This Motion to Dismiss was filed before I received a response to my

o/
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appeal. My appeal does not include the identification of any informer or of
any genuinely confidential source.

26. The theory under which the Department dragged allegations of FBIL
Laboratory secrets into this instant causse 1s obscure if it exists at all,
There 1s no relevance. Nthing of this natur; is‘within my request. The Depart-
ment's allegations with regard to Laﬁoratory éeﬁfe:s are spurious.

27. 1 have had personal experience with FBI Laboratory records. The
case that was instrumental in the 1974 amending of the FOIA investigatory file
exemption is my case. It was origimally C.A. 2301~70. When it was refiled as

the first case under the amended Act, as C.A. 75-226, the FBI made not a single

claim - ever ~ to mny secrecy. In fact, where in the earlier case it represented
my request for the results of nonsecret tests as a request for its "raw material,"
which was not true, and from this forecast the complete ruin of its informer
syatem if not the Bureau itself, in the second case, when I sought to eliminate
this FBI-created nightmare and specified that I did not seek;E:au material,"
most of the records the FBI provided ;oluntarily were "raw material." Further
bearing on the spuriousness of the Department's present representationms to this
Court is the fact that the FBI publishes such information, especially for the

use of local police forces. It is available to anyone, including professional
criminals, at the Governmeét Printing Office. My copy of the 1975 revision

cost 52.00. I attach the cover and the table of contents as Exhibit 4. Quite
aside from the fact that no secret or arcane sclences are involved in this
instant cause, table of contents discloses that most of this handbook

is devoted to that which the Department represents to this Court is somehow
secret and must remain secret.

28. All of this and more irrelevancy like it appears to be designed
to mislead and to prejudice this Court. 1In this it is consistent with my long
FOIA experience with the FBI. It obscures what my requests are actually for,
ag8 in Paragraph 27. Only by inference at two different points is it possible
to determine from the Motion for Summary Judgment, the Memorandum in Support
und the attached affidavits that my request is for more than worksheets. There

is no discussion of this in the briefings. There is a quotation from my letter

of request and a deliberate misinterpretation of it in the relevant footnote,

1o,
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both on the first page of the Memorandum in Support. My request, quite clearly,
is for more than the worksheets. It is for "any and all records relating to
the processing and release ... whatever the form or origin ... wherever they
may be kept." The only specific reference to this that I recall is in the
affidavit of SA Beckwith. He states in Paraéraéh (7) that my request is for

"records relevant to the processing and release of the original records,”

and
then and there attests that "These worksheets represent the only documents
available within the FBI which are responsive to plaintiff's request."

29. SA Beckwith here uses no 1fs, ands or buts. There is mo qualifi-
cation like "of which I know" or "that I have been able to locate." He states
unequivocally that there are no other records within my request. I state
unequivocally that this is a false sworn statement. 1 state also that if SA
Beckwith was competent to execute this affidavit, he knew he was swearing
falsely in this representation.

30. In the beginning of this affidavit I stated mf belief and the
nature of my work as they relate to Lhe functioning of the basic institutions
of our society. One of our most basic institutions, ome of the three parts of
government, is the judiciary. If the courts are to function in the msnner

ls d in the titution, they must enjoy the independence granted them
by the Comstitution. When the executive branch misrepresents to the courts,
when 1t executes and provides false affidavits and obtains their acceptance by

the courts, I believe the Comstitutional independence of the judiclary is

31, I would be entirely unfaithful to my work, work that has taken
the past fourteen years of my life, work in which I persist without funding and
with serious health problems, if I did not raise these questions of misrepre-
sentation and false swearing before this Court. I have not done this work
under the conditions of my life and I have not come to this point in my life
to shun confrontation on the issue of false swearing to this Court or to accept
official false swearing in unseemly silence.

32. It is understanding that perjury is false swearing to what is
material, It is my belief that what 1s now material before this Court is com—

pliance. The latter belief is based upon the fact that the Motion to Dismiss
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represents that I have been provided with all relevant records. SA Beckwith's
statement in his Paragraph (7) quoted above, that there are no relevant FBI
records with whileh T lave not been provided, 13 the sole basls for this basic
and material representation.

33. I reiterate, in SA BeckwithL; ovﬁ words, there are FBI "records
relevant to the processing and release of.-the ériginal records" that have not
been provided to me.

34. Although it is obvious that in the processing and release of
about 100,000 pages of FBI records relating to the assassination of a President
there must be many other records that are clearly within my request because
they relate to processing and release, I do not make this affirmation on what
1s obvious or on any kind of conjecture or surmise. I make this statement on
the basis of records, including but not limited to FBI records, within my
personal possession.

35. Having repeated SA Beckwith's affirmation and'my sworn statement
in direct opposition to his, I stat; my belief that SA Beckwith has committed
the crime of perjury before this Court and that I have not.

36. To the degree possible for me when I am not a lawyer and it is
impossible for me to visit with my lawyer or revise this affidavit within the
time I have, I address what I believe to be other questions of material fact
before this Court and representations relating to them or avoided about them by
the Department and the FBI.

37. . Department claims exemptions (b)(7)(C an to withhold
information from the worksheets, copies of which it has provided.

38. Exemption 7 begins, "investigatory files compiled for law en-

forcement purposes,"

thus requiring that all exemptions under it has been
"compiled for law enforcement purposes.” There 1s a further requirement in
(D), not consistent with the representations made to this Court by the Depart-
ment. The exemption on disclosure of a confidential source is limited to "in
the case of a record compiled by a criminal law enforcement authority inm the
course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful

national security intelligence investigation.”

39. The Department's briefings and affidavits do not state that

O
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there was, with regard to the records I seek, an FBI "law enforcement purpose"
or an FBI "criminal investigation'" or am FBI '"lawful national security intelli-
gence investigation."

40. This 18 not oversight. There has been no offer of proof on the
question of meeting the standards of Exemptiom 7 because the proof is to the
contrary. The FBI was not engaj}z! in any of these kinds of investigations with
regard to the assassination of President Kennedy.

41, The FBI provided investigative services for the Presidential Com—
mission, which is explicit in stating in its Report (at XIV) that it had no law
enforcement purposes. Director J. Edgar Hoover was a witness before the Commis-—
sion, He then volunteered the truthful description of the nature of the FBI's
work. I quote without excision from his testimony in Volume 5, page 98, beginning
with the question asked him by Commission Chief Counsel J. Lee Rankin:

Mr. FANKIN. You have provided many things to us in assisting the

Comnission in connection with this investigation and I agsume, at least
in a general way, you are familiar with the investigation of the assassi-
nation of President Kennedy, 1s that correct?

Mr. HOOVER. That is correct. When President Johnson returned to
Washington he communicated with me within the first 24 hours, and asked
the Bureau to pick up the investigation of the assassination because as
you are aware, there is no Federal jurisdiction for such an investiga-
tion. It is not a Federal crime to kill or attack the President or the
Vice President or any of the continuity of officers who would succeed
to the Presidency.

However, the President has a right to request the Bureau to make
special investigations, and in this instance he asked that this investi-
gation be made. I immediately assigned a special force headed by the
special agent in charge at Dallas, Tex., to initiate the investigation,
and to get all details and facts concerning it, which we obtained and
then prepared a report which we submitted to the Attormey General for
transmission to the President.

42. 1t cannot be alleged that the FBI was part of law enforcement by
local authorities. Lee Harvey Oswald was killed less than 48 hours after his
arrest. There was no trial. No other person was accused. Had this not been
the case the public complaint of then Dallas Chief of Police Jesse Curry 1is that
the FBI took evidence from him but did not help him. With regard to Jack Ruby,
not only did the FBI not agssist in that prosecution, it withheld relevant records
from the District Attorney, whom I know. When I learned this, I provided him
with some copies of FBI records not provided to him by the FBI.

43. It is represented by the Department that cooperation of foreign

police agencies must be kept secret as a condition of further cooperation and
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that information received from these foreign agencies is never made public.
These representations are not truthful. This is not merely because the exist
of Interpol is not secret. It is untruthful because I have copies of records
with which the FBI conveyed to a local prosecutor for use in a prosecution and
in public information the FBI received from f6reig% police agencies. The actu-
ality, from countless FBI records I have and'héve’read, is that this is a
subterfuge by means of which the FBI seeks to hog the credit for the work of
other police agencies. This is conspicuous in the records relating to the
Investigatfon of the assasslnation of Dr. King. These records reflect that the
FBI even undertook to limit the credit these other agencies would take in public
for the work they, not the FBI, actually did. The false passport James Earl Ray
obtained in Canada was spotted by the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, not the FBI.
(When its Memphis Field Office urged FEINQ to ask the Mounties to conduct this
investigation, FBIHQ actually rejected that recommendation.) James Earl Ray was
arrested in England because of his own blundering. British poiice, not the FBI,
made the arrest. However, there is no poasibility that there can be the "dis-
closure' and the-ca:alogue of horrors conjectured by the Department from the kind
of information included in the worksheets. In fact, précisely this kind of in-
formation was not withheld from the many worksheets provided to me in C.A. 75-
1996, worksheets that cover what the FBI estimated at 20,000 pages of, FBIHQ
records.

44, It is represented that the names of those agents who processed
the records and compiled the worksheets have to be withheld to prevent their
harassment. In context, this means by me. In context or out, it is false.
Their names were not withheld from the many worksheets relating to the King
assassination records and there was no allegation of harassment.

45, 1 do not know whether anyone else has requested these worksheets.
The Department does not state that anyone else has. The Department and the FBI
are well aware that 1 have never phoned any FBI agent or other employee, never
engaged in anything that can be described as any kind of improper actiyity, and
have met with such agents only on their invitation.

46. The reality, from my personal experience, 1s that these names are

/0°
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withheld to prevent my being able to pinpoint those whose violations of the letter
and the spirit of the Act are more persisting and more serious. I did do this
in C.A, 75-1996. I stated that [f one agent named Goble was not removed I would
not examine another record he processed and would present the entire issue to that
court. I did this in writing. That agent Has'fémo;ed. The FBI promised to
reprocess all those records, although it then.dia éo: do this.

47. In C.A. 75-1996 I entered into the record a letter written to a
friend of mine by FBI Director Clarence Kelley in which Director Kelley stated
that it was FBL policy not to withhold FBI names in historical cases. The
Attorney General has found this to be an historical case. The Attorney General's
policy statement of May 5, 1977, states the same policy.

48. The practice of not withholding names began with Director Hoover
and the Warren Commission. This also pertains to the claimed nmeed to withhold
the names of those other than paid informants who provide information to the FBI.

49. The Warren Commission published an estimated 10,060,000 words of
evidence. To a very large degree thie c;nsisted of entirely unexpurgated FBI

reports printed in facsimile, Furthermore, Director Hoover stated that all records

possible were to be released. This also was the stated policy of the White House
and the Attorney General. No FBI names were withheld, no names of those who gave
information to the ¥FBl were withheld from what the Commission published or what
was available at the National Archives.

50. 1 caomnot estimate how many thousands of pages of FBI records I

obti d the National Archives but I can and I do state that until the
1974 amendments to the Act I canoot recall a single excision in any FBI records
made available to me by the National Archives.

51. In an appreciable number of ipstances it cannot even be alleged,
as 1t is now represented by those who neither have nor claim to have personal
knowledge, that there was any "implied" confidentiality. Many FBI reports begin
by stating that the FBI agents informed those they questioned that anything the
FBI agents were told could be used against those making the statements. There

was no "implied" confidentialiry. When it was promised or asked, the FBI's

records so state. Present repre ation of an "implied" confidentiality" are
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an invention for withholding what may not be withheld under the Act.

52. There is what I believe, from my knowledge of the subject and
from long personal FOIA experience, a conscious effort by the Department to
confuse between the worksheets and the underlying documents. The underlying
documents are not the subject of my informabt&n réques: that is before this
Court, As part of this effort, which is really ;ﬁ effort to withhold what caﬂ
be embarrassing to the FBI and to obstruct my work, the FBI now actually dis-
closes what it claims it must not disclose.

53. In this connection and as introduction to it I also state that
there is no representation by the Department, no FBI affidavit in which it is
stated that what is withheld is not within the public domain. My experience with
the FBI's uithhqlding of what is within the public domain extends to its with-
holding what I published years earlier and what was in the phone book. I mean
this literally - that the FBI withheld exactly the gsame information as the phone
book and I published. The FBI did not respond in any manner after 1 gent it
facsimiles of pronf that this informaéion was within the public domain. From my
personal experience this is a not uncommon FB1 practice. It is true of hundreds
of names of persons but it is not limited to names.

54, 1t is common FBI practice to withhold from records it releases
what is contained in its own news clippings files. When informed of this it
then refuses to release what it anE}s is within the public domain. To be able
to pretend that it had no knowledge of what 1s within the public domain and to
actually withhold what is within the public domain in C.A. 75-1996, it refused
my offer of a consolidated index of the published books on the King assassination
and an index to the trénscripts of two weeks of evidentiary hearing. When it
could no longer pretend that it hadgsathheld what was within the public domain,
as I had proven to it regularly throughout its processing of records in C.A. 75-
1996, the FBI then claimed that to rectify its "error" would be too costly. It
continues to withhold what is within the public domsin.

55. The one exception I recall from thousands of instances of this
kind of deliberate withholding of the public domain is attached as Exhibit 5.
After I ridiculed the FBI in court its withholding - 10 times in a single pub-

lished news account - the name of a special agent who spoke at a public gathering,

©
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the FBI replaced this one piece of paper from among thousands on which it
practiced such knowingly improper withholdings. (This also relates to why the
FBI] withhc from the wor 1 i of 1ts agents who process the
records and compile these worksheets. 1In this instance I specified the name to
that court.)

-
* 56. In this instant cause the FBI is without honest possibility of
making a claim of not being able to know wﬁ;t is within the public domain relating
to any information about the assassination of President Kennedy. Robert P.
Gemberling was supervising agent in charge of the compilation of all records in
the Dallas FBI office, its Office of Origin. After Mr. Gemberling retired the
FBI rehired him as a consultant on Kennedy assassination matters. The FBI has
an in-house subject expert from whom it has not provided any affidavit in this
instant cause.

57. Mr. Gemberling is in a position to state what techniques or proce-
dures were used by the FBI and whether or not they are publicly known to have
been used. '

58. I believe that the absence of any kind of affidavit from Mr.
Gemberling and the substitution of one by SA Beckwith raise substantial questions
of good faith as well as of due diligence.

59. 1ln seeking to justify the claim to (b)(7)(E), SAs Lattin and
Beckwith do not dare state that "these techniques and procedures' are not known
to have been used or are in any way secret.

60. I have never seen an FOIA worksheet on which such information was
ever included. 1t would be an exceptional case. There is no place on the form
for such information. Yet in Paragraph (6) SA Beckwith voluntarily discloses
the use, in the context of SA Lattin's affidavit, current use, of only two such
techniques against foreign governments by the FBI.

61. It is within the public domain that more than two such techniques
were used in the overall investigation. Two of the more obvious ones are elec-
tronle and mail surveillances. The FBT diatinguishes between the different kinds
of electronic survelllances, meaning that there can be more than one technique
so designated. (In fact, it spirited a record relating to one - against a foreign

government - out of Washington after I filed a request for it. This matter is
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not at issue in this instant cause but I do have proof of this statement. The
need to use this attempted memory hole special "technique" 15 that the information

was lesked into the public domain claim.) Here also Exhibit 1 fs in point.

e

HAROUD WEISBERG {

FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND

Before me this =4 day of July 1978 deponent Harold Weisberg
has appeared and signed this affidavit, first having sworn that the statements

made therein are true,

My commission expires M /- Fa
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ADDENDUM TO AFFIDAVIT OF HAROLD WEISBERG IN C.A. 78-0249

62. In these two affidavits the FBI has told targeted for: govern-
ments how to determine which special techniques the FBI now has in use against
them. All these governments need to know 1s what techniques were used in the
JFK agsassination investigation. If they betievewthese FBI affidavits and have
or can obtain this knowledge, they can now be mo;e effective in their own
protective efforts.

63, Whether or not foreign govermments believe these portions of these
FBI affidavits, I believe this Court should not credit any part of them because
they are careful and deliberate misrepresentations designed to mislead and
prejudice 1f not also to frighten this Court over nonexisting dangers to nationmal
security. In addition to what I have already stated in this regard, in what
follows I provide additional evidence.

64. On the nonexisting national security question the affidavit of SA
Lattin begins with an illustration of careful and deliberate effort to mislead
the Court. SA Lattin accredits himself only as an expert on classificatioen
(Paragraphs 1 and 2). He next implies (Paragraph 3) that the worksheets are
themselves classified. He then states "(4) My examination was conducted in strict
adherence to the standards and criteria found in EO 11652," fortifying the impres-
sion that the worksheets themselves are classified, particularly because what
immediately precedes this is "I have made a personal independent examination of
these inventory worksheets ,.."

65. Actually, the worksheets not classified. And in all this sworn
circumlocution, which really refers to the underlying documents, SA Lattin does
not at any point state that the underlying documents were actually properly clas-
sified under the provisions of E.O0. 11652.

6b. IL ls my prior experience with the FBI that in practice it ignorea
the provisions of E.O. 11652. In June 1978, after these FBI affidavits were

executed, I received from the same FOIA Unit of the FBI records it claimed had

been declassified for me. In fact, those records had been provided to me earlier

and bore no indication of classification. They were classified for the first

time after being provided to me, then declassified, then given to me in declassi-

fied, expurgated form in which what had been released earlier was withheld under

/.
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a (b) (1) claim. I provided the FBI FOIA Unit with the information it had with-
held under the (b)(l) claim. Weeks have passed. The FBL FOIA Unit has been
totally silent un Lhis.
67. SA Lattin continues, "(5) The classification of portions of these

worksheets ..." and follows with four quotations from E.O. 11652, each beginning

“Classified information ..." None of these;ié aﬁpropriate to the worksheets.

They may be appropriate to the underlying documents. If so, that is irrelevant

in this instant cause. The worksheets are not "furnished by foreign governments,"
are not "pertaining to cryptography ...;" do not relate to "disclosing a system,
plan, installation, project or specific foreign relations matter ...;" and "would
not place a person {u fwnedlate Jeopardy.'

68. Attached as Exhibit 6 is the first of these worksheets to refer
to a (b)(1l) claim. The sheet itself is not classified. The identification of
the record is not withheld. And none of these conjectured disasters has befallen
the FBI. .

69. In all of this the FBI'; expert on classification who proclaims
1living with E.O. 11652 iénores the violation of it with these worksheets. Exhibit
7 1s the worksheet -relevant to Serial 28l1. The worksheet of July 1977 notes
"B~1 REFERRAL." Lined through but visible is the fact that the referral was to
the CIA. Under the controlling directive of the National Security Council, 30
days after a classified record is referred, if the agency to which referral is
made has not acted, it then becomes the responsibility of the referring agency to

gh the referred record were its record. A year, not a month, has
passed and the FBI was and remains in violation of E.O. 11652 on this and on
compliance on this. (The FBI assured another court of compliance with regard to
the underlying documents on January 16, 1978, without acting on this and other
referrals.)

70. Paragraph (6) refers to underlying documents again and states
there 18 withholding "inasmuch as the items would reveal cooperation with foreign
police." Whether or not such cooperation is a classifiable item, and it certainly
is anything but secret and unknown, the fact is that until now the FBI has pro-
vided me with countless worksheets indicating that the source of records was a

foreign police agency.
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71. Because of the withholding it is not possible to state which
"foreign nationals having contacts with foreign establishments or individuals in
foreign countries” SA Lattin refers to. I can and I do state that the FBI has
all along made such disclosures. Examples that come to mind without a search of
my files are the KGB defector, Yuri Nosenko, aﬁd in Mexico alone two men named
Alvarado Ugarte and Guiterrez Valencia. Most recéﬁtly. in the FBI's propaganda
efforts and in dealing with writers it regards as favorable to the FBI, there was
disclosure of one of its more important Russian sources of this nature, known by
the code name "Fedora." Others like him were blown in the same oéeration, a
backfired publicity effort. The actuality is other than SA Lattin represents.

72. Throughout the affidavit SA Lattin, by careful language, suggests
that all he states is applicable to the worksheets but he does not state this and
in fact it 1s not true.

73. All of SA Lattin's affidavit is stated in terms of the opening
caveat, "unauthorized disclosure"” (top of page 2). But at no éoin: does SA
Lattin state that any actual "disclosur;" is involved. Disclosure requires that
what is not known be made known. There is no statement by SA Lattin that what
is withheld from the worksheets is unknown, not in fact part of the public domain.
SA Lattin d not even state that he has any of knowing what is within the
public domain.

74. Relevant to this is what 1s typical of SA Beckwith's affidavits.
SA Beckwith has provided affidavits I haye read in three cases. In none of these -
af fjdavits has he made any m to fi ~person know ge. He sw to t is
net factual, as shown by Exhibit 2. He also wisinforms courts by underinforming
them, by withholding what is relevant of which he does know. He does not state
to this Court what he does know in Paragraph 3 of his affidavit, where he misrepre-
sents how "Inventory worksheets are used." He limits this to the FBI, thereby
seriously underinforming the Court. The importance of these worksheets that is
relevant 1s how they are used outside the FBI. They are the only means anyone
else has of knowing what exemptions may be claimed and what records are withheld.
To a subject expert they also disclose entire files the FBI has not searched.

76. Last year I was told by the FBI that I am the first requester ever

to receive any FBI worksheets. If this is true, all other requesters had no way
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of knowing what the FBI withheld, what exemptions were claimed or even if they
received all the pages of any record. (Here also Exhibit 2 is relevant. It dis-
cluses the cruoked count I received on a worksheet, with more than two dozen
pages being withheld by means of a false entry on that worksheet.)

77. 1 state "may be claimed" in Pafagrhph 74 rather than "is claimed"
because where more than a single exemption‘is'clgimed for any record the requester
did not know which of the claimed exempfions was intended to apply to any par-
ficular page or record. T have received FBT records of more than a hundred pages
with blunket clalm to wore than one exewption. 1 belleve this represents deliber-
ate stonewalling and a deliberate effort to make appeals more cumbersome and to
overload the appeals machinery. It requires appeal and review of the entire
lengthy record rather than of individual pages. I have such appeals that have
not been act;d upon in more than a year.

78. Although the FBI 1is supposed to have agreed to the Department
practice of indicating the exemption claimed in the margin at ihe point of with-
holding?if this June the FBI was not Aoing that with me in a large number of
instances. (This also bears on the requester's need to know which analyst processed

those records, now withheld from the worksheets.)

79. Where SA Beckwith's affidavit is not untruthful it is unfaithful,
it underinforms and thus misleads, and it is conclusory.

80. Ralf of his affidavit is his Paragraph (6). At no point does it
hold an unequivocal statement thag he is referring to the specific content of the
worksheets. her d he provide a dissertation on '"the use of Freedom
of Information Act exemptions" to which all that follows relates.

81. Illustrative is his (b) (1) conclusory statement it requires careful
reading to understand is referenced to the "original documents" rather than the
worksheets: "This information, if disclosed, would identify foreign sources or
sensitive procedures, thereby jeopardizing foreign policy and the national
defense. See affidavit of SA David M. Lattin." SA Beckwith does not even indi-
cate what numbered paragraph of SA Lattin's affidavit. This is not surprising
considering that there is no such proof in the affidavit of SA Lattin. In any
event, this kind of information is not needed on worksheets and within my experi-

ence is not included on them. However, the foreign sources of information, as
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for example the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, has nmot been withheld from me on
worksheets I have received prior to this set of worksheets.

82. In this connection SAs Beckwith and Lattin fail to inform the
Court of FBI practice prior to this set of worksheeta. The underlying documents
are of about a decade and a half in the past ;ﬁd on a subject designated by the
Attorney General as "historical.” This requires different and more stringent
standards for withholding. Under Departmental regulations after ten years a
review of classified records is required. Nonme of this relevant information is
provided in these affidavits. There is no evidence of the classification review
having been made.

83. The foregoing Paragraphs represent what is the fact with regard
to all such representations in SA Beckwith's affidavit. The claim to (b)(2) is
related to the underlying records, not the worksheets. But gs it relates to the
underlying records it 1s not true, as is illustrated by Exhibit 3 above, relating
to Informer Morris Davis. The FBI has disclosed the nemes of informers other
than Morris Davis and the symbolic repfeseu:a:ions of informers. This kind of
information, in any event, has no place on worksheets and in my extensive prior
experience has not been placed on the worksheets.

84. The foregoiug Paragraph and rlier portioms of this affidavit,
especially Exhibit 1, refute SA Beckwith's representations with regard to the
privacy claim (Paragruph (6)(c).) With regard to SA Beckwith's claimed need to
withhold the names of FBI agents, addressed in foregoing paragraphs and shown not
to have been prior FBI practice with/pundreds of pages of wo! he
what he has not qualified himself to state: "There appears to be no public need
for the revelation of the names of those who processed the original documents."

85. SA Beckwith could with as much justification have stated, "There
appears to be no public need for the revelation of the names of unindicted co-

conspirators."

The prior illustration exemplified by my demanding and obtaining
the removal of SA Goble from FOIA processing represents such a public need. In
worksheets I received two months after SA Beckwith executed this affidavit there
is such a need and I am handicapped in obtaining rectification of error by the

withholding of these names, There is a public need for the Act to be complied

with, There 1is a public need for public information to be made available, the

o
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purpose of the Act. Withholding the names ol usgents i not necessary to protect
them from fancied dangers. It serves only to make improper withholding more
difficult to rectify and to perpetuate in FOIA apalyst roles those whe withhold
more zealously.

86. The last paragraph of SA Beck;itﬁ's subsection (c¢) provides seven
categories of privacy information he representé ;he FBI must withhold. While this
is the kind of information I have never found on any worksheet and has no place
on any worksheets, I state without equivocation that the FBI has in fact provided
me with each and every kind of privacy information SA Beckwith represents is always
withheld. These are "references to a person's criminal background," (often and
after execution of this affidavit provided to me); "medical background and psycho-
logical diagnosis,” both often provided; "derogatory information about a third
person" (commonly provided beginning with the first FBI records I ever obtained
and as with some of the others included in what the Warrenm Commission publ;ahed
with the PBI's assent); "... due to his mental state" (of:eﬂ not withheld, par-
ticularly not where the person was n;t liked by the FBI); "police department
identification numbers of individual"; and "references to a person's personal sex
life.”

87. SA Beckwith's is the only affidavit provided in this instant cause
in support of withholding based on privacy claims. The Memorandum (at page 8)
claims that "the inclusion of a person's namwe ... either as a source of informa-
tion as a third party ... (or) for various other reasons, carries strong privacy
implications. Indeed, d nation of this file in an undeleted stz is t
type of dissemination Congress sought to control."” The Memorandum adds that "to
expose the names of individuals" would "constitute an umwarranted invasion of
their privacy ... no legitimate public interest would be served' and 'irreparable
harm could be done to these individuals."

88. As general statements, related to the underlying documents rather

than the worksheets in rare instances some of this can be true. None is related
to any specific claim to exemption for amy identified record. All these repre-
sentations are in sharp contradiction to extensive FBI practice that ig within
my personal experience and is represented in records I obtained from the FBI.

89. There is an obvious public interest in knowing who provided what

co b
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information relating to the most horrible of crimes, the assassination of a
President. There is obvious public interest in an evaluation of the alleged
evidence being posslble by subject experts und by the public,

90. Once again there 1s no showing that the names are not within the
public domain and in connection with the same‘;r Qimilar information. Many
thousands of such FBI records are already wi:hinrghe public domain by having been
published in facsimile without any excisions by the Warren Commission and by being
available without excisions at the National Archives. Neither of these relevant
factors is mentioned in the Memorandum or in SA Beckwith's affidavit. In additionm,
a very large number of these persons went public on theilr own initiative and are
reported in a vast number of news and magazine articles and countless books.
Moreover, the Attorney General's?giiiimen: of May 5, 1977, on this exemption
requlires that except In rare lastances these names not be withheld.

91. While there is no doubt that in some instances withholding to pro-
tect privacy 1s necessary, my extensive personal experience of'the past 1is that
most of these claims are spurious and ;re to serve ends other than those of the
Act. (These names do not apply to worksheets.) I addressed the spuriousness of

such claims in an affidavit I provided for C.A. 77-0692, in which SA Beckwith also

provided an affidavit for the Department. Because my affidavit was not refuted

. and to the best of my knowlédge has not been mentioned by the Department I illus-
trate what actual FBI practice has been with regard to privacy by attaching as
Exhibit 8 pages 9 and 10 of my affidavit in C.A. 77-0692. I believe it is apparent
£ t FBI :sent rep itations relating to its otion
to protecting privacy are contrary to its practice, particularly with regard to
persons 1t does not like, whose views it and its agents disagree with and who are
black. This 1s in sharp contrast with its new-found need to withhold the names
of white FOIA processing agents on the nonexisting need to protect them from
harassment and prevent reduction in their efficiency.

92. The kinds of withholdings SA Beckwith refers to in (d) is of
information that has no place on worksheets, like "symbol numbers" and "file numbers
of informants." However, as stated above and reflected in Exhibit 3, this is not
undeviating FBI practice.

93. Withholdings that are actually at issue, rather than the irrelevant

17
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ones addressed by the Department and the FBI, represent an abrupt change in FBI
policy. I have been able to identify the time of the change in FOIA policy by
cxamining the last 5,000 pages of FBI records 7 received under C.A. 78-0322.
Processing of them was to have begun in early April. I received them on June 28.
It is during the processing of these records:that changes in practice become
apparent. This includes the withholding of FBIfﬁames in the later records where
the names are not withheld in those processed earlier from this one large file.

94. Coinciding with this is a press campaign and appeals to the Congress
fo£ “relief" from the burdens of FOIA and representations about the costs of FOIA.
It is apparent to me that the FBI and the Department intend to use this imstant
cause in these endeavors, as my prior experience enabled me to identify such
efforts in the past.

95. 1In fact, for a long period of time I have been endeavoring to
inform the Department of the enormous waste of time and money in the FBI's
handling of FOIA requests. One of my experlence can idenciff these misuses of
the Act to create false time and cosé statistics. (The reality 1is that in my
C.A. 77-2155 the FBI and the Department were unable to inform that court of the

actual cost of making a copy of any ome of the records covered by these work-

sheets. The reason is a false emphasis on unreal and inflated costs.) In the

. last records I received, those referred to in Paragraph 93 and at other points
in this affidavit, there is the attribution to FOIA costs of inquiry that clearly
was not made under FOIA. In C.A. 75-1996 I put into the record an instance of a
request stated to ‘e been under FOIA. citl s let to FB1
not only processed under and attributed to FOIA - an automatic appeal was entered
under FOIA appeals. Even more incredible is the fact that while I was suing for
some of the information provided to that citizen and having information withheld
from me, that citizen was provided with the information withheld from me in a
case 1in court.

96, As I have stated, I have long experience with the FBI in FOIA
matters. From this experience I believe it now seeks to misuse this instant
cause and the prejudice against the subject matter of the underlying records that
exists in the press and 1n the Congress for purposes that are not within the Act

and are contrary to the intent and the language of the Act. I believe that the
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FBI and the Department, as in the past, seek through me to rewrite the exemptions
to the Act to be able to withhold information that is embarrassing to the Depart-
went and to the FBI. To do this there are the above-cited and other misrepresen-
tations and misstatements to this Court.

97. By now, from its own represegﬁatibns, the FBI has processed an
exceedingly large number of FOIA requescs.and a fantastic number of pages of
publle Information.  Tn this instant cause 1t nlleges that now 1t must withhold
the names ol FOIA processiog agents to  protect them and their families from
harassment. I note the total absence of a single instance of this despite the
enornous number of FOIA requests processed and the large number of agents involved
in this processing. The claim is conjectural, conclusory, baseless and quite
opposite the popular image of the derring-do fearlessness of the FBI and its
heroic agents.

98, As an illustration of the liberty the FBI takes with this Court in
other of its representations in this instant cause, I use its claims with regard

to special investigative techniques it alleges the need to "protect" so their

"future usefulness"

will not be impaired. This also relates to the genuineness
of the allegations with regard to "privacy" and the FBI's dedication to preserving
privacy rights.

99. Exhibit 9 is a record relating to one such technique, wiretapping,
provided to me in C.A. 75-1996. The date of this record, from the third highest
FBI official to the second highest, is significant. It is the véry day James o
Earl Ray entered & lty plea. Aside from the attempted de el of the v
of Dr. King and his successor as leader of his organization, there is signifi-
cance in this record not immediately apparent to a nonsubject expert. This
wiretap was after Dr. King was killed. What is not generally known is that prior
to his death authorization for such wiretapping was not renewed. An FBI effort
to obtain permission prior to Dr. King's death was not approved. Nonetheless,
as Exhibit 9 shows, the FBI did engage in this wiretapping. Within my experience
it is to hide what held this potential for embarrasament (in this instance
apparently not known to the processing agent) that information is often withheld
under spurious claim to exemption. In this instance use of such a technique and

FBI illegal practices with regard to such a technique were both disclosed as
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part of the effort to defame Mrs. King.

100. The foregoing is true with respect to the technigues of '"black
bag" jobs (breaklng and entering) and "bugging" (microphone surveillance) in
other records I have received. In prior cases such records have been released to
me without any claimed need to "protect" a ne;hnique lest its future effectiveness
be destroyed. Attached as Exhibit 10 are some éu;h recorde as I used them in
C.A. 75-1996. 1 use these coples because with regard to this and other selections
from my prior affidavits there has been no denial from the FBI or the Department.
The teletype from FBIHQ in Exhibit 10 directs what can be done only by a breaking
and entering, the examination of records without a subpoena.

101. After this affidavit was prepared, I received two relevant com- -
munications in the mail of July 10, 1978. The first, dated July 7, reports the
Deputy Attorney General's action on my appeal. (Exhibit 11) The second, from
Paul L. Hoch, of Berkeley, California, provides me with several examples of
frivolous FBI claims to '"national security" exemption with reéard to the under-
lying records. (Exhibits 12A and 123.'13A and 13B)

102. The July 7 action on appeal by Mr. Shea confirms my prior state—
ment that th; appeals machinery is limited to determining only that the excisions
in the worksheets are 'compatible with the excisions made from the actual records,"
the underlying records. Thus the review does not address substance. It does not
and cannot determine whether the excisions are in fact either justified or
necessary.

103. Shea also s s that "The c f 1s b
referred to the Department (classification) Review Committee for determination
whether they warrant continued classification under Executive Order 11652."

104. Each of these matters reflects the fact that the rest of the
Department is largely the captive of the FBI in FOIA matters. If review shows
the excisions in the worksheets to be "compatible" with the excisions in the
original documents, then the review process in this instant cause in this respect
is cémpleted. Whether or not the withholding is justified, even reasonable, is
not reviewed. The review authority is limited to the FBI's representations.

This also is true of the c tfication review commit . Neither reviewing

authority has any independent source or knowledge. = The FBI has each in the
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positlon ol rubber stamplng Llis withhiolding ol what 1s within the public domain.
105. The two examples I received from Mr. Hoch reflect this with
“before"” and "after" samples of several of the FBI's "national security" claims
with regard to the underlying JFK assassination records.
106. Exhibit 12A is the "SECRET" FBI coi)y of an FBI memorandum with

three paragraphs deleted. Exhibit 12B is the identical, never classified memo

without these excisions., (Notations identified "PLH" were added by Mr. Hoch.)

All the content of the excised three paragraphs except for two sentences was pub-
lished by the Warren Commission. These two sentences, the first two on page two,
became public domain more than a year ago. The only content of those two sentences

then not already within the public domain is the reference to FBI agents. The

Commission published one of these photographs twice, as two different exhibits.
The fact of the tape recording has been within the public domain for from three
to five years. All that could have been new when the content of this memo was
released by the Secret Service is the FBIL's nepative identification. This, of
course, 1s contrary to all earlier offi.cial representations, beginning with those
made to the Commission by the agenciles involved.

107. Knowing none of this and finding the traditional references to

the most "extremely sensitive" sources (made public by the Warren Commission),
the Depart ment's classification review committee might be persuaded that “anm
extremely sensitive source" and a "highly confidential source of this Bureau"
(paragraph 2, page 2) require (b) (1) protection. If the clasasification review
comnittee so determines, it will be preserving the unjustified "secret' classifi-
cation of what is within the public domain and has received the most extensive
coast~to=coast print-press and electronic press attention.

108. I do not violate "national security” in informing the Court that
the "highly confidential source of this Bureau" is the Central Intelligence
Agency. The CIA itself made this public several years ago.

109. There likewise is no genuine issue of "mational security" in my
informing the Court of the yearning by the intelligence agencies to withhold
what the FBI still has classified as "secret." The official story of the CIA is
that it destroyed this tape recording by reusing it prior to the assassination

of President Kennedy. If this were true, there would be no way the FBI agents
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could have listened to that October tape recording after the President was
killed in November 1963.

110. Exhibit 13A is the excised copy of the intercepted change of
addresa card Lee Harvey Oswald sent to the Communist newspaper, The Worker. The
basic facts uere'made public domain by the warrén Commission. Exhibit 13B is the
unexcised card. (D-21 is an FBI identificntioé. Notations identified “PLH" are
by Mr. Hoch.) Here again "pational security" lies in the public demain.

111. These are not exceptional instances, as my prior paragraphs
reflect and as could be established by many more illustrations.

112, If by any remote chance there is an FBI agent who does not know
that such mail was being intercepted and that the interception is public knowledge,
even the subject of testimony before a Senate committee, I believe good faith and
minimal diligence required some effort to determine whether or not what is
clearly marked as having been given to the Warren Commission and having been
transferred to the National Archives under the Executive Ordér of October 31,
1966, was within the public domain. (The "D-21" refdlees this.)

113. I have more information that 1s relevant to FBI efforts to hide
what is embarrassing by improper classification of the record that is Exhibit 12A.
From prior experience I believe that if I disclose this information now possi-
bility of further FBI disclosure will be reduced. For now I state that the FBI
has and withholds other relevant information. In part, this is by improper
classification of a nature that almost certainly will deceive and mislead the
Department's classification review committee, if the withheld information ever
reaches it. I state also that the FBI has taken steps to reduce the possibility
of that record reaching this committee.

114. Other relevant public knowledge that the classification review
committee and the Court may not possess ia that the intelligence agencles repre—
sented to the Warren Commission that the CIA, by clandestine means, obtained
photographs of Lee Harvey Oswald and a tape recording of a phone call he made
when he approached the Cuban and Russian embassies in Mexico City almost two
munths belore P'resident Kennedy was killed. Immediately after the assassination
an FBI agent in Mexico City flew the photographs and the tépe to Dallae, Earlier

other FBI agents had interviewed Oswald. His facé and voice were known to the
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FBI. The withheld part of Exhibit 12A reflects that these FBI agents made
negative identification. This negative identification was incorporated in a
letter Director Hoover wrote the Secret Service on November 23, 1963. The Secret
Service has made a copy of this letter available and I have it. The problem all
of this makes for the FBI comes from its prgdecermination of a no-conspiracy
assassination, a predetermination reflected in its first report and fixed upon
the Commission. (The report 1s identified as "CD1." See Paragraph 41 above.)
If there were someone other than the real Lee Harvey Oswald representing himself
as Lee Harvey Oswald so long before the assassination and in association with the
Ruasian and Cuban embassies, there is a strong suggestion of either a conspiracy
or of someone setting Oswald up. There is further potential of embarrassment for
the FBI because in this supposedly definitive five-volume report the President
ordered of it prior to creation of the Warren Commission the FBI withheld all
mention of the foregoing information.

115. From extensive personal experience and from personal examinations
of many thousands of FBI records, I state that the first law of the FBI is “don't *

embarrass the Bureau,” not 5 U.S.C. 552.

e
ANV &

HAROLD WEISBERG

~

FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND

Before me this ‘4 day of July 1978 deponent Harold Weisberg
has appeared and signed this affidavit, first having sworn that the statements
made therein are true.

My commission expires e £

Y7kl
- (:"A” S 8570,

NOTARY PUBL‘IC fN BB R
FREDERICK COUNTY, A?(Px
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Yyl. | have copies ot wmany thousands of pages of FBI records that have
always Leen reudily available at the National Archives. 1 have not seen a single
one of these records Lhat was unode available on the orders of Director Hoover that
elumneted the name of a single source or any one that withheld the symbol of an
informant. It was not until after the enactment of FOIA, much more after the 1974
amenduents became effective, that 1 began to reteive:FBI records with these kinds
of withholdings. o

Y2. Until after the Act was amended | do not recall the withholding of a
single FBI name. Then it became general practice. I also do not know of a single
report of any harm befalling any of the many hundreds of FBI agents whose names were
not withheld.

93. Another form of source withholding in this instant cause is misrepresented
by the Department in affidavits and by counsel. What is sought is the withholding
of what can provide independent assessment of the OPR report and the disclosure of
evidence that can tend to undermine, if not in fact disprove, the official explanation
of the King assassination. This particu)af source is police reports, from Atlanta .
and from Memphis. In neither case is there any Departmental evidence showing that
the content of the reports is not public domain. In fact, some of the content of
what is withheld together with some of the actual pages of what is withheld was
disclosed to me by the FBI in C.A. 75-1996. There is little 1ikelihood that any
substantial information in the Memphis police reports is not public knowledge, largely
because it was made public by Memphis authorities.

94. From extensive prior experience with FBl avoidance of first-person
affidavits and from prior sonal exper :e Wwith SA Horace P. " in FOIA
matters, my attention was immediately attracted to his providing of an Sffidavit
attesting to a search in this instant cause that he did not make. In the past it
has been my consistent experience with the FBI that one of its means of withholding
what might otherwise not be withheld is by the tactic of having an agent without
personal knowledge execute the uffidavit attesting to the Search. My prior experience
in all cases i5 tnat careful checking of nonfirst-person affidavits shows they
represent what would Le false swearing if executed by one of firsthand knowledge.

95. My attention to SA Beckwith's affidavit was further attracted by
typical FB! semantics comnonly used to provide a cover for secondhand and dubious
statements to justify witnholding under {b}{7)(D). In SA Beckwith's affidavit one

formulation is, | svecifically reuuested a review of the material furnished the
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FBI by the Atlanta, Georgia, Police Department. | was informed that 29 pages were
received ... These documents are included in the FBI file on the assassination of
Dr. Xing and are specifically located in Atlanta file dumiber 44-2336, Serial 1215,
(Parayraph 2, emphasis added) Mr. Beckwith does not State that he knows what
"material” was “furnished” by the Atlanta police department. If he was "informed
that 29 pages were received," he does not State EhaQ no more than 29 pages were
furnished.

97. My attention was further attracted to these formulations because, as
SA Beckwith should have known, these records should also be "specifically Jocated"
inmy own files as a result of C.A. 75-1996 and under stipulations sought by the "FB]
in that case. These stipulations required that I be provided with copies of all
nonexempt FBI Atlanta field office MURKIN records not already provided from FBIHQ
files. SA Beckwith provided a nonfirst-person affidavit regarding compliance with
these stipulations.

9. ST withoul Claim Lo firsl-person knowledge, SA Beckwith states, "I
was informed" that “the police department transmitted these documents to the FBI in
confidence for investigative assistance during the investigation of Dp. King's

© assassination.” {Parayraph 2)

59. The language of footnote 17 (Menmrandum, Page 12, citing footnote 21 of
the Motion, page 17), together with the avoidance of any description of the content
of these 29 pages, led me to make the careful check that was possible in this case.
While 1 do not have most of the records withheld from Mr. Lesar in this instant cause,
what SA Beckwith refers to clearly is required ta have been provided to me in C.A.
75-1996.

100, My first discovery is that “the” King assassination file in Atlanta is
not 44-2336. It is 44-2386. While this might be attributed to human error, SA
Beckwith's other misstatements are not easily explained as human error,

101, Serial 1215 is in Volume 9 of the Atlanta FB] records. The FOIA
processing worksheets for Serial 1215 and a check of the Serial itself, both provided
to me in C.A. 75-1996, do not reflect that this Serial is of the 29 pages, although
it is.  These worksheets also represent that no part of Serial 1215 was withheld from
me.

102. It also is apparent to me from checking my own files that SA Beckwith
could have provided a different and a first-person affidavit relating to the Atlanta

police department records from his own personal knowleage of FOIA procedures of the
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F&1 and from his personal tnvolvement in C.A. 75-1996. A1l field office records
provided to me in C.A. 75-1996 were sent to FBIHQ where they were processed. FBIHQ
has copies of what it processed for Me. The records | cite in iiately
following paragraphs are all records that exist within SA Beckwith's FQIA unit.
They are not only as he and the Motion and the Hemqrandum represent, in the Atlanta
Field Office. T
103.  "Not Recorded" Atlanta Serial of thch two copies were sent to FBIHQ
is particularly relevant. The copy attached as Exhibit 12 was provided to me under
the stipulations in C.A. 75-1996. This August 4, 1976, "Airtel” from the SAC,
Atlanta, to FBIHQ reports the providing of copies of all volumes of its MURKIN file
only, “namely Atlanta 44-2386," to members of the OPR task force. It enclosed
“five copies of an LHM plus one xerox of 29 pages of material” from the Atlanta
police. "During this review," the Atlanta SAC reported, YTask Force Member James
Walker ... requested a Xerox copy of two serials in this file, namely 44-2386-
1214 and 1215, which consisted of 29 pages of material ... relative to people who
in the past had threatened the life of MAﬁTIN LUTHER KING. A Xerox copy of this ..
material was furnished to Mr. WALKER." (Other records relevant to the King
assassination are not included in MURKIN. )
104, The tetterhead Memorandum attached to this "Airtel" reflects only a
limited Task Force inquiry in Atlanta. It does not reflect a serious effort by the
wTask Force to meet the obligations seemingly imposed upon it by the Attorney
General. This can provide motive for some of the withholdings in this instant
cause. Atlanta was one of the areas of most active investigation in the King
assassination because of the Presence of James Earl Ray in that city and because
he abandoned an automobile there. Atlanta also is the city in which Dr. King lived
and where his office and church were located.
105. The 29 pages are of two Serials, not the - LqSerial represented by
SA Beckwith.
106. The worksheets are a list of the records provided together with all
claims to any exemptions. The relevant worksheet page is attached as Exhibit 13.
I't shows that each of these Serials, as provided to me, is of but a single page and
that each of the Serials was provided to me without any withholding. The obliterated
entry under "Exemptions used" after Serial 1215 may indicate that at one point a
claim to exemption had been made. This is borne out by markings | see on Serial 1215.

These markinags indicetle that prior tu review all tne names, toygether with all the

EEeeme— - s e e




¢
3 .

“22-

information following thew were obliterated. Serial 1215, as provided to me rather
than as described by SA Beckwith, is attached as [xhibit 14, Serial 1214 as provided
to me and as described in the worksheet is attached as Exhibit 15. Serial 1212
(attached as Exhibit 16) establishes the origin of Serial 1215 and provides
identification of the person who signed it. (The worksheets do not account for

Serial 1213. It was not provided to me.)

107. Whatever explains the factualﬁinaccuracy in SA Beckwith's affidavit

it is beyond question that

29 pages of Atlanta police records are involved; the OPR had copies of these
records as well as of any notes Mr. Walker may have made; after searches in
both Atlanta and FBIHQ, although several sets of duplicate copies of these
29 pages are in the FBI's files at both places, not 29 but 2 pages only were
provided to me; and the FBI, despite the stipulations and its assurances to
the court in C.A. 7%-19Y6, withheld 27 of Lhese 29 pages and then provided

a worksheet falsely representing that between them Serials 1214 and 1215
total only two payes rather than 29.

108. These facts raise substantial questions of FBl honesty and of FBI

intentions relating to compliance and noncompliance.

109. “Serials 1214 and 121§ as ﬁrbvided to me are information furnished by
the Atlanta police. Serial 1212 establishes the identification of the police
sergeant who signed Serial 1215. This is precisely the information represented in
the Memorandum and the attached affidavits as requiring withholding from Mr. Lesar,

yet it was nat withheld from Metcalfe's re entations (at page 14) are:

“... release of this information would seriously inhibit the FBI's relationship
with Tts _confidential sources and with other Taw enforcement personnel.”
{Emphasis in ariyinal)

"Accordingly, defendant respectfully urges that the Court should allow
defendan$7tu preserve the confidentiality of these local law enforcement

records. ‘" {Emphasis added)

110. If Mr. Metcalfe was led into these representations to this Court by
his trust in what he was told by the FBI, they nonetheless are representations the
falsity of which was known to the FB] when it misled Mr. Metcalfe, if it misled him,

111. The plain and simple truth is that this is not the only case in which
the FBI has provided me with information from local police. 1t knows better than
its representations on this matter. The Depart ment also knows better because thé
Department was involved in the release of other such records from other local
police. Theseother local police records relate to the King assassination, to the
assassination of President Kennedy and to ancillary investigations in both cases.
The FBI reading room, the National Archives and the Library of Congress all make

publicly available records provided by local police.

112, Specifically with regard to Serial 1215 and generally with regard to

3
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similar records of local police, the “confidentiality" alleged by the Department
does not exist. SA Beckwith's representation (at page 2), "provided in confidence
with the clear understanding that the FBI would insure their conf iality," is
not a truthful representation. Both quotations represent what within my FOIA
experience is a new effort to withhold what under the 1974 amendments to the Act
should not be withheld. This is not to staté that there never is any such
confidentiality. - It is to state that in this'pa}ticular instance and many others
like it there is not and there never was the confidentiality represented to this
Court.

113, Mr. Metcalfe and SA Beckwith both were involved in my C.A. 75-1996,
together with a number of other FBI agents and Civil Division lawyers. In C.A.
75-1996 I was provided with hundreds of pages of local police reports. | waa also
provided with many pages of records from other local authorities, like prisons,
dep;rt ments of corrections and sheriffs. The FBI's stipulations in C.A. 75-1996
provided for giving me hundreds of pages of Meuphis Police Department records.

114.  Examination of Serial 1215 as Provided to me also bears heavily on =
the fidelity of representations made to this Court in this instant cause on privacy.

A1l those whose names are provided are alleged to have threatened Or. King. This

is also true of many other pages of FBI records provided to me.

115.  The May 10, 1978, affidavit of James F. Walker makes no reference to
these Atlanta Police Department records. Exhibit 12 identifies Mr. Halker as the
member of the OPR staff who obtained copies of those records from the FBI Atlanta
Field Office.

116.  Although my suit for King assassination records was filed before the
OPR reinvestigation was established and prior to the August 4, 1976, "airtel" by the
Atlanta SAC (Exh}bit 12), neither the Walker affidavit nor the "airtel" forwarding
these 29 pages to FBIHQ alleges any restrictions on them or any confidentialtity
attaching to them

117. Mr. Walker does repeat the self-serving statements of the affidavit
of Mr. Stanton with regard to the Memphis police department records.

118, Mr. Malker's representation of the OPR's mission (in Paragraph 1} is
. review of Uepartment of Justice and Federal Bureau of Investigation files
relative to Dr. King." A "review" of “files relative to Dr. King" is not the
dnnounced purpuse of the UPR's review. This bhrasing omits half of the OPR's task

and understates Lhe other half to avold the inherent and explicit criticisms of the
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/| SUBJECT: MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. T
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Re Atlanta nitel to FBIHQ and Blrmingham, 8/3/76. ce

t
Enclosed for FBINQ are five coples of an LHM plus : .
one Xercox copy of 29 pages of material furnished by the |
Atlanta Police Department to the Atlanta FBI in April, 1968. ’

[

As pointed out in referenced Atlanta nitel,-on
the morning of 8/2/76, five members of the Task Force of
the Qffice of Profe551 1 Responsibility (OPR), Department
of Juetlce, arrlved in® bgc—ﬁtlanta FBI Office to review
Atlanta's file on the MURKIN investigation. All the volumes
of rhis file, namely Atlanta 1386, were made available to
the _ask Fouce membcrs for their review. During this review,
o Task Force menber JAMES WALKER, on 8/3/76, requested a Xerox
copy of two serlals in this file, namely 44-2386-1214 end
1215, which consisted of 29 pages of material furnished to
the Atlanta FU1 Office in April, 1968, relative to people
who in the past had tl 2 ned the life of MARTIN LUTHER
KING. A Xerox copy or this material was furnished to Mr,
WALKER, Atlanta 1s enclosing omne copy of this mate;hh}
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[case back in 1968,
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The results of thi
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o mess DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDLRAL BUKEAU OF INVLS, ‘10N
Atlanta, Georgia
_lﬁﬂwbdwmfRdww August 3, 1976
Fide Ne.
o ASSASSINATION OF DOCTOR MARTIN

LUTHER KING, JR.

On August 3, 1976, Special Agent 0. Richard
Hamilton was interviewéd in the Atlanta, Georgia, Office
ef the Federal Bureau of Tnvestigation (FBIL) by four
attorneys frum the U.S. Department of Justice. SA
Humilton was interviewed regarding the above-captioned

matter inasmuch as the case had been assigned to him at
one time.

The attorneys asked Hamilton at what point in the

investigation the case was assigned to him. Hamilton

advised he did not recall the date the case was assigned

to him; however, it was after James Earl Ray had been

identified and apprehended. They inquired of Hamilton as

to how he could insure that all appropriate leads were

covered and investi%ated regarding the assassination of

King. Hamilton explained to the attorneys that this
investigation was handled as a “Special' in Atlanta, that
" separate indices were maintained containing the names of

all pertinent individuals and organizations which came to

the attentlon of the Atlanta Office in connection with

that investigation. He explained the use of lead cards

which were maintained in duplicate, that a master lead card .
was retained with a copy attached to a particular serial "
containing a specific Eead and this was assigned to a
Special Agent to cover the lead set out in the serial,

He advised the coverage of that lead by the agent to whom
it was assigned was reflected through a :itt memorandum
or other appr¢ -:ia « unication with reference made
therein to the serial containing the lead. Hamilton
advised the agent covering the lead then indicated the,
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to - - v
our agency; it and its contents are not to be distrlbutef - 2
outside your agency. . .. o ' _




ASSASSINATION our DOCTOR
yARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

ead had been covered on his copy of the lead card.
lwnilton explained that various ageuts were responsible
for conducting neighborhuod investigations, contacting
or maintaining lialson with local police, d to con-
ducting other pertinent phases of the investigation.
He exp%ained the captioned case was the priority inves=
tigation in the Atlanta Office at that time and that
almost every agent was assigned to working on some phase

of the investigation.

The attormeys inquired as to how the FBI developed
information that Ray, then known as Eric Starvo Calt, was
reslding in a rooming house on l4th Street, Hamilton noted
that th%s investigation occurred more than eight years ago, .
that he has not since reviewed the file and a%though he was
not exactly sure, according to his best recollection the .

. investigation reflected an individual in the apartment area
where Ray parked a Mustang automobile saw Ray park i1t and
get in a taxicab. According to Hamilton's best recollection,
the ensuing investigation by the FBI through taxicab com-
panies ref%ected Ray was taken to the l4th Street address.
Hamilton assured them this may not be the way it occurred
but these were the facts as he recalled them. One of the
attorneys indicated that information is not reflected in

‘the file. ‘

The attorneys asked Hamilton what the FBI did
with .the Mustang which was used by Ray. Hamilton advised
them the FBI in Atlanta turned the Mustani over to,Memphis,
Tennessee, Police officers, who returned it to Memphis.
The attorneys asked whether the Memphls Police drove it
back or tooK : in v 1, ) which lamilton replied the
drove it to Memphis. ‘he attorneys raised a question that
since it was not used in the trial of Ray, why the car was
turned over to the Memphis Police. Hamilton replied that
Ray was tried by the State of Tennessee, and that they
requested the Mustang be released to them in the event it
should be used as evidence, and this was done.

The attorneys aéked Hamilton if it -ever became a
roblem in his mind or a question to the FBI as to how Ray
ived from day to day since he was an escaped prisoner.
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ASSASSINATION OF DOCTOR
?ARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

lamilton advised he did not kuow how Ray lived or his source
[ income; however, pointed out that Ray has an extensive b

arrest and conviction record for robbery, burglary, and .~ .

other crimes and that many fugitives finance their living

through armed robberies and burglaries. One of the

attorneys asked if Ray commnitted numerous robberies, -

would he not get caught, and then the attorney asked what

the solution rate usually is regarding the offense of

robbery. Hamilton advised him he undcrstands the Atlanta

Police Department has about a 50 percent solution rate on

robberies and a lesser percent on burglaries and that this

was probably about in line with the solution rate for

these crimes in most cities. Hamilton also pointed out,

that Ray had resided in various other areas of the country

while in his escaped status and that he was not personally

aware of 1nvesLLgation conducted by other field offices

regarding Ray's source of income.

In response to Hamllton s inquiry of them as to
what they felt would be Ra{ s source of income, they
replied that it was possible that Ray had been gaid by
someone to kill King in which case there would be a con-
spiracy, which would present a oroblem for the FBI. Hamilton
advised them that "~ vestigati. by the FBI in Atlanta was

always alert for evidence of a conspiracy, that no such

evidence was developed during the investigatlion in Atlanta,
and that if such evidence had been developed, it would have.
been thoroughly investigated.

The interv: 1 was concluded at that point. The
interview lasted from approximately 12:00 noon to approxi—
mately 12:20 PM on August 3, 1976.
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Apxril 18, 1968

MEMO:

‘RE: MARTIN LUCHER KING JI,
TO: LT. WAYHE SPIVA

FROM: SECURITY SOQUAD

LT. '

WE HAVE BEEN REQUESTED TO FURNISH YOUR QFFICE WLTH THE NAMES OF PERSONS WO IN
THE PAST VWAVE THR-ATENED THE LIFE OF FARTIN LUTHER ETRG JR, CiliCK TO SEE IF
BERIC GALT COULD MAVE 5eEN ASSOCIATED  WLTH ANY OF TidEM, AND ARY OTHER INIORIATIO!
THAN COUL)D BU PERTLIELEIY TO THE INVESTIGATION, .

'( - .. - ‘4.._, . . c— .’ H
JESSE LILGONE, Pul‘l'““ D N.Y

HAOKRL J. T8, TUNX CALIr
M. THOMPSONI DL

DILL WILLIAMG, MEW ORLAAMNS e
ADRATH JAMES HAHNGHEENRG @ROMALD 1. STEU.INS C RO.MLD LEOM STHEVENS rRSB 8-6-66‘
L.C BLAYLNCK, WINONA, MISS, e O T
TEPIVIN LANE  ~

JOSUPIH GAFFIRY  »

~

~ § e

MR, il o - e
fmm % BRITTIN, COVINA, C ¥
FRAICIS Xi LAY, ime '~
FWILLIAM D, MAL 7, W
ILLIA1 HAROLD ;JAHISON, SAN ANTOMNIO ST., smru GATB e

5 TC lsp.'xn:n
é.m.n UILLYAM COLE @CATRISH

JACK MAYHADRD .RAY . VM 34 DOR = 3-5~31
EORGE HCLAID WA37 i
H WARRINGLON CF, 812 QUINTAMA L, GASHINGTON,

_VILLIAY THOMAS JACOBS, SARVATION ARLY, KANSAS OLTY" -
T JIM JQHINSON,\WNATIONAL KIXIGHTS OF UK )

ALSUED SHARFFE EX V5L 27, 5'6" " Blondz, MAUDE, TENAS -
* DAVID LAJDSDZH, RELUASED FROM HENARD, TLL. (PRISU ALBY r..-_'rrm. INSTH‘U"’B: .

—— - e—am

: , RESP,
{
( : QU
- SGT. R.B HNOOIE
2 | ,} . ~ '




NOVEMBZR 13, 1967

SRS : . : . _
. : . “ ) B C. 4, 77'0692

L . |
DN LUTHER DG JR, o

¢ .

1CEZ IN CUICAGO‘RECZIVED WCRD FRQM THE LOCAL CRAPTER GF NAnCR THAT CITY. THEY

SIVED A TELECUAM FROW A JESSE NILGCRE, PRNFIZLD, N.Y. TRIEGRAM STATED THAT i
D EZ HARIED IF HE DID KCT TONE DCAY THE SPENCESS HE HAS BEEN MAXING. NO INDXIVATY ;

0Y, O} AMY TMFGRMLTIQI AS TO VHO KODGQE IS, G B |

utedz'

B TR
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"I "UNITED STATES GOC NMENT . ' C ’ . EXHIBIT_/ ¢

. Memorandum

T .t SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) © pate: 4/25/68 . °
FROM 3’ % SA CHARLES T, HAYNES ' A
SUBJECT: MURKIN g

..) . \ . ) . . - )

RN Rourmemo 4/24/68, with lead to attempt to develop

any information from the Atlanta Police Department regarding
the possibility of subject's being involved imn any 'fracas"
with any Negro in the area during his presence in Atlanta,

Det. Sgt. ROBERT B, MOORE, Atlanta Police Depart-
ment, advised on 4/24/68 that wmatters involving difficulty
between white and Negro individunls are normally called to
his attention for informational purposes; however, an arrest
report would not necessarily be made on all arrests, there- -
fore, the most satisfactory approach would be to contact the -
superior officers in charge of each watch as well as a partli-
cular officer covering the l4th and Peachtree Street area.

On 4/25/68, Sgt. MOORE advised that he had contacted
the logical officers in a position to have knowledge of any ‘
rrests involving a white man of the subject's description Y
with a Negro individual anywhere in the Peachtree-l4th Street .
area during the approximate period.of 3/24/68 through 4/11/68,
and no one recalled any incident which could be considered
pertinent to this matter.

e
A~ rrsacs 44-2386 T
((:g[ rmet mmz%um&?_, .
R:2 11968

CR1__ATI AMYS
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with regard to the actual identification of informants and of sources who are not
ful]-fledged informants. Actual practice is not as represented by the Department.
The apparent Purpose of misreprescntation is to extend the exemption in an effort
to hide transgressions in this s lont cause and, if there is precedent, in other
cases.  To accomplish this, Department counsel State what is not fact and what is
. not supported with regard to disclosure of actuél f&entification of informants.

There is no question of identification of inforhanls in this case and there is no
danger of its happening. What is or can be involved in disclosure of symbol
identification also is misrepresented. Symbol identification is a filing designation
and in some instances a means of hiding actual identification when that is necessary.
The symbols also indicate the nature of the informant's activity, as in criminal,
security or racia) matters. The tield office is included, as is a number.

73. It simply is not trye that the FBI never discloses the actual name of
an informant. It alsg is not true that disclosure of the symbol makes correlation
with the name ﬁossihle. the Department’s répresentation in this instant cause.

74, In particular Tt ts untrue tg alleye that any use by any requester of ..
the symbol without a name is "hyputhetical." I do not recall any such allegation
by any FBI agent. | am certain that all fBI agents know better than to state what
Mr. Metcalfe states in this regard,

75 1 illustrate with Lhe tuse of an ugent. informant whose Daie and symbol

_both were disclosed o me and o olhers by the FBs, There is no value to me in the
'

name and ! have no specigl interest in the naine, which is Morris Davis. His symbo)
is BH 1079-PC1. | can read any one report of information attributed to BH 1079-PC}
relating to the King assassination ¢ know imiediately not to trust anything
BH 1079-PCI told the I3}, Having read more than one report, I can state unequivocally
that 1 can pinpoint (he public domain and bad street information sources of all the
baloney he sliced tor the FBT, Birmingham FB) agenls initially might have no way
way of knowing thi. byt FBIHG and a subiect éxpert would have no dJoubt at all.
BH 1079-pC]"s “Liberto” wtory, for example, comes from the work of the late Bill
Sartor, whose name the 81 persists in withholding on the claim to the privacy
exemption, Bill sartor, sume of whose original notes and manuscripts I have, was a
“stringer" for Time magazine in Memphis on the King assassination. | quoted one of
his relevant articles in iy book FRAME-UP. BH 1079-PC1's “Prosch" story is embellished
from news Stories. Ly the time BH 1079-BC] started giving the FB1 bad information,

anyone familiar with the subject would know what he took straight from others and
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witaL ne embellished.  This iy not "hypothetical.” It does illustrate the importance
of the sympols to subject exverts as a means of evaluating the original information
and the use, if any, made by the licpdrtment and the FBI.

760 This s especially refevant with the OPR and its report because the
report draws heavily on the most undependable FUI sources. l

77. Attached as Exhibit 10 are some of the FBI records relating to Morris
Davis. These files reflect ulterior, political purposes in turning Morris Davis or
BH 1079-PCI over Lo the lloyse Select Comuittee on Assassinations. The FB1 did it
knowing that lavis‘s information on the King dssassination was totally undependable
and wrong. These documents do not reflect it byt everything Davis said had been
investigated and disproved earlier by the FBI. This is how FBIHQ knew it was
passing bad information and a conspicuously bad source over to the House committee,

78. In turning B} 1079-PL] over to this comittee the FBI was well aware of
what to expect: utlter irresponsibility by the committee; and, if there is truth to
the clawm that tarm befalls exponed informants, the certainty that Morris Davis would
be subject to harm. In fact, Duvis complained to the FB1 about a nuinber of matters,
ranging from the conspicuously unprofessional public conduct of the House investigator,
which could have endangered Davis, to beiny turned over to Mark Lane by the committee,

At that particular mument Lane was engaged in extensive public appearances to promote !

a dubious book. Lane holds the FHJ responsibtle for the King assassination in a plot
Lhet exlended Lo ive tor lloover - wild and tulve but merchantable allegations.

79. There cun be little doubl to those professional investigators, the FBI,
that this committee is engdaged in dredging the nust stagnant swamps of assassination
mythology. In turning the Davic and other records of that kind over to the committee,
the FB] was misdirecting the comnittee. This serves to turn the committee away from
investigating the FBI, (Under its present chief counsel there appears to be a high
probability that the exploring of fictional reports of which those by Davis are
characteristic will be the commitive's substitute fur ¢ real investigation. Having
Proven whal wau not worth o wocund Lhought 1¢ baseless, the commttee will then be
able to declare, in the J. Ldgar Huover tradition, that it "left no stone unturned.")

80. One of this series of records turned over to the House committee relates
to J. B. Stoner {see Pardgraph 55 above). The two different copies of the one
teletype were bhoth provided to me by the FBI.

tl. Under date of Novesber 8, 1977, i wrote the FD! specifying what was in

the public dokuin that 1t was withnolding in this series of files. 1 nave not had
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acknowledgment and of course no replacement copies.

82. ln Paragraph 76 1 state that the OPR made use of some of the FBI's most
irresponsiblie sources. The OPR also assumed James Ear) Ray's guilt. OPR was hard
pressed to find a credible motive so it drew upon pathological liars 1ike Raymond
Curtis. From such materials the OPR theorizedARay motives of racism and expected
financial reward from southern business interésts. None of this information was
sound. When the FB! checked out a report of'a'3100,000 bounty on Dr. King, the
untruth had more sub:utance than existed in most such reports. This one came from
a misunderstanding. (Exhibit 11 is a relevant page from FBIHQ file 44-38861-5154.)
In virtually all other instances the fabrication was total. But these allegations
are presented seriously in the OPR report. It gives Ray the dual motive of racism
and financial reward. It gives no names for any sources, however, not even those
that are in the public domain, like that of Raymond Curtis.

83. Curtis is a publicly known FBI source, although it continues to withhold
his name in Some records. Davis is a publicly known informant. Despite this the
FRT refuses to replace copies of records from which his name, too, is withheld. .,
There is importunce in not withholding what it is not necessary to withhold.
Unnecessary withholdings can lead to harm to the innocent from misunderstandings.

In a case the Attorney General has designated as historic, all possible information
should be available. Accuracy of the available information is important, as is
independent means of making evaluations of official statements and conclusions.

84. The Davis case shows it is not true that the FBI never discloses the
identity of an informant. However, disclosing the name is not the present issue.
Disclosure of the name, which is an identification whereas the symbol is not, shows
that any representation of the certainty of harm to an informant from disclosure is
not true. Mosi informants are nol Valachis.

85. No harm has come from disclosure of the Davis symbol with his name.

The disclosure of symbols, not names, is the issue. They are symbols, not “codes,"
as the Department represents, using “codes" in the sense that codes can be broken.
Nothing Tike that is possible because the symbols are arbitrary, not coded. Despite
this, the Department states thal “public disclosure and analysis" of these symbals
“could ultimately lead to their complete ineffectiveness" and “significantly harm
specific governmental interests."

86. I have prior experience with this argument. It was made in my C.A.

2301-70 in an affidavit by since-retired FBI SA Marion Williams. In that case my
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request wds for tinal reports of certain nonsecret laboratory testing of materials

in the investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy. SA Williams stated
that my request for final reports was a reguest tor "raw materials." He then stated
if this lavoratory information were given to me that, too, would lead to the
destruction of the FBI's informant system. That affidavit was the basis on which

the Department prevailed in C.A. 2301-70. fLut;case was instrumental in the 1974
amending of the investigatory file exauptién. When I refiled that suit as C.A. 75-226,
the FB] inmediately and voluntarily provided me with the identical “raw material”

the disclosure of which it had alleyed would lead to the destruction of its informant
system. Its informant system has Survived these three years. Now disclosure of a
filing designation that is not “coded" to any name is held forth as the newest hazard
to this informant system.

87. The bavis case is not a unique case of FBI disclosure of informant
identification. un an even larger scale it has disclosed the identification of
sources.

88. The FBI voluntarily disclosed that one Carlos Quiroga of New Orleans -
wds an intorwer and that his associate, Carlos Briuguier, wds a4 source, whether or
not an informer.  These twou men sre anti-Castro Cubans whose involvenent with Lee
Harvey Oswald resulted in Oswald's receiving much attention as pro-Castro and "red.”
The FLil also disclused Mr. Bringuier's source - known to me to have been an informant
for the local police ot that time. {The CIA has also disclosed that Mr. Bringuier
provided it with intormation.)

89. On the other hand, in the King case the FB] withholds the fact that the
deceased William Somersett was its informant by withholding his name from records
it has released to me in C.A. 75-1996. When 1 informed the FBI that Somersett was
known as an FO1 intormer and was also dead, the FB1 nonetheless refused to replace
the copies of recurds from which there was this unjustifiable withholding. With Mr.
Somersett, who had been cut loose by the FB! because his information was so
undependable, there was no possibility of harm befalling him after he was dead. To
the best of my knowledge, Mr. Davis, Mr. Quiroyga and Mr. Bringuier are alive. Yet
I have not heard that any harm has befallen any one of them because the FBI has made
public their associations with the FBI.

90. The FB] has also disclosed to me the name of one of its sources who

gave it informatiun about me. HNo harm befell this person, unless he was harmed by

my sending him coples of what had veen provided to me and telling him now | obtained it.

/[
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~AGE TwO BH 44-1748

SOURCE DISAPPROVES OF ALL THE TV PUBLICITY THZ HAC RECEIVED
IN axpixNGHAn. ALABAMA, AND MEMPH , T ISSEE, A FEW WEEKS
AGO, ArD AGAIN BELTEVES THEY ARE “TOO POLITICAL."

~ THROUGH THE HAC, HE HAS MET. MARK LANE. SOURCE HAS NO
USE FOR LANE AND ARGUED WITH HIM O THE OCCASION WHEN THEY
MET .

SOURCE HAS CONDUCTED INVESTIGATION HIMSELF IN MEMPHIS,
TENNESSEE, RECENTLY. JAMES EARL RAY LEFT BIRMINGHAM MARCH 30,0
1968, AND WENT DIRECTLY TO MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, ON MARCH 32, 1968.
ME STAYED AT MRS. DEATON'S RMINHOUSE ON PEABODY STREET IN
MEMPHIS, AND SOURCE INTERVIEWED HER APPROXIMATELY THREE WEEKS
AGO. '

' SOURCE DEVELOPED A "LIBERTO MAN™ WHO SHOWED SOURCE THE
ABOVE ROOMING HOUSE. SOURCE HAS NOT FURNISHED THIS INFORI TI¢
\_ ~REGARDING THE DEATON ROOMINGHHOUSE TO HAC SINCE THEY HAVE
NOT BEEN IN RECENT CONTACT WITH HIM.

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY TH1S SOURCE IN THE FUTURE W[

BE RECORDED AT BIRMINGHAM AND FORWARDED . APPROPRIATE.

AIRMAIL COPPES BZING FURNISHED MEMPHIS AND NEW ORLEANS.

T T
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.+ UNFIED STATES GOVERNMENT
.. Niemorandum —_—
TO BB t Attorney General DAIVE 6/
criminal Division T

(Attn: Nobert L. Keuah) o - ._—F

! =" Orector, FBI

SUBJECT  ASSASSINATION OP MARTIN LUTIER yIino, Jn.

Reference 1s made to
{your file ).

memorandum deted

There ia enclosed one copy of ¥ i e i Ry At a1 latype ——
dated __9/31/77 at MIMM&HE .

A. [ Thise covera the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning
a full investigation will ba taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs.

B. () The investigation ia continuing and you will be furniahed copies of
reporte as they are received.

C. 7] The inveatigation requasted by you has now been compieted. Unless
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Buceau.

D. [} Pursusnt to instructions isaued by the Depusrtment, no investigation will
be conducted in this matier unless apecifically directed by the Department.

E. ) Please viae whether you deaire any further investigation.

F. () This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further
developments.

G. X This ys submitted for your information and nggffursher investigation will
be conducled uniesa apecifically requested by the Deparimf/nt

H. [ Thia covers the receipt of a complaint andfho ffurtho acfion will be * )

taken by this Bureau unlese the Department so directs. L= R—ET‘_UK_Li ,

b o) JUN 14 1977
- Assis t Attorney Oeneral T NOTE PAOE ™O . . .
Civil Rirhts Division (Lnclosure 1) ~

1 - Offlce of Profespional Responaibllity, USDS

(Fnolosure 1) /

CIN149TT )



Assistant Attorney Oeneral
Criminal Division
(Attn: Nobert L. Xeuch)

~ R ‘ A
N}TE: The Houna S¢ 10t Committee Assassinetio
requested 21l information previously furnished by E

1ﬁr§ which 18 being hnndled by separate oomnuniont on.
our nformation, ww)ﬁq,ﬂjmﬂ’r‘m previously furnished
information on a conr oy fals and the previous
information he provided was furnished to the Department
relating to the Liberto matter by my remoranda dated
12/17/75, 12/21/76, ana 1/25/77.

Also for your information regarding the
attached, previocus investigation disclosed that James Earl
Ray was in Atlanta, Georgia, on 3/31/68 and on R/1/68. On
4/3/68 he rerintered at the Rebel Motor Hotel, 3466 Lamar
Aven: , Memphis, Tenneasce.
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. . ExpiB7T 5
A'_].

all retevant namew in the 1B records are in these books. The very first records
provided to me in CoA 79-1940 withheld names. | published and in connection with the
informgtion 1 alwo published.  Vhese gqaumes gnd this information were included in

nevet decounts fhe P8 Tater provuded Leom it bipping files., Those initial records
in whirch the 181 procticed ungustitiable "privacy” witnholding have never been
replaced.  This refusal to replace recurds—{romlwhich there was improper withnolding
is virtually tulal and cuntinues as of this‘daié. In the most extreme forms the FBI
withholds what another writer published frow 11s records and what [ published. After
I sent it copies of my publication and even of a phone book the listing.in which it
withneld, it Sttt persists in these "privacy” withholdings.

47. There must be thousands of pages of records for which I was initially
charged 10 cents o page n which the FBI withheld what was extraordinarily well known
around the world. When I discovered this and when the FBI then refused to replace any
of the pages on which 1L had practiced these unjustifiable withholdings, 1 asked it
to use the indexes of the books on the subject. [t is after FBI refusal to consult
the indexes o the bouks it already had that | had the consolidated index prepared:

48. The K81 is so totally dedicated Lo misuse of the privacy exemption with
King assassination records that when | provided it with its own internal records
reflecting 1ty knowledye that it was withholdiny what was publicly known and its own
admission that it would have to reprocess those records, it still refused to
reprocess those records.

49. There is very little relating tu Lhe assassination or to the FBI's
campaign against Ur. King that is not within the public domain.

50. With regard to political files relating to the King assassination, the
FB1 provided we with copies of its records disciosing:

A, The nomes of biack women who are called prostitutes.

8. The nawes of black women reportedly sleeping with named black men to
whon they were not mareied

C. The nomes of Llack wonen who conceived out of wedlock, complete with
details thal include the names of relatives and later inforwation relating
Lo the child.

. The name of & white wowan reporter in slurring reference to her being
seen with hlach men.

£. Ihe names of middle-¢lass wivite women in Memphis, including supporters
o1 the mayur, when Wiy diseyreed publicly with his policies that caused the
sanitation workers' strike that in turn led to Dr. King bLeing killed in Memphis.
{In this case the namew of «f) these while ladies were indexed in the FBI's
political filee.)

F.  The names of blsck wen who are described as “nonkey-faced," "good boys"”
when therr heliely weee appraved by the vepoeting FB1 agents, pimps, drua-

pushers or addte b, and eetainals ot vartons sarts.
G. Pulitical detamations. ot white g wiel) ds black clergymen who supported
the striking wanitation workers
W, Where o wiite wintster supportee black efforts at sel f-improvement,
/ —
T — .
S
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there wan extensive FBE dnvestiyation Lo lsbel this white minister as "red."
H1s name i oot withheld.

Lo Because o black Memphis minister wes 3 community leader in support of
the sanitalion strite aod of ¢ftorts to improve the entire Memnphis community
by ereatimg new emplovieent and cincaLona b opportunities, he became the subject
nfoenlewave TR anyesCogatton. When he wae, reported Lo be pldanning to attend
d religiou. peoce meeling tn Prague, he was labeled "red.” There was widespread

distribution of these and other similer rocords.

51.  The extent of the Fl's domestic- intelligence activities in Memphis
is incredible, as is its disclosure of persé;a],information and misinformation about
countless privale matlers, imluding perso{Q! urid potitical dassociations and beliefs.
Where these people held views or engaged in activities not approved by the FBI,
there was no privacy concern, no withholding of names, often with addresses, and
there was widespread distribution.

52. The I8)'s concern for the privacy rights of those it does not like is
50 great thal when | sought to ubtain all its records relating to me (and the request
was more than two years old) in order to be able to file a correcting statement, the
FBI refused to respond to my letters. Mr. Lewar also received no response. The FB]
then released falsc and defamatory records, wilh some overt fébrications by the
FBIHQ. '

53. One such illustration is the total fabrication that my wife and 1
celebrated the Russian Revolution every }ear. As best my wife and 1 can figure out
what was corrupted inlo the deliberate defamation, it was a religious outing after
the Jewish high holidays. (These do not coincide with the time of the Russian
Revolution.) Kalher than reds” vur guests were Washington area Jewish military
service personnel and their families. When my first book critical of the official
investigation ot the assassination of President Kennedy was attracting attention
and the White House became interested, this is in¢luded in the defamations the FBI
gave President Johnson.

54, Awother 1lustration is a deliberate FBIHQ fabrication of nine year§

ago, clearly designed to hide tram the Justice Department what subsequently became

known ot the vivtence the FEE precipitated os part of its "Cointelpro" activities.
55, J. B. btoner, whu prides himself on being a racist and an anti-Semite,

told me of the dinclusure Lo him ol the fact Lhat several men identified as FBI

operatives had suught Lo entice him into acts of racial violence. Nine years ago

this might well not have been believed in the Department. Since then, including

from Congressional investigations and from information requests, these FBI practices
about
have become well dnnwn.  The Y lied/and defamed me to continue to hide from the
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Moo o o

3/11/6Y9 Mr. Callutian a— .

o M Consad

Mro Felt e

Mit, TOLSON: . Mr. Gate 74"_,__

I Mo Hoo A —

e R JAMES FARL KAY Mr. Su bl el

' ANGASSINATION oF MARTIH LUTHER KING Mi Tow b o

/ . Mis Troher e——

), Now thal Hay has-bueon convioted and is serving Teles o omae—o

i a Y9-ycar scnlence, 1 would  Tine to auggest that the Misz b un‘us‘,,'.'._.

/ Director allow us Lo choose o fricadly, capiable author, Miss Gy oo

4// ol the Reader's bDigest, and procecd with a book based otl—a—~  —————
Lthis case. Y .-

;

A carciully wrrttoy sactual book would do much teo
preserve the Grue hisitory of Ueds cnse. dhile 1L will not
dispel or put down lulure

Vomoysi, tLowould certainly help o -
have a book ol this nature sn o colivye and hlgn schoel Llibrary v
. shelves su that the futuse would be prowvected, ‘ 17
(,;I‘Lmr_’-\) TN e e o / :
’ Lampmen
I would also like ta sarpess Lhat conslderation be l'
v given to advising a fricudly nowspape)y contact, on a strictiy '
coalidentinl binls, thal Corecra hilop ane keve rend Abernatng "
are deliberaLtely plotting Lo hoeep King 's pssassiunation in the sl
news by pulling the rusc ol wasolalusng that bing's murcder i
wag definitely i couspdracy and not committad by one man, N
This, of course, is obviously a rank trick in order to keep .,
Jthe money cowlng in to Mes, King, sdbernathy, and Lthe Southern
Christian Leadership Conferenve,  We can do thig without any i}
attribution to the FUY ind wiihoul anyont Knowing that the e
intormation came from a wire Lap, : E
&
: Kespocltully, B ot
4
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Wothe Divector app:ov o we bave o ol considering
coupaeritting in the prepardaton o o boas wo it onher the dender's
Dizest ovaathor Govong, Pranle 1t looander ' dpeal woudd anipn
vie ol ther stadl writers o conlractC the pre e ation of a hook out Lo
an estitbltshed coathor. Ceroftd Proank oo woell- known aathor whose
most recent ook s " The Bosted Steangedes 0 Feank s abrcidy work-
ing on o book oo the Koy casne sond hae asbeod Lae Burcaa's  cooperation
inthe prepuradwn ol U 500k o a e oF ocetslenss, We have
nothing deropatory on b o oae Dler, o bone reliadionslup with hi
has been excellent,  Hen publisber o Doabdediy,

//
Py , ,
-~ { l
%
IN- |
o,
';J
")
Ll

/{f

-

WG LA e 1 = - T"" :

s



- Lo o xprtds T 4 C ’4/ 75‘ &247
. ' e - ’ EXIE, T SO

s ;T
Y 7
- & (
-
o 7
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PLATNTERT N e
TELETYPE T UNGENT

TO: SACS, CHICAGO

KANSAS CITY _'_'
ST, LOUIS fe-

SPRINGFIELD i’:
FROM: DIRECTOR, FBIX

MURKIN

FULL COVERAGE IS TO IiE ATFORDED TIIE RELATIVES OF SUBJECT
RCSIDING IN YOUR RESPECTIVE TERRITORIES, TIIIS WILL INCLUDE \
A SPOT SURVEILLANCE OF THUSE PLERSONS AS WELL AB A DRETERMINATION

OF THEIR ASSOCIATES AND INDIVIDUALS MAKING FIEQUENT CONRTA__ ‘

WITH THERM,

IT WILL NE FULLY INCUMLLITT UPON EACH OFFICE TO BE COMPLETELY

{/AWARE or I\NY SITUATION IN VUIICH THE qUB.JIIC.[‘ (‘OﬂTACTS RELATIVES

ETER4 J . - 7 ‘i s , R4
— /1. -~ MEMPIIS R I/ / / t cors (.' ) .
" g\ XQQ""'ﬂ .o "\\\y"\:r| 19 MAY 2 1468 e
P [ < ¥ (;/}',A/ . _
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TEILTYPE TO BAC, CHICAGO
KANSAS CITY
8T. LOVUIS
SPRINGFIELD.

RE: MURKIN -

OF TIIE SUBJECT, YOU BIOULD INSURE THAT EACH RELATIVE 183
ADEQUATELY COVLERED 70 POSSIDLY ASSIST IN TIE SUBJECT'S
LOCATION AND APPKEUHLENSION,

ARMED AND DANGEROUS,

AIRMAIL COPY TO MEMPHIS, :

NOTE: 1n view of the fact subject could possibly contact
his relatives, the officescovering residence of relatives
requested to provide full coverage to provide any information
whatsoever that could lead to the subject's apprehension,

=

.
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, e ' FLLIPAL RUPLYI 07 ENESTIGATION
: . WS PULPAN. L OF JUSTICE 7
. COMnUIICATION SECTIC, b
- ~C APR2G 1968
M1 T LeUIS '
TELETYPE
LALQFY URZENT 4-P8=6F JLS
\
TN CHRFelr, EoMPRIe, CHICACY AND SFTIFMAFIELD
FROM ~TA\LOUIT (44-775) T §
TmuBKTE e cUFMARY " ) ) [
JOKN LAPRY PAY, BROTMER OF SUBJECT, RFINTERVIEWED. MORE

CONPENATIVE. ADMITTED VISITNG SUBJECT TWO OR THREE TI.ES MSP.

WAS IMPRISCNED IM TLLINRIS RERIND OF YEARS PRIOR TO SUBJECTS

a")
PINETEEM FIFTY PINME ARMED ROBSERY AND DEYIED KMOWLEDGRE OF CUBJECT"%

ACTIVITIES DURING SANME. AGAIN

ESCAPE CP MOWLEDGE CF WIS VHEREAROUTS,

EFFORTS DIRECTED

TCWAFD DEVELOPING LIRUOR PERMIT VIGLATION TO SERVE AS LEVER TO

/AN
Moo el

Tdun e
N
Y W R C—
N, O ooree
s Ca g
Vo -

DEMIED COMNTACT WITH SURJECT SINMCE

L2
P \PER| '. SUPPLIERS OF GRAF JIME TAVE! STATE DELIVER-
1ES ASE COD AMD PAID IN CASH BY WHO EVER IS OM DUTY. PUSLIC
UTILITIES STATE 2ILLS PAID RY CASH OR MONEY ORDERS, MAME CF RE-
MITTCPS MOT YET KNOWN, o T - E— )
ZV,/ éL:luﬁjg

rEC- 110
JFD @ncTAL SE

Aot T1PY QYMENT OME CAY [MAY TWEMTY FI"‘I”}[II-TY "'J

CLEN URITY

CME MIVE ONE THREE HICKCRY.

TCHN CAURTRY CLU® VERIFLIED.

" MOT RECALLED 8Y EXPLAYEES.

E¥D FA%BE QME
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FL 44-115 T
LAMMERICAL 2AXERIE® U.‘ME TC LOSATE PAY EMPLOYSENT TO DATL.
HIPPIE !'FIGHAAPUNADS NEGATIVE, E s

. /-
MORTRLY MA STATE TPAINING SCHOOL FNR MEN INMATE<uumaumey

GRBCERIR < TATED “HEY KE.WAS AT NSP RAY IFDICATED INTEREST IN LETTERS
QEEBEME rcCcoIVED FROM MEXICNH AND CUESTICMED REGARDING MEXICAN
EConniey AMD ARMY STRUCTURE,
SUPJECT ARMED iXD DANGEROUS,
£np ) e
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TELETYPE TO SAC, ST, LOUIG

-

b
RE: MURKIN T ' . ‘ i

By I 1 IF GRAMD JURY IS NUTE"
3 i
B IN SESGSION 10 SURPOENA RECORDS, YOU SBHOULD INURT THAT nvamg

QF RLCORDG CAN DBE ACCOMI'LIZUEGD WITI FULL SECLRITY QND THE

BUREAU'S INTEREST WILL DE 1MLLY PROTECTED,

ARMEN AND DANGENOUS,

AIRMALIL COPY TO MEMPHIS,

Y

: ROTE: Kansas City has advi=zed that Ray bas utilized the
= ATT6 L Pepper Blationery Company of St.

lonis, Missoury,
DA wenns of pettynr money ()ul ()f t

CoPrason,

fouts also heing

St \I\‘:tluct('ll ta fully cover the avern
a2& ownced and opcratcd by subject's relatives and te asc artal

ﬂ -

R if 1llepal activites involved and to establish the, Tavurn: b .""
‘: % Qperating in compliance with re;:ulations ;_\

“; ' ' \ ' K id

| o R

; “ 1 B : ) 1 dwa, 7 9]
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R AR [ THAL QURTAU OF INVEETIGA o r T
; ./\ N TR DEPARTMIES 01 g pyt M. De
' I CUMMUNICATION StCTION e, i
1A q¢ /@ Mr, {'pe
FBI VASH DC WMAY 11968 //‘ e
r. (y
TELETYPE Mr. Pt
/ Mr, (0 &
N Mr. Raee
F8I ST LOUIS v A M s
L b ] Mr. Taw
- e N _// Mr, I'rat
1126PM URGENT 5-14-68 JUS . ) f_l, . Tul. Jtoo
[y tiss Huh
TO DI CTDR AND MEMPWIS Ve M .
__/,4,/, BZ /4”15 /\() J (/ ias Gan
—-MURKIN ) - SUMMARY- ~memr

‘ o RE‘ L ] RAY AND JAMES .
"l LAOMA OVENS ENTER JEFFERSON-GRAVOIS BANK SL SUMMER SIXTYSEVEN.

CURSORY CHECK ‘OF.ALL CHECKING SAVINGS AND INSTALLMENT LOAN ACCOUN
UNDER RAY NAME AND ALIASES AND JAMES LOAMA OWENS' AT JEFFERSON-GRAVOIS
BANK SL BY BANK <EESEMENGIOIGSS TODAY UNPRODUCTIIV;Z.‘ CHECK 'IN DEPTH OF
ALL BANXK RECORDS, INCLDUING SAFEIY. Débosir .Boxss, WILL BE MADE TOiDRRO!

RE EX CONSE*™W \ND . .,

T TODAY ADVISED HE AL - e V151 TED iR
<ERURL L AST NIGHT. ALLEGED 4ENPEESSTOLD OF FBI INTERVIEW. BOTH
SOETRER. AND FURRERAT GAINED DEFINITE }MPRESSION“ HAD HARBORED

RAY AFTER ESCAPE, THO | 21D wnoOT APMIT TO SUCH IN SO MANY WORDS,

T RRINTERVIEWED EXHAUSTIVELY. AGAIN

DECLINED TO FURNISH SPECIFIC INFO RE DEEP SOUTH BANK™ ALLEGEDLY ROBBED
BY UN-NAMED MAN AND RAY, JUNE JULY SIXTYSEVEN, oN GROUND WANTED FEW
MORE DAYS TO DETERNI.NE IF SOMEONE ELSE AWARE OF SAME, SO HE WILL NOT
BE FINGERED AS SOURCE, INSIST“'D SAW ACCOUNT oF POBEERY IN DHICAGO
REC-44 Hlo)m 0 7 N g

" / — ——
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PAGE TWO

SL 44-775

TRISUNE, BUT OV PLACES _IME AS MUCH AS MONTH FOLLOWING HIS RELEASE -
JUNE TWENTY THIRD. NOTE CG CHECK OF TRIAUNE WAS TO END JULY SIXTY-
SEVEN.  PLACES VISIT OF UN- NAMED AN FEW DAYS OR WEEKS AFTER TRIBUNE
ARTICLE.  NOW CLAINY MAN TOLD HIM ON FIRST VISIT RAY WAS ACCOMPLICE.
PLACES SECOND VISIT WITHIN THREE OR FOUR WEEKS OF FIRST, INSTEAD OF
SIX WEEKS AGO, AS ORIGINALLY STATED.  NOW SAYS MAN JUST CAME FOR
CUP OF COFFEE, SECOND VISIT, AND THAT RAY OR TWO HUNDRED FIFTY

DOLLAR LOAN MADE ON PREVIOUS VISIT NOT MENTIONED. WHEN CONFRONTED
WITH DISCREPANCIES STATED “AS I1'VE TOLD You, m? BRAIN DON T WORK

RIGHT". STATED MAN MUST HAVE .0BTAINEDWGME™ ADDRESS FROM RAY AND
RAY

NOW SAYS STATE LINE RIVER WAS
MISSISSIPPI AND CITY WHERE BANK ROBBED ON EAST SIDE OF RIVER.

——

TOLD OF VISIT BY ~ WHO HE KNOWS 4 __ B AND
ANOTHER MAN LAST NIGHT.  SAID NgRMWRENS® ASKED FOR FOOD MONEY,

QGAVE HIM THREE OR FOUR DOLLARS,,  THEY TALKED OF RAY BEING
RED HOT NOW AND BOTH MEN LEFT. v

-

,41_E§E§§EMPHATQCALLY DENIED HARBORING RAY, OR KNOWING WHEREABOUTS
SINCE ESCAPE.  WHEN ADVISED OF REPORT RECEIVED RAY SEEN NEAR KIS
. :

RESIDENCE HE STATED IF HE WAS, HE NEVER CAME INSIDE OR CONTACTED
HIM IN ANY WAY. . .
’/ - N ..L
% cLosED As T TEMBP UNRELIABLE. _ BEING C(\)NSID‘ER‘ED POSSIBLE
» .
HARBORER. Ca

END PAGE TWUO -
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PAGE THREE _ .
SL 44-1715 .
o y

RE CAROL PEPPER SISTER.

. .
CARgL PEPPER RE-INTERVIEWED TODAY. SPECIFICALLY DENIED CONTACT

. BY OR XNEWLEDGE OF'RAY.WHEREABOUT SINCE ESCAPE, OTHER THAN WHAT READ

IN PAPERS AFTfR START OF THIS CASE. SAYS-BROTHER JERRY 1S ONLY
MEMBER OF FAMILY WHO HAS NOT MOVED SINCE ESCAPE, AND IS ONLY ONE

———

WHOSE PRESENT MAILING-ADDRESSK;DWN TO RAY. SAYS GRAPEVINE TAUFRN
TR -

it

BARELY MAKING ESPENSES AND MAY NOT CONTINUE,

RE JOHN LARRY "RAY, BROFHER. ]

JOHN RAY ONLY PERSON OPERATING GRAPEVINE TAVERN TODAY AND .
COULD NOT BE INTERVIEWED'BECAUSE OF CUSTOMERS.

'™ JERRY RAYNES, F¢_.._l. -~ .

SOURCES AND SPOT CHECK DISCLOSED NO SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY.

*FELLOW PRISONER INTERVIEWS AND LOGX ALIKE RESOLUTIONS CONTINUING.

SUB, ~ ° ARMED AND DA! __ROUS. t .
END .. X
BGM . . .
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632PM URAPNT &=-1-67 JLS

TOR AND MFMPHIS
SUMMARY

RE JERRY_BAYMES,

rARCEPEPPER,

\JH‘é , l”“"
TELETYPE

é}’/f/,g/;— // I\“ N

JNHN LARRY_PAY.

SOURCFS AND SPOT CHECKS DISCLNSFED NO SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY,

NO PERTINFNT DEVELNPMENTS

SHURJFCT ARMFD AMD DANGFROUS,

END
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5/3/68
PLAIMNTIT
TELE TYDE URGENT 1 -~ Mr. McDonough
1]
’ -

-
T0: sAC, g'r LOUIS (44-775) ‘

-109

FROM: Dmnc'mn ram" 4138061)- 2‘6’57

MURKIN * . .

’ - . . ..' . \

REURLET APRIL TRIRTY.LAST,”

YOU ARE AUTIIORIZED TO OBTAINGE
4 .

INDICATED

~
ARMED AND DANGEROUS, .
lURMLhHUUMIgJH AR MAIL TO HENPHIS. '
S LS R SE S BT R Y TH1 . .
. ! N | - 3
1 < umvpnd ,OMP.U“NIICI\TlON SECTIDN R o
Kd AR J1J08 I / f‘(t.-l:,'/ \'l _;\- \/I .
A EJM:cs “r RORad .
A COR/N TELETYP:.I-'/ - ' ot b ety
, NOTE: I.n'connection {wit.h investignt'ion boing conducted bv

J// St Louis, that office requests puthority to obtaind
'+ info rmotion on [ | o

S ] portneville, Mo.
. hod Beenwdescribed ps close nssociate of subject Ray and ailcpedly
hid Ray out r§ time he escnped {rom stsoupx State Penitentimy
4+

1n Aprii, 19G7.

u... {: . ! k .

'/ A s % o NOTE CONTINUED PAGE TWO, ..
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NOTE CONTINUMD

o Pods ar . St. Louis, Missouri,
‘She IS landliady ol loxmcr call mate and alleged

close [riend of subject iay..

‘. -
, ARG - s inynus, Ray's vYather whoe resides
at Center, Missourti, o -t
St. Louis also requested authority to obtein
similur data on MAlbert and+Carol Pepper (sister
and brother-in=law of subjrct) and on the Grapevine Tavern
owned by Carol Pepper But operstod by John Lnrry Ray, subject's

brother ™l covcxage hes. prevxou-sly been' gy thorized by
Butel 4/J0/b8
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TO Mr. DcLoach{_/) _ bari. May 9, 1968

R [ (T —
Tuvel .
’ Ytoler o — e
3 S 1 - Mr. DELOQCh Tete U@ o
FROMN A, Rousth e 1 —
o /%w‘ . 1 - Mr. Rosen s

™ ) 1- Mr. Malley o Jj
) . . . . M ' .J/./
' SUBJLC MURKIN o 1 - Mr. McGowan ’)"’W /

R v 1 - Mr, Long e
' ' 1 - Mr. Conrad 1 - Mr, Gale

PURPOSE: To recommend the installation of a technical survceillance
{TFESUR) on the (elephones of Albert and Carol Pepper, St. Louis, \{
Missouri, and the telephone listed to the Grapevine Tavern in St. Louis, ~ .
Missouri, ownced by Carol Pepper, subject's sister, and operated by
John L.u'ry Ray, subject's brother, and the il)btdll&LiOﬂ of a microphone ~ (}/
surveillance at thé residences of Carol Pepper, and John Larry Ray, | i
and at the Grapevine Tavern, These installations could assist in the -\/
early apprehension of the subject, which could possibly be instrumental

' in reducing the stresses and tension placed on our national security
subsequent to the death of-Martin Luther King, Jr. |

BACKGROUND: We are presently conducting exhaustive and extensive
mvcs;lgatmn to determine the present whereabouts of the subject James
Earl Ray, who is one of the TEN MOST WANTED FUGITIVES. Although
many hundreds of interviews have been conducted and leads fun out, we
have not been jble to locate the subject nor have we located any person

who can- furnish us any information as to the subject's present whereabouts. Ce
It has been detcrmined thut Carol Pepper, the sister of the subject, and
John Larry Ray, the brother of the subject, are the closest relatives to
him, Carol is murried to Albert P * d they reside at 2025 :lleview,
St. Louis, Missouri, telephone number 645-2948, John Larry Ray resides
at 1900 A Chelokee, St. Louis, Missouri, no telephone listed, Carol
presently owns the Grapevine Sfavern, 1982 Arsenal, St. Louis, Missouri,
telephone number PR 6-9417. This tavern is operated by John Larry Ray.

5

R
John Larry Rafy his expressed a cooperative attitude; however, E
it is felt that he is not giving us complete and accurate information. Carol

Pepper refuses 10 submit to interview and is not cooperative. It is felt that 5\
if the subject telephones or personally contacts any of the relatives, it will i1
most likely be Carol Pepper or brother John Larry R.ayé , - / L 7(& .
/- .
., Enclosure L™ &= /3 <& REC ¥ \ ’ !
|
. REL:crgen~c CONTINUED - QVER -
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Mcn)m"un_dum to Mr, DcLouach
N RE: MURKIN

RECOMMENDATION: That o teehntead suvveillanee be vastalled on the
telephones of Athert and Carol Pepper and the Grapevie  Favern and a
microphone surveittance beanstatled at the residences Albert and
Carol Pepper and John Lur;‘y Rity and at the Grapevine (avern,
LY
Attached for agproval is a menorandum to the Attorney General
requesting authority for this coverage. R »—&r“-
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- Memora.ndum J. J. Casper to Mr. Mohr
- RE: MARKIN

The worst that could happen .in either of the above circumstances,
however, - assuming that we {ollow the precautionary measures listed below -
is that we illegally learn where the subject is located and thus are able to arrest
him on that knowledge. The rule that comes into play here, established in the
last century by the Supreme Court in Ker v. Nlinois, 30 U.S. 347 (1886), is that
an illegal arrest is no bar to prosecution. Wong Sun v. U,S., 371 U.S, 471 (1963);
U.S. v. Hoffman, 385 F2d 501 (1967); Keegan v. U.S., 385 F2d 260 (1867).
person may be arrested unlawfully and actually kidnapped into the court having
jurisdiction of the criminal case, yet the court still retains jurisdiction to try
the person for the offense. The court would not allow the prosecution to use
as evidence any information obtained through the illegal surveillance but the
illegal surveillance would not taint the use of any other evidence obtained either
before or after and which was gotten in a legal manner. Nor, to repeat, would
the illegality of the arrest alone, resulting from whereabouts disclosed by unlawiful
surveillance, prevent the court from trying the subject for the offense.

If the action being considered is ta.ken, we strongly suggest three
precautionary measure s, as follows:

. (1) That all recordings be preserved intact. It may be necessary
to disclose some of them to the court or even to the defense.

(2) That no use be made of any information obtained against
anyone whatsoever or in any way whatsoever except for the single purpose of
locating the subject in this case. As we well know by this time, evidence of
the offense obtained in this manner is not admissible. It would not be admissible
against the : Hiject it we tt a’° 8s e st the Pepperson ¢ 7
of harboring.

/ (3) Be aware that since this search and seizure is unconstitutional
as to the Peppers, they have at least a theoretical cause of action for damages
against those who installed the devices by trespass. Here again, however, if
pothing learned by this surveillance is used against the Peppers in any way, their
cause of action is diminished to the lowest possible degree, becoming that for a
technical violation only rather than one of substantial harm to them. Moreover,
in any such case the government of the United Stz.tes should surely be willing to
pick up the tab for any judgment had against tho 2 who installed the microphones.

RECOMN " DATION:

For m/ommon. @}/\L J/
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The Attorney General JUNE May 13, 1958
. ) : 1 - Mr. DeLoach
birector, I'LI . - 1- Mr, Roscn
) - 1 - Mr. McGawan

ASSASSINATION OF LIARTIN LUTHLR &1NG, JR. 1 - Mr. Long

James Earl Ray has been identiiied as the subject in the

case involving the inurder of iiartin Luther iling, Jr.

Extenslve fuvestivation has heen conducted, and no inforniation
has been develoned indicatin r his nresent whereabouts. In order to
possibly assist m locating and aporchending the subject, it would be

of cxtreme valuc to know if the subject has x.mdc any contact, ed_her
personal or lJy telenhone, with his sister, Cacol Pepper, as weali as

. his brother, John Larry Ray, - . . p‘oz\‘.d‘"i “{J
OKE-48 .
L X Phe In view of the above, It is requested that you authorize

ews 72237 Installation of a technical surveillunce at tace residence of Curol
FPN/C Pepper and at tie Grancvine Tavern, owned Ly (‘arol Pepper and
opgrated by John warry Ruy. i i, also ruguestea that you euthiorize
- installation of miicrophone suvvellloncesoan Lhe residencesot Carol
Pepper Yohn Larry lay, as wcll a3 the Grapevine Tavern,

[}
These installations coutd assiat fu the early apprehension /
of the subject, which couvld possibly be unstracental in revducing the W

. 5N
) stresses and tension placed on nur natinaul sccurity subsecuent to e
P the . h of Martin Luther King, .

- I . '
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B EXwiBIT J/

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
kR OFFICE OF JHE DLPUTY ATTORNLY GENERAL
. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

-

Mr. Harold Weisberg -
Route 12 - 01d Receiver Road ' NV
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

You appealed from the failure of the Federal Bureau of
Tnvestigation to respond within the time limits of the Act
to your regquest for access to the worksheets utilized in
processing its files on the assassination of President John F.
Kennedy.

The F.B.I. has now released excised copies of the work-
sheets to you. As I explained to you in our recent telephone
conversation, only those excisions were to be made from the
worksheets which were necessary to preclude compromising ma-
terial which had been excised from the underlying records
themselves. Those excisions were of classified information,
informant file numbers and material the release of which would
reveal the identities of confidential sources, or disclose
investigative techniques. 5 U.S.C. 552(b) (1), (2), (7) (D)
and (7)(E). 1In addition, 5 U.S5.C. 552(b)(7) (C) was cited by
the. Bureau to protect the identities of Special Agents, the
names of authors of citizen complaint letters, and certain
‘intimate and/or derogatory information about third parties.

A member of my staff reviewed the worksheets prior to their
release and determined that only those excisions had been made
which were in f¢ : necessary to be compatible with the ex-
cisions made from the actual records. Accordingly, I am
affirming the initial action in this case. The classified
materials have been referred to the Department Review Com-
mittee for determination whether they warrant continued classi-
fication under Executive Order 11652. You will be notified

if the Committee's final decision results in the declassifi-
cation of any information.

Finally, please be assured that my action on this appeal
encompasses only the Kennedy assassination worksheets themselyes
and the excisions made from them. It does not purport to affirm




T,

the excisions made from the underlying documents. As I
stated in my letter to you of February 21, 1978, I am

ting your . :ter I January 19 as a protective appeal
encompassing any particular Kennedy assassination records
which you may ultimately decide to appeal. As you already
know, this Office would prefer to address any possible issues
in the released Kennedy records in the context of specific
exemptions and specific documents.

Judicial review of my action on this appeal is available
to you in the United States District Court for the judicial
district in which you reside or have your principal place of
business, or in the District of Columbia, which is also where
the worksheets you seek are located.

Sincerely,

Benjamin R. Civiletti
Deputy Attorney General

- //

By: %L ks

Quji lég”j. Shea, Jr.;
Office Af Privacy and/ Informatio

cc: James H. Lesar, Esquipé <
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[Froem-a 5-page FBI + " dated November 23, 1963 fh§| EXHiBIT /25
coéy sent from Hoove. co Rowley (Secret Service, un ‘b —
given Secret Service control number 104, and released };711 e e .
Service, without deletions, sometime before March 7, 1977.

Asgasolnatlon of President John I'. Kennedy

Oswald was interviewed by Specinl Acents of thio Bureau at
Tort Worth, ‘feisno, on June 26, 1062, at which time he wou curt, sullen
and arrognnt. Ile declined o nnower questionsg as to why he innde the
trip to RRuasgia or his cxperiences while there. e Indicated that he had
Leen 2mployed as o cheet melal worker in o televinion factory and admired
the Ruasian form of Government. He clabimed fnmiliarity with the theories
of Karl Marx, vl denled belnt a member of the Communist Party or having
.reprounced his United States citizenshin.  Accordiag to Ogwaeld, the Soviets
never attewnied to obtain information frem him nor did be make nny deals
with the Soviets In order o oblain pereaisston to return to the United Btates.
He disclalmed any affiliation with Soviel intelligence.,

Upon rointerview on Auguct 16, 1962, he ackunowledged recently
visiting the Soviet Embaaay in Washirgton, D. C., Lul indicated his visit
wag tolely to reprister his wile's current nddvess ns required by Soviet law,
Ile rgain denicd requanting revoceation of his United Slales citizenship or

allegiance to the Coviet Government,

Accurding to Information developzd by thia Durean, Oswald was
arrenied on Aveust "0, 10063, for disturbing the peace in New Orloans,
Loulsiann, as n reqsult ol distrinuting a pamphlet for an vrganization known
ns "Faly Play for Cuba.' e pleaded guilty and elecled to pay a feof $10.

Ocswnld was interviewed on Aucust 16, 1002, at which time he
indicated he was unemnployed end had teon in New Orleans {or anproximntely
four months, Whaile there he read Utevntere distribuied by the Fair Play
for Cuba Committer which he constdesred ot to Lo commumist duminated
or controlied.  He correspondsd with the Committee at 199 DBroadway,

New York Clty, and paid a 85, CO wmembership fee. Te received a
membuership eard in the New Orleans chapier dated June 6, 1063, oigned
A, J. Hidell,

The Fair Play for Cuba Commlttee {s n pro-Castro oroanization
founded durine the Soring of 1060, whose [uanction is to propapandize the
Cuastro repime.

The Central Intellizence Arsency advieed thiet on October 1, 1863,

nn extremely sensltive cource had reporicd that an frdivicual fdentified
himscl as Lee Qowald, who contacted the Soviel Emboosy jo Mexico Clty

%
'1“7 PLH ITEM #ygY



Aopncsimation of Pro.  at Jchn I, gaweody

foquirie po 4o cay moescasca. Docelnl Agortn ol (013 Doy, wiho hare
convereod vl C050ld fn Diniley, Pons, have oboaaryed phoioginpho ol e
fadividenl veiovead o nhove cod bava Haioncd 0 A wecerCine of bin vclee,
Thasn Cecelal Aoonts ara ©f ho eplnden tiat fuo nLove-roferied-1o élvideal
vao pol Led Unrvoy Gowadd,

A Dirghly confldantinl cource ¢f thdg Dweeau advinad tint on
fndividual {dentifyloe hirascle po Cowald en Moveminr 18, 19€3, ~mo tn
contnet yith the Lovied Wabanay ln Waasningion, D, €., at which {mo ke
seferredin norocont mazing Vidh Comreada eelin of the Soviet Zmbaroy ln
Mexteo {41y, Whiz Indivicunt Ictentind ibat no cedeirally Intendad 1o vizit the
Bmbonay in IDvmea, CQuwen, winero ba vould ava id e to eomplete hila
Luwstncoa, Lk that bo ind bozn mable (0 €o go. e Svnisiaed tlo oddress e
Zax 620, Dudlns, aosews, ond eintmed (o b2 the hasinnd of Marina Nikoleavan
Qzvrld, a fovicl eitizen rud Hither o Audrey Moiing Oswald, Lorn
Cetobar £0, 1903, ol Dadlas, “foma, '

Onvld durivs provicnn infovvicrns with FRI Agcats cinlmacd to
havo mareiad ldo wife, harinn Tilkoleavaa Daweld, a2o Frusshkova, at
Minclk, Quaaln, ca aneid 20, 126, Jig likewlre cindmad on Amcriean
paneport, oambor 2U02528, fasuvd at Mew Crienns, L.owdsinnn, on June 25,
10068, for propened Lervel o taran wmeniha © ona yony na y (vurlst © Brriind,
Trence, Gormany, fielland, VESR, Tllond, lindy, ead Poland, e adicated
an bitontica 0 depard aom Hew Orloann Cuslng the latier part ¢ 1963,

Adiltions) Inicrmoetion daveicped by this Duveau fadientsd one
Lizo Qavnld durlrg Septombar, 1982, was o pubscerlver to "1T'he VVevker"
an eao! coast commuenlsi nowaplaner.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JAY I
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

1aMES F. DAVEY, Clerk

HARULD WELSBLERC, .
Plainciff,
v. . Clvil Action No. 78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al., : o
Defendants. :

B R R R T R R I I I

AFFIDAVIT

My name 1s Harold Welsberg, I reside at Route 12, Frederick, Maryland. I
am the plaintiff in this case.

1. In my affidavit of July 10, 1978, I gcate that many of the claims to
exemptions in the worksheets in question are spurious, are based—on the underlying
records where they are not warranted, and that the claim to an alleged need to with-
hold the names of FBI Speclal Agents (SAs) to protect them from harassment and in *
order not to impalr theilr efficlency is a knowing and deliberate falsehood,
particularly for anyone who reviewed the underlying records and alleged first-
person knowl;dge.

2. Since July 10 I have had an opportunity to review claims to exemptions
noted on the worksheets and to compare them with underlying records.

3. 1 find that the most common claim to "national security" under (b)(1)
is in fact for records clearly identifiable with a matter that is within the public
dowain, that was all over the newspapers, radio and television newscasts in
November 1976, and was published and public knowledge several years earlier.

4. I find that under techniques and methods that have to be "protected"
one claim is to the oldest known in the intelligence business, going back to
Joshua's blowing of his trumpet at the walls of Jericho: pretext.

5. I find that on one occasion where techniques and methods were not excised
in the underlying records FBIBQ directed the Dallas Field Office to take the "econ
man' approach to Marina Oswald in order to set her up for a direct threat to deport

her to get her to "cooperate." Alternatively, for 'cooperation'" she was to be

RN




enriched and granted citizenship, as she was enriched and was granted citizenship
when she did '"cooperate.'" Here techniques and methods were not for either a law
enforcement or a national security purpose, nelther of which is alleged by the
respondent in any event.

6. 1 find that the FBI has disclosed the names, addresses and home phone
numbers of each and every SA assigned to thE‘Dallas Fleld Office at the time in
question. If there were, as long experience shows there is not, any prospect of
such harassment, then contrary to its rep?esentetions to cthis Court the FBIHQ is
guaranteeing it by making these identical records available to anyone who wants
to use its public reading room.

7. The nemes of all chese agents are included in three separate released

records, attached as Exhihits 1, 2 and 3. Exhibit 1 breaks the agents on duty on
the day the President was killed into two listings, those assigned to the Dallas
headquarters and those assigned to its residencies. Exhibit 2 specifies whether
these agents did or did not see the parade that day. Exhibit 3 provides their
addresses and phone numbers. X

8. These records reached me two months after the affidavit I belleve was
falsely sworn was executed.

9, The fact is that in the processing of most of the underlying records
the names of agents were not withheld. At a time that appears to coi e with a
renewed FBI effort against FOIA with the Congress, those who executed the work-
sheets and processed the records began to excise virtually all FBI names, willy-
nilly, This includes the names of the agents who executed the worksheets. As a
result of this withholding, on appeal I have not been able to specify the name of
the agent who recorded his entries both upside down and backward. I submitted
the appeal by sending a copy of one such set of his worksheets. Even the
pagination of his worksheets 1is backward. How this FBI SA knew in advance
exactly how many worksheet pages would be required for each volume remains a
mystery, On his worksheets serials with lowest numbers are on the worksheecs
with the highest numbers and it all comes out to the even worksheet page in each
and every instance. One can conjecture a different kind of harassment and .a
rewriting of the worksheets after they were completed to harass me and for other

purposes I do not belleve to he within the purposes of the Act.

Tk Ll

HAROLD WEISBERG I
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FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND

Before me this ZZfd day of July 1978 Deponent Harold Weisberg
has appeared and signed this affidavit, first having sworn that the statements

made therein are true.

My commission expires 7' /“ X;_’,
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UNITED STATES GOVLKNMENT o C.AH 75-032%7
Ty MBI T 2
.Memm e \ Ex
3 : SAC, DALLAS (&9-43) DATL: 1/4/67
- 4(_‘ . o J
oM SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS f .
= i
JBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
DALLAS, TLXAS, 11/22/63
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

Re Bureau Radiogram, 12/22/66.

Attached are the following:

Xerox copy of pauge 1, Dallas Personnel as of 11/22/63
o8 Ruglsler for 11/22/63 °
Document showing attendance, AL, etc., 11/22/63

[
]
Attached are menmoranda frbm SA's assigned to Dallas in i
headquarters city, as of 11/22/63, fp]us mewos from RA's who were
in Dallas on that day. Where no memo appezrs, a footnote explains ' ‘.
basis therefore. i
Name §gyﬁgirade Did Not
(7. ABERNATHY, JOE B. ' X )
e ALMON, JOHN V, X .
ANDERSON, ROBERT J. (S,F.)) X '
ANDERTON, JAMES ¥. X, - .
BARRETT, ROBERT M. (BH) X ‘
BOOKHOUT, JAMES W. X
BROWN, CHARLES T., JR, X ~
BROYWN, W, HARLAN (1)
CLEMENTS, MANNING C. X
DRAIN, VINCENT E. ! X -
ECKENRODE, RAYMOND C. //// X
ELLINGTON, ALFRED C. 1 X g
GEMBERLING, ROBERT P. X IR '
GRIFFIN, WILL HAYDEN o0 X :
HALL, C. RAY (MI) e o /(k‘ Vo X |
HANLEY, JOSEPH J. NN A X .
. HARRISON, RICHARD E. (2) Yo " ,85?_ VE- 03 ;
: -\ _ AL ey :
: ' ‘) l\ A _.\ N 7 ) L, é-‘ ] -
| v o : .
O ! /"\"/ . P l.AJ/ '
' " =,
Buy 115, Savings Bondv Reguiarly on ihi Pu) ro!l Savings Plan
{‘ ‘») . e = e .l e — e = e R eTT T TR :
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DL 8%.43

BMIIE Saw Paradc Bi_d_;@:t

TMAN, WALLACE R,

TON, EMORY E,
HOSTY, JAMES P. (KC) ' X
KMUYKERDALL, EDWIN D,
LEE, IVAN D. (Cu) (3) -
LISH, ROBERT C.
_NEELEY, ALFRED D, -
NEWSOM, MILTON D. X

b

ODUM, BARDWELL D,
""" PERRYMAN, CURTIN L. (4)
PINKSTON, NAT A. ‘ X
KOBLRTSON, LEO L. (5)
SWINFORD, JAMES W, (NYC) X

THOMPSON, GASTON C.
UNDERHTLL, CARL E. (AT)

L I S L T VN R v VY I VI Y
*

4,.' WILLIAMS, J. DOYLE
- +. WILSON, GARE S. (JK)
WULFF, PAUL E. X
HALEY, EARLE (Fi. Worth)
. O'MALEY, THOMAS W, (Amarillo) X
( SHANKLIN, J. GORDON
' CLARK, KYLE G. (CG) X
LOEFFLER, JOSEPH J. ’
(@T) Ll HOWE, KENNETH C. (SE)
Footenote: (1) Retired, 3142 Satsuma, CH 7-7816; employed
_ Safeway Stores, 9111 Gdrland Rdld DA 7-8211.
(2) Hesigned, 9016 Huckney l.ane, DI 8-6895;
Attorpey, 1025 Elm, Rl 1-6881.
(3); signed Dal 5 11/22/63, but in-service Washingt n,
D.C. to 8:00 PM,
(4)Assigned Dallas, 11/22/63, but on Special out of
Dallas to 8:45 PM.
(5)Assigned Dallas, 11/22/63, but on road trip out of
bDallas.
{
3 !
p -
‘ . - . )
-
-2 -
{ e — T v e DT
N -:-qv."-\v(,\ J-v-’fv"/bt- a-.‘.:’ __):f v‘: ):” -.“";d._'r T‘_“'}p‘-}-:.)IL.':__’.,:'I.__"; ;‘.&:_..‘_:_P—-: R

_{L.. """"‘h-\- piA 'g,_

\L'\.{?F' ’-““' T e




| (/\ /\" (344.'7['4‘24/?
'\ - : ‘ - EAHIBIT S

< MEMO, ALL EMPLOYELES November 22, 196
. EI.J’LOYI:“$ DALL/\S DI\’ISION

OFFI1CL: 12tL Floous, 1114 Commerce st , b Dullus Texus 75202 TEL: RI 1-1211

NAwE™ TTTTTTALULKESS T ETERLOID
SUPZRVISORY STAFF: - - - .
- -aapklin, J, Gordon, SAC 6419 Preston Rd., Apt. 8 c LA 1-5831
. Clark, Kyle G., ASAC 6250 Kunwood . TA 7-4754
; Loeffler, Joseph J. #1 Supv, 10433 Sinclair DA 7-7561
z Bawe, Kennoth C. #2 Supv, 3616.Bryn Mawr EX B8-5569
s  HBADQUARTZNS AGLNTS: I )
* 2. Abernathy, Joe¢ B, 4150 willow Grove Rd. FL 2-5760
+ 4, Almon, John V. 11360 Gatewood DA 8-1133
3. Anderson, Roboert J. 1734 Lorec DA 7-0317
4, Anderton, James W, 8871 Liptonshire Lr, DI 8-4215
1., DBarrett, Robert M, 4314 Sun Marcus St. BR 9-4LBB7
. 2, Bookhout, Jamos ¥, 7048 Cornelia Lane TA 3-5846
1. Bray, Allap L. (On truosfer iun from New Agunts' Traloipg) .
+, Brown, Charles T.,Jr. 916 Beechwood br., RICHARDSOR AD 5-3016
i, Brown, W, Harlan 3142 Satsumn Dr. v CH 7-7816 !
4, But]cr Robort P (On trausfer iun from Deuver)iﬂaofw/ Qe Lo Al /oL
gfL Clemcuts Manuing C. . 3736 Glencoe, Apt. 104 ;7 TA 4-4354
\. Draain, Vincunl b, J. 5031 Codar Spriuge, Apt. 101 LA 6-G210
3, Eckenrodoe, Nuywond C, 11027 Genutta .. BH $-7135
3., Ellingtoun, Alfred C. + 613 Aqua Drive . DA 7-0058
3, Gemberlinpr, Robt. P. - 7100 Clomson Dr. DI .B-2906
3, Griffin, Will Huyden 3228 Purryton FE 7-7440
2, Hall, C Ray 6542 Ellsworth TA 3-5616
2,” lanloy, Josoph J. 2014 ¥W. Fivo Mile Parkway FE 8-9696
2, Harrison, RNichurd B. 90106 Huckney Lane DI B-GEGS
4, Heitmapn, Wallece R, 1110 Elizapeth Laoe, RICHARDSON AD 5-04206
3., Horton, Bmory E. 807 Blue Luke Circle, RICHARDSON AD 5-8662
4’ Hosty, Jumes P., Jr. 11u18 Gunetta . BR 8-4084
42;"Kuykenda11,'3dwin b, 7428 Wentwood Dr. ENM 1-35803
1, Lee, Ivan D. 9540 Livenshire Dr, DI B-0373
3. Lish, Rubort C. 64930 Kenwood TA 4-787C
4, Necley, Alfred D.1 | |} 7403 Centenary _ EM 1-4574
2. Nowsom, Milton L. | \‘ 605 Grounleaf Dr., RICHARDSON AD 5-6492
4. Oduw, Bardwoll D, 5727 Fuwn Dr, DI 8-3.165
3, Perryman, Curtis L.t || 5118 Gurland Rd. - DA 7-1}93
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FILED: AUGUST 16, 1978

!
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I
! UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
; FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
i
i
!
|

RECEIVED
‘.-.....--..-.-.......--. ...... e :UG]6197'3
1
HAROLD WEISBERG, . JAMES F. DAVEY, Clerk
Plaintiff, "
v. T e Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants H

L R R N R I I

NOTICE TO TAXE DEPOSITIONS

TO: Mr., Emory J. Bailey :
Attorney ' !
U.S. Department of Justice
10th & Pennsylvania, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Please take notice that plaintiff will take the depositions of

Mr. Allen H. McCreight and Mr. Horace P. Beckwith on Wednesday,

lAugust 30, 1978, at the hour of 10:00 a.m., at the offices of Mr.

James H. Lesar, 910 Sixteenth Street, N.W., Suite 600, Washington,
D.C. 20006 for use as evidence in the above-styled cause. Said
depositions will be with reference to the issues raised by plain-
tiff's Freedom of Infc R+ s ch are subijs
this lawsuit, and will be upon oral examinatioﬁ before a Notary
Public for the District of Columbia, and will continue from day to

day until completed.

Messrs. McCreight and Beckwith are required to bring the
following records with them: (1) any list(s) of regquests for
copies of FBI records pertaining to the assassination of President ’
John F. Kennedy; (2) all memoranda, correspondence, or other .

records pertaining to the handling of the Freedom of Information




Act request by Mr. Karold Weisberg which is the subject of this
lawsuit; and (3) all memoranda, correspondence, or other written
records pertaining to a plan to deposit copies of the FBI's JFK
iassassination records at locations such as the Library of Congress.

|
| Respectfully submitted,

JAMES HIRAM LES
910 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
Phone: 223-5587

Attorney for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice to Take
Depositions was mailed this 16th day of August, 1978 to Mr. Emory

J. Bailey, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530.




TN

CIVIL SUBPOENA FPLMI=—10.1.75. 20K 4437

Hniten States Bistrirt Cort

for the
Bistrirt of Columbia

Harold Weisberg

Plaintiff.
vs. c . N No. 7). 249

Clarence M. _Kelley, et al. _______
Defenda.m._

-

To: Mr. Horace P. Beckwith

You ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to appear in (Ris=ourt¥ (the office of - M. James H. Lesar,

910 16th Street, N.W., Suite 600, Washington, D.C. 20006 )

to give testimony in the above-entitled cause on the _ 30tD _ day of ___August ,1978

at __10:00 o'clocka. m. (and bring with you) (L)._any_list (s)_of reguests_for copies
of FBI records pertaining to the assassination of President John F.

w—_Xennedy; (2) a1l memoranda, correspondence,_or other records pertain-
ing to the handling of the Freedom of Information Act reguest by Mr.

——_Harold Weisberg which is_the subject of this lawsuit: and.  (3)_all__
memoranda, correspondence, or other written records pertaining to

w——_Aa.plan_ _to_depasit copies of the FBI's JFK _assassinatrion records ak_
locations such as the Library of Congress.

and do not depart without leave. JAMES F. DAVEY, Clerk .
.
Deputy Clerk.
Date August 16, 1978
James H. Lesar
Attorney for { B
RETURN ON SERVICE
Summoned the above-named witness by delivering a copy to h-___ and tendering to h____ the fees
for one day’s attendance and mileage allowed by law, on the day of
19 at
Dated
Subscribed and sworn to before me, a _— - this . _____ day of
, 19

Note.—Affidavit required only if sarvice is made by & person other than a U.S. Marshal or kis deputy.

17




K crviL SUBPOENA ‘ ' o s st

Huited St e Bistrict Cmurt

for the ;
Bistrirt of Columbia
Harold Weisberg
Plaintiff.
s, CrviL ACTION No. _78=-0249__________
—.Clarence M. Kelley, et al. _______
Defendant. g

To: Mr._Allen_H. McCreight

You ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to appear in (this—comrty<the office of Mr.. _James H. Lesar,
—--810 _16th_Streef. N,W., . Swite 600, Washington, D.C., 20006 ____ ______ )

to give testimony in the above-entitied cause on the ___30%h day of __August ,1978

at __1050Q0 o’clock 2. m. (and bring with you) _(1)-any _list(s)_ of reguests for copies
of FBI records pertaining to the assassination of President John F.
ing te the handling of the Freedom of Information Act reguest by Mr.

——_Harold Weisberg which_is. "e_subject of this lawsuit; and (3) all
memoranda, correspondence, or other written records pertaining to a

—__.kPlan_%o_deposit copies of the FBI's JFK assassination records at
locations such as the Library of Congress.

and do not depart without leave. } JA}  F. DAvVEY, Clerk
2
. /44.; A _aég._____ _
: Deputy Clark
Date August 16, 1978 -
Ji 38 . Lesar
Attorney for { Plaintiff. -

RETURN ON SERVICE

Summoned the above-named witness by delivering a copy to h____ and tendering to h____ the fees
for one day’s attendance and mileage allowed by law, on the ________ day of
19 —, at

Dated

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a this day of
, 19

NoTE.—Affidavit required only if service is made by a person other than a U.S. Marshal or his deputy.

!0
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff,

V. “Ccivil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, ET AL.,

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS' MOTIQON FOR A
PROTECTIVE ORDER

Defendants, by and through counsel, hereby move the
Court pursuant to Rule 26(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedurelfor a protective order preventing plaintiff from
deposing Allen H. McCreight and Horace P, Beckwith, employees
of the Department of Justice (Federal Bureau of Inveséigation),
on August 30, 1978, at 10:00 a.m. The basis for defendante'
motion is that both plaintiff and defendants have filed
motions for summary judgment and oppositions thereto.
Additionally, defendants filed along witﬁ its motion for
summary judgment, a motion to dismiss. These motions are
pending before.the Court and should be disposed of before
any discovery proceedings are conducted. The eventual
determinaticn of these motions may eliminate any need £
discovery.

Furthermore, plaintiff seeks the production of docu-
ments which are the subject matter of the litigation and

thus, are not within the scope of proper discovery.

29,

1978




In support of this motion, the Court is respectfully
referred to defendants' Memorandum in Support of their

Motion for a Protective Crder.

Respectfully»submitted,

'

Lot ”‘*’Q'— s~ =
BARBARA i.....d BABCOC..
Assistant Attorney General

EARL J. SILBERT
United States Attorney

}( ,LAwaﬂﬂ&* Qun)
v

LYNNE K. ZURHAN

Attorneys, Department €f Justice
10th & Pennsylvania, 2ve., N.W.
Vashington, D.C. 20530 :
Telephone 739-3423

Attorneys for Defendants.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIRA
HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff,
V. Civil Action No, 78-0249
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, ET AL.,

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS' MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT
" 'OF_MOTION FOR A PROTECTIVE ORDER

4
Statement

Plaintiff brought this action. pursuant to the Freedom
of Information 2ct (5 U.S5.C. § 552 - sometimes hereinafter
referred to as FOIA), seeking the disclosure of the following
documents regarding the Kénnedy assassination:
A copy of any and all records relating to the
processing and release of all these records,
whatever the form or origin of such records might
be and wherever they may be kept, as in the Office
of Origin or other points as well as in Washington.
If there are other records that indicate the
content of these released records I am especially
interested in them because they can be a guide to
content. If there is a separate list of records
not yet released I ask for a copy of it also or if
an inventory was made, a copy of the inventory. .
Plaintiff requested this data by letter dated December 6,
1977, addressed to Allen H. McCre;ght, Chief, Freedom of
Inf don/Privacy Acts anch, | ords Management Division.
Plaintiff was notified by letter dated February 21,
Tl
1978, that release of the worksheets™ was being discussed.
Additionally, by letter dated March 6, 1978, plaintiff's
request was acknowledged,
On April 12, 1878, 2,581 pages of worksheets were
released to plaintiff pursuant to his reguest of December 6,

B I N

1/ It was determined that plaintiff was requesting the.
Inventory worksheets since he had oreviously mentioned them
and the information on the worksheets apoeared to conform
with the information requested by plaintiff,

~iT - B © AR AR S e s 1 Pl S~y T T
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1 - 1977. Defgndants contend that portions of the worksheets
; are exémpt from mandatory disclosure under the FOIA. The
€ ons utili by defendants in dele g .a

i follows: Title 5, United States Code, Section 552 (b) (1},
3 (b) (2), (BY(7)(C), (B)(7)(D), and (b)(7}(E).

Plaintiff served his motion for summary judgment on

Comvuta b D 3 i

March 31, 1978, and defendants séryed their opposition to

said motion on April 18, 1978. Subsequently, on July 3,
1978, defendants served plaintiff with their motion to-
dismiss or in ‘the alternative motion for summary judgment
and plaintiff served his opposition to said motion on
August 1, 1978.

N;w, plaintiff seeks to depose Allen H. McCreight and

. 2/
Horace P. Beckwith.

I. The Deposing Of Defendants' Employees
‘Is Inappropriate At This Time.

Plaintiff seeks to depocse two employees of defendant
United States Department of Justice. Defendants assert that
if discovery is proper this is not the appropriate time.
Dispositive motions are now pending before the Court and
these motions should be disposed of prior to any discovery.z/

In Klein v. Lionel Corpcration, 18 P.R.D. 184 (D. Del.

1955), the Court stayed the taking of depositions pending
the disposifion of a motion for summary judgment and

explained that:

RSTTYe:

2/ A copy of plaintiff's "“Notice To Take Depositions”
1s attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

3/ It should be noted that plaintiff's complaint was
served on February 13, 1978. Thus, plaintiff had ample
opportunity to depose defendants prior to the filing of
dispositive motions.

i e S acahloas
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There could be no reason to undergo the expense

and inconvenience of long depositions . . . until
3 the disposition of the defendants' motions for
summary judgment. . . .

See also, Allied Poultry Processors Company v. Polin, 134

F, Supp. 278 (D, Del. 1955).

- The taking of depositions at this stage in the liti-
gation would indeed be burdensome and possibly a waste of
resources. The Court should have éhé opportunity to con-
sider the motions before it since the decision of the Court
could render discovery unnecessary: .

The plaintiff's case will not be prejudiced if the
taking of depositions is staygd‘pending the resolution of
the motions presently before the Court.

II. Plaintiff's Request For The Pro-

duction Of Documents Is Not Proper
Discoverv.

Even if the Court should decide that the depositions
chould be taken, the documents that plaintiff requests
defendants to produce are not within the scope of proper

discovery.

Defendants ha gi . plaintiff all the data identi-
fiable with his request with the exception of that data

properly withheld pursuant to exemptions under the Freedom

of Information Act. Thus, any data not already in the hands

of plaintiff is data which defendants contend is exempt from

!
L

cisclosure and as a result is the subject matter of the
'g o complaint.
If defendants were to produce the requested data this

in effect is a granting of the full, complete and final

relief available to complainant under the Freedom of Infor-
mation Act. The right of the Sovernment to adjudicate its

claim of exemptions would be lost, probably irreparably.

s I"Ir .
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See Theriault v, United States, 504 F.2d 390 (9th Cir.

1974); Janner Motor Livery Ltd. v. Avis, Inc., 316 F.2d 804

Bligiod waiaka Badd

(9th Cir. 1963), cert. den 375 U.S. 821 (1963).
The Government is entitled to due and regular process

in the pleading, hearing, consideratiqn and disposition of

abdd gt i

litigated claims. Martin v, Neuééhelh 396 F.2d 759 (3rd

Cir. 1968). Thus, any productioﬁ of the exempt data would

K
4
4
E

terminate the action at the discovery stage, thus depriving
the Government of its right to thoroughly litigate the”

matter. . 4

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, defendants Motion for a

Protective Order should be granted.

Respectfully submitted,

Zﬁ;dzku,« &2(30x/5h1b1z¢£ 4‘
BARBARA ALLEN BABCOCK °
Assistant Attorney General

EARL J. SILBERT
United States Attorney

Loy re U oot froye

LYNNE K. ZUSMAN

Attorneys, .Department of Justice
10th & Pennsylvania, Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Telephone 739=-3423

Attorneys for Defendants.
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FILED: OCTOBER 4, 1978

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUKT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

sacsssecssesascasssnssassosesann onT 43475

HAROLD WEISBERG, JEMES F. DAVEY, Cierk
Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants

s

NOTICE TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS

TO: Mr. Emory J. Bailey

Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice

10th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Please take notice that plaintiff will take the depositions of

Mr. Allen H. McCreight and Mr. Horace P. Beckwith on Tuesday,
October 31, 1 , at the hour of 10:00 a.m., at the ices Mr.
James B. Lesar, 910 Sixteenth Street, N.W., Suite 600, Washington,
D.C. 20006 for use as evidence in the above-styled cause. Said
depositions will be with reference to the issues raised by plain-
tiff's e Inform Act Juests which are the subject of
this la;suit, and will be upon oral examination before a‘Notary
Public for the District of Columbia, and will continue from day to
day until completed. -

Respectfully submitted,

Vs

JAMES H. LESAR
910 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, C.C. 20006
Phone: 223-5587

Attorney for Plaintiff

b
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FILED: OCTOBER 16,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff, _

Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, ET AL.,

. Defendants.

e e e e e e e e e

DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR A PROTECTIVE
ORDER

. Defendants, by and through counsel, hereby move the
Court pursuant to Rule 26(c) of the Federal Rules of Civil
Prpcedure for a protective order preventing plaintiff from
deposing Allen H. McCreight and Horace P. Beckwich, employees
of the Department of Justice (Federal Bureau of Investigation),
on October 31, 1978, at 10:00 a.m.A/The basis for defendants'
motion i1s that both plaintiff and defendants have filed
motions for summary judgment and oppositioms thereto.
Additionally, defendants filed along with its motiom for
summary judgment, a motion to dismiss. These motions are
pending before the Court and should be disposed of before

any discovery proceedings are conducted. The eventual

determination of these motioms may eliminate any need for

discovery.

1/ Plaintiff originally sought to depose Messrs. McCreight
and Beckwith on August 30, 1978, and defendants thereafter
moved for a protective order, but no decision has been rendered .
on that motion. i

DO 72 A i 7 < e TR S - o : em = e e
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In support of this motion, the Court is respectfully
referred to defendants' Memorandum in Support of their
Motion for a Protective Order.

Respectfully submitted,

/;.,,—"A:\ A.—_'.-./“-,- P T
BARBARA ALLEN BABCOCK ¢ - -
Asgistant Attorney General

EARL J. SILBERT
United States Attorney

— ST e

LYNNE K. ZUSHMAN ’

) ‘
~ -
wT >

e ) EMORY J. EY

Attt tys, Department of Justice
10th & Pennsylvania Ave., N.W,
Washingeton, D. C. 20530

. Telephone 724-7235

-2 -




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WEISBERG,

Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 78-0249
Ve

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, ET AL.,

Defendants.

e At e d e et o b ek A et s

DEFENDANTS' MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT
OF MOTION FOR A PROTECTIVE ORDER

Statement

Plaintiff brought this action pursuant to the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S§5.C. § 552 - sometimes hereinafter
referred to as FOTIA), seeking the disclosure of the following
documents regarding the Kennedy assasaination:

A copy of any and all records relating to the
processing and release of all these records,
whatever the form or origin of such records
might be and wherever they may be keapt, as in
the Office of Origin or other points as well
as in Washington. If there are other records
that indicate the content of these released
records I am especilally interested in them
because they can be a guide to content, If
thare i a separate list of records not yet
.eased I ask for a copy of it also or if
inventory was made, a copy of the inventory.

Plaintiff requested this data by letter dated December 6,
1977, addressed to Allen H. McCreight, Chief, Freedom of
Information/Privacy Acts Branch, Records Management Division.

Plaintiff was notified by lette; dated February 21,

1978, that release of the worksheets was being discussed.

i/ It was determined that plaintiff was requesting the
inventory worksheets since he had previously mentioned them
and the information on the worksheets appeared to conform
with the information requested by plaintiff,

08
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Additionally, by letter dated March 6, 1978, plaintiff's
request was acknoowledged.

On April 12, 1978, 2,581 pages of worksheets were
released to plaintiff pursuant to his request of December 6,
1977. Defendants contend that portioag of the worksheets
are exempt from mandatory discloauregundé¥ the FOIA. The
exemptions utilized by defendants in deleting data are .as
follows: Title 5, United States Code, Section 552(b) (1),
(b) (2), (b) (7)(€), (b)(7)(D), and (b)(7)(E).

Plaintiff served his motion for summary judgment on
March 31, 1978, and defendants served thelr opposition to
said motion on April 18, 1978. Subsequently, on July 3,
1978, defendants served plaintiff with their motion to
dismiss or in the alternative motion for summary judgment
and plaintiff served his opposition to said motion on
August 1, 1978,

N&w, plaintiff seeks to depose Allen H. McCreight and

2/
Borace P. Beckwith.

ARGUMENT

I. The Deposing Of Defendants'
Employees ls Inappropriate At
This Time.

Plaintiff seeks to depose two employees of defendant
United States Department of Justice. Defendants assert
that if discovery is proper this is not the appropriate

time. Disﬁosi:ive motions are now pending before the Court

2/ A copy of plaintiff's "Notice To Take Depositions” is
attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

N
D
N
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and these motions should be disposed of prior to any
3/
discovery. In Klein v. Lionel Corporatiom, 18 F.R.D.

184 (D. Del. 1955), the GCourt stayed the taking of depo-
sitions pending the disposition of a motion for sumnary

Judgment and explained that: -
There could be no reason to undergo
. the expense and inconvenience of long
depositions ... until the disposition
of the defendants' motions for summary
judgment,...

See also, Allied Poultry Processors Company- v, Polin, 134

F. Supp. 278 (D. Del, 1955).

The taking of depositions at this stage in the licigation
would indeed be burdensome and possibly a waste of resources.
The Court should have the opportunity to consider the motions
before it since the decision of the Court could render dis-
covery unnecessary.

The plaintiff's case will not be prejudiced if the

taking of depositions is stayed pending the resolution of

the motions presently before the Court.

—— e

3/ It should be noted that plaintiff's complaint was
served on February 13, 1978. Assuming arguendo that any
discovery is appropriate in this case, plaintiff had ample
opportunity to seek depositions prior to the filing of
dispositive motions.




;o CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, defendants' Motion for
a Protective Order should be granted and the depositions

of Messrs., McCreight and Beckwith not be taken.

ﬁ frem i 5 i fo
BARBARA ALLEN BABCOCK

Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

EARL J. SILBERT
United States Attormey

. :
Ty AL L, TR A

LINNE K. ZUSMAN

EMORY J.
Attorneys Defendants
Department of Justice
10th & Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washingten, D, C. 20530
Telephone 724-7235

DRI " A7 R e’ e TR v e i - Ce e e e




FILED: OCTOBER 23, 1978

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

REC

"HAROLD WEISBERG, ;. JAMES F. DAVEY, Cierx

i
|

i
1
i

Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants

N
.
H
B
.
H
LI R LI I T R R N Y

OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANTS'
MOTION FOR A PROTECTIVE ORDER

This is a Freedom of Information Act lawsuit in which plain-
tiff seeks disclosure of:

1. All worksheets related to the processing of records re-
leased to the public on December 7, 1977 and January 18, 1978 from
the FBI's Central Headquarters' files on the assassination of Pres-
ident John F. Kennedy;

2, All other records related to the processing, review, and
release of these records; v

3. Any other records which indicated the content of FBI Head-
guarters records on the assassination of President Kennedy; and,

4. Any separate list or inventory of FBI records on President

Kennedy's assassination not yet released. (Complaint, {Y6~-7)

It is apparent from the pleadings in this case, particularly

plaintiff's opposition to defendants' motion for summary judgment,

that there are material facts in dispute which preclude an award of

'summary judgment at the present time.

On August 16, 1978, plaintiff undertook to initia;e discovery

with respect to these issues by noticing the depositions of Mr.

‘Allan H. McCreight and Mr. Horace P. Beckwith, employees of the




‘the Federal Bureau of Investigations. Mr. McCreight is presently
;Chief of the Freedom of Informatiog/Privacy Acts Branch of the
EFBI'S Records Management Division“andqhad a personal involvement in
?the creation of some of the records %ought by this lawsuit. Mr.
"Beckwith, reportedly a unindicted co-conspirator in some of the
éFBI's illegal activities, has been used as an affiant in this case.
; The day before these depositions were to be taken plaintiff's
!counsel called defendants' attorney. Plaintiff's counsel was in-
?formed that Messrs. Beckwith and McCreight would not appear for
:the depositions scheduled for the next day and that the government
‘was filing a motion to guash the depositions. Plaintiff's counsel
‘immediately cancelled the depositions because his client, who lives
;at Frederick, Maryland and who for health reasons only travels to
iWashington, D.C. by bus, can ill-afford to spend either time or

‘money on any wasted endeavors.

; On October 4, 1978, plaintiff again noted the depositions of
‘Messrs. Beckwith and McCreight. Defendants have once again moved
.for a protective order, asserting that depositions of their em-

{ployees is not appropriate at this time because dispositive motions

]
‘are presently before the Court. In addition, defendants assert,

i
‘without any evidentiary support whatsoever, that taking depositions

rat this stage of the litigation "would indeed be burdensome and
?possibly a waste of resources."”
Rule 30 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure provides:

{a) When Depositions May = ~ ' n. After
commencement of the action, ..., ...y may take
the testimony of any person, including any
party, by deposition upon oral examination.
Leave of court, granted with or without notice,

: must be obtained only if the plaintiff seeks to
: ’ take a deposition prior to the expiration of 30
days after service of the summons and complaint
upon any defendant . . ..

[ ] [y ee- 1 S S Lk AR S corrTT soT T ” S T
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Rule 30 is very clear: except under circumstances which do

inot now obtain in this case, depositions may be taken at any time
éwithout leave of court. As the court 'said in Grinnell Corp. v.

i .
EHackett, 70 F.R.D. 326, 333-334 (1976):

! . « . it should be noted that an order

to vacate a notice of taking a deposition ¢
is generally regarded by the court as both

unusual and unfavorable, and most requests i
of this kind are denied. Investment X
h Properties International, Ltd. v. los, Ltd., !
1. 459 F. 2d 705, 508 (24 Cir. 1972); Wright B
and Miller, supra, § 2037 at 272-75. A
showing that the liklihood of harassment is
"more probable than not" is in my view in-
sufficient without a concomitant showing
that. the information sought was "fully ir-
relevant and could have no possible bearing
on the issues." Wright and Miller, supra,
§ 2037 at 275.

L The cases cited by defendants are exceptions to the general
hrule. For example, the Allied Poulty case involved a question as
ﬁto whether or not the court even had jurisdiction. Since the Courtj
is obligated to determine whether or not it does have jurisdiction
gand a negative determination would ke discov t

herits a wasted effort, the court felt this issue should be re-
ésolved first.

! The jurisdiction of this court is not at issue in this case
!and discovery would- p clarify t fact . issues now in dispute.
£In addition, no showing has been made that the depositions will be
?burdensome or oppressive. Plaintiff doubts that the depositions
?ill take more than two or three hours at most. In short, defen-
idants are expending more time and energy opposing these depositions
Lthan it would take to proceed with them on schedule.

: For these reasons, the motion for a protecﬁive order should
@e denied.

Respectfully submitted,

e £ B

James H. Lesar
910 16th Street, N.W., #600
Washington, D.C. 20006




{TED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA FILED
0CT 25 1478
HAROLD WEISBERG,
JAMES F. PAVEY, Clerk
Plaintiff,

Tivil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, ET AL.,
Defendants.
ORDER

This Motion having come before the Court om Defendants'
Motion for a Protective Order and the Court being fully
advised in the  premises and having cancluded that the
Motion is well takem, it is by the Court on thiszﬁ day
of _ (B=le. . 1978.

Ordered that Defendants' Motion for & Protective Order
be and hereby is granted, and the depositions of MessTs.

McCreight and Beckwith not be taken.
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FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLULBI.

HAROLD WEISBZRG, :
Plaintiff, . . :
VS, L : Civil Action No, 7&-0249

CLARENCE !., KELLEY, et al,, :
Defendants, :
Washington, D. C., January 10, 1979
EEFORE THE HONORABLE.JOHN LEWIS SMITH, Jr., United
States District Court Judge,Motions,
APPEARANCES: .
JAMES LESAR, Esq., on behalf of Plaintiff.

EMORY J. BAILEY, Esq., on behalf of Defendants.
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THE DEPUTY CLERK: Civil Action No, 78-249,

Weisherg versus Kelley.

Mr. Lesar and lMr. Bailey.,

THE COURT: We have cross motions in this case,
is that correct?

MR. BAILEY: Yes, Your Honor,

MR. LESAR: Well, I think the primary issue is their
motion for summary judgment and our opposition to it.

There was an earlier summary judgment motion filed
but it was filed on a different factual =~- in a different
factuval context.

THE COURT: It is just the government's motion then?

MR, LESAR: Yes.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. BAILEY: I would agree with that, Your Honor.

Yopr Homor, I wou;d like to reserve time for rebuttal

THE COURT: How much time do you want total?

MR, BAILEY: I would iike to reserve ~- how much time
total?

About ten minutes -- I think I would take about 15
minutes for my initial presentation and an additional five
minutes for rebuttal,

THE COURT: 4s long as you make a complete opening,

that is agreeable,

27
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MR. BAILEY: Yes,

May it please the Court, we are before the Court
this morning on basically the defendants motion to dismiss
or in the altermative for summary judgment.

There was.a motion on the part of the plaintiff
for summary judgment at an earlier stage in the litigation
which was not -- basically we think it was just é-tactic on
the part of the plaintiff and as a result was not meant indeed
to seek summary judgment in this particular case due to
circumstances surroundipng the case at that particular time.

This case is an FOIA.case. Plaintiff seeks from the
F.B.I. basically information dealing with the assassination
of President John Kennedy.

In his initial request to the Bureau, Plaintiff wrote

a somewhat rambling letter and at the very end of that

particular letter he indicated that he wanted certain information

regarding the processing of some 98 =- at that time -- some
98,000 pages of documents regarding the assassination of
President Kennedy.

At that particular time, because of the fact that
plaintiff indicated that he was referring to work sheets, the
F.B.I. tried to cooperate and surmised that he indeed wanted
the work sheets that had been generated in the processing of

these particular documerts,

»
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As a result thereof, the Bureau released to plaintiff
some 2500 pages of work sheets minus certain deletions.

I might add parenthetically that these work sheets
were released to plaintiff free of charge. There was no charg%
for the reproduction.‘ |

Then the work sheets, the Bureau utilizing proper
exemptions under the Freedom of Information Act, excised
certain material pursuant to exemptions B-1, B=2 and B-7(c),
B~7(d) and exemption B=~7(e).

Now, with regard to exemption B-1l, I call Your Honor'|s
attention to the affidavit of Mr, Lattin, a special agent at
the Bureau, who is authorized to revigw documents according
to Executive Order 11652, and who indeed reviewed the work
sheets ip accordance with that particular executive order
and found that the information therein should be withheld in
accordance with that particular executive order.

Certainly in plaintiff's opp&sition to defendants
summary judgment motion, plaintiff raises the red-herring that

Mr, Lattin did not indicate in his affidavit that he had review

14

ed the acthal document itself.

The defendant submits that that indeed is not necessary
in the particular case because the document -- because the work
sheet itself was .independently reviewed by Mr. Lattin and the
information thereon was independently reviewed and determined,

in accordance with the executive order, that it was properly

2|7 -
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classified.

Now, in this particular case we are talking, as
indicated in the affidavit of Mr, Lattin, we are talking
about information --fwhat we are talking about basically is
information which would -- which if released would do harm
to the national security because we are talking about the fact
that we have an intelligent source and I believe we are
talking in this particular case about cooperztion between
the Bureau and foreign police agencies,

Certainly when you look at the legislative history
and indeed look at the applicable case law, that type of inford
mation customarily -- not only customarily but as a matter
of law, it has been withheld and that holding has been sustaind
by courts throughout the country,

Indeed,as was indicated ip the opinion that I submitte
to this Court, noticeof filing, an opinion of Lesar versus
the United States Department of Justice, Judge Gésell of this
Court, and you will note that it indeed contained certainly
many of the same issues that this particular case contains.

Judge Gesell consistently found for the government
and upheld the government's position throughout the case.

The Bureau also utilized exemption B-2. Now, this
exemption is taken ip conjunction with B-7(d).

Now, ip the B-2 situation, basically what was with-

held were the symbol numbers used by the Bureau to identify

- O
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confidential sources, confidential informants,

Indeed, ip this particular case, the release of such
€. ool numbers could possibly -- maybe I should Say probably
lead to the identification of some F,B.I. informants,

Itjis.certa;gly‘necessary that the Bureau be able to
maintain the integrity and the confidentiality of its
informant system,

To release that type of information to the public at
large would compromise the Bureau and some of its more vital
functions,

In the case of Lesar decided by Judge Gesell, which
I filed with this Court, Judge Gesell upheld the deletions
of the symbol numbers and found for the govermment in that

~

Io regards to the exemption B=7(c), here we are deal-
ing with a situation where we have information that was
gathered by the Bureau in the course of its investigation and
in the course of law enforcement activities, and obviously
because they were investigating the assassination of a
President,

In this particular case, the Bureau deleted informati
regarding third parfies, the release of which would be an
unwarranted invasion of their privacy and in this particular
case I would lilke to point out to the Court that B-7(c) is some

what different than B-86,

on

z/



x“f‘\

.10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

B-6 uses the word clearly which, of course, gives
us a greater burden and that word clearly is deleted in B=7-(c)

Certainly information regarding third parties régard-
ing their sex life, gsychological evaluations, would certainly
be an unwarranted invaéion of their privacy and serve no
good by their release.

It was also used to withhold the pames of certain
F.B.I. investigators, Again, this type of deletion has been
held -~ upheld and was upheld in the case that I previously
cited in Lesar versus the United Sﬁates Department of Justice,

I think that is good law, I urge this Court to
follow that opinion;

In the B-7(d) exemption, fhe Bureau withheld in-
formation of a confidential pature and also this was takén
not only because of a confidential nature but confidential

sources.,

Again, this is consistent with the Congressional
intent, the legislative intent of Congress and it was also
consistent with the applicable case law,

It is very interesting to note, if I may address
myself, that plaintiff in his opposition to defendants' motion
relied almost extensively upon his client, Mr, Weisberg's.
affidavit, and indeed we got to the point where it was almost

the law according to Mr. Weisberg,
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He cited very little authority rhatsoever for any
of the propositions,

To go on, exemption B-7(d) was also taken in con-
junction with the symbol numbers in regards to the informant
files,

Again, this is consistent with the applicable law
and consistent with the nature of the Act and consistent with
the intent of the Act.

B-7(e) was taken to protect investigative techniques,
This is important here because plaintiff makes much of the fact
that indeed there was no indication of whether this particular
technique was known generally to the public,

Defendants admit it is not and if it were so, then
it would have been released, If indeed the Bureau had made it
generally known to the public, and I think that is the point
and the Bureau is not responsible if someone is able to make
a lucky guess or base it on some information they acquired in
some form or apother, and are able to put these things together
and to come up with that particular technique.

The Bureau did not make that technique public and
indeed, the Bureau still has the right and indeed the obligatio
to refrain from making it public if indeed that is a vital
technique used by the Bureau in its investigations.

The defendant has set forth in two affidavits the

basis for the utilization of the exemption so provided by the

L23
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There is no indication and plaintiff does not raise
this, that there was in any way bad faith on the part of
defendant in regards to the affidavits before this Court.

I would like;fo impress upon the Court that the
defendant has been very cooperative in this case at adhering
to the dictates of the Act and indeed taking those exemptions
given by the Act for the purpose of protecting certain infor-
mation,

The defendant has released sone 2500 pages of
work sheets to plaintiff at no cost to plaintiff. The defendan
has not tried to withhold information that. was not necessary to
be withheld and could not be withheld pursuant to the Act.

It is the defendants position that dismissal or
sunmary judgment in this particular instance is appropriate.

Your Hobor might note that I did not go into the issu
of whether Ir. Xelley and certain other individuals are proper

parties to this case.,

The plaintiff did not address himself to that particul

issve and I think plaintiff concedesthatindeed those in-
dividuals are not proper parties, Your Honor, and should not be
part of the case,

It is the defendants position that this case should b
dismissed or in the alternative defendant should be granted

summary judgment,

W
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1:R., LESAR: James Lesar for plaintiff, Mr, Harold
\feisberg. |

& couple of preliminary comments before I proceed
with the argument.

In response.fé a couple of remarks just made, first,
we do not concede that Kelley and the other parties are not
proper parties, It seems self-evident that we didn't bother
to address that,

Secondly, with respect to the several repeated
references in Mr, Bailey's presentation to the fact that the
documents which have been made available were released without
_charge to Mr. Weisberg, and I should like to inform the Court
that this is pot because of the generosity of the F.B.I.

A decision was made by the Freedem af inforMation
Appeals Office of the Department of Justice that Mr, Weisberg
was to get all materials ip the Department's files on the King
and Kennedy aséassinations without charge.

That decision was made over F.B,I, opposition and
sO0 to represent it as having come out of the good heart of
the F.B.I., is highly misleading,

The defendant has raised the question of bad faith.
I thinok that bad faith is evident in this case, 1It, of course,
has been evident in the handling of all of Mr. Weisberg's
requests for informatidn pertaining to the King and Kennedy

assassinations over the past 15 years,
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Over the past 15 years the F.,B.I. has gone to
enormous lengths to obstruct to deny his requests to the King
and Kennedy assassination recofds on orders from the highest
level of the F.B.l., and apparently from Director Hoover him=-
self and F.B,lI. officiais were even directed not to respond
to his requests for information,

His FOIA requests were filed under a file number
which designates subversive activities, Repeatedly, through=
out these cases, the F.B.I, has filed false affidavits stating
that records did not exist or could not be located when in fact
they did exist and ultimately were located.

The purpose of the F.B.l.is to delay and obstruct
Mr, Weisberg's accéss to information, They have done it in
this case and through a very simple tactic. They have
proclaimed and they have rewritteo his request and rewritten it
to pertain only to one category of information, the work sheets
pertaining to the processing of J.F.K. assassination documents,

In fact, that request refers to other categories
of information.

Specifically I call the Court's attention to the
complaint which requests first the work sheets and secondly,
all other records relating to the processing, review and
release of these records,

Now, this morning only Mr. Weisberg has learned and

has advised me that he has just received five cartons containin

&
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he estimates, some 15,000 relevant pages which were delivered
to him, although they should have been delivered to him a year
ago, at the time of the release, No exemptions were claimed
for these documents.

They were documents relating to the F.B.I.'s
scientific testing.

THE COURT: Are those documents that are involved
in this complaint?

MR, LESAR: Yes, they are because of the way the
request is worded and they are involved also because -- the
withholding of those documents was in addition made possible
only by the fact that the F.B.I, ignored the other items on
the request. We would have known about the existence of these
documents many months ago if it had not been for the stone-—
walling of this request and the refusal to admit that the
request is for items other than the work sheets,

In addition, Mr., Weisberg has also received records
again that he read on the bus coming down here this morning
and those documents were obtained by another requester, had
relevant materials which should have been provided in this
case and they referred to materials which should have been
provided in this case.

One example is that they disclosed that there was a
1972 review of all the relevant files at F.B.I. headquarters

on the J,F.X. assassination,
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Now, that is just the second item of the request,
2ll other records relating to the processing, review and
release of these records., |

So we know absolutely that they do haQe records
that are within the'5coﬁe of the request and they have with-
held them,

Thé.same files that he has just obtained make it cleal
why they wished to withhold these. They wished to withhold
them because they concealed records that Mr._Veisberg has
requested and not obtained.

They conceal the fact that other requesters have not
been denied the access to records.he has requested and while
he himself has pot been able to obtain them.

They reveal the F.B.I.'s policy of resisting the
Department of Justice's Freedom of Information Act policy
and that the F.B.I. is so highly disturbed bf fﬂé‘request for
information on the F.J.K. assassination that it has referred --
described FOIA requesters as '"smear artists" and the like
even though no such description is remotely applicable to
those persons,

Now, there are without question issues of material
fact in dispute here, First, of course, and the-most obvious
is the one that I have been addressing, the scope of the
information request itself.

It is quite plain thzt the F.B.I. has not responded

to the other items on his request.
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We know of various types of documents which are
obviously within the scope of his request that they have not
provided us,

These examgles are records of their plan to put
the J.F.XK. assassinatioa files in the Library of Congress and
elsewhere,

Their guidelines and procedures to be followed in the
processing of the J,F.XK. assassination headquarter files, and
their memoranda on the cost of processing that data and it is
kpown that there are at least 60 other Freedom of ‘Information
Act requests for Kennedy assassination records and those too
are within the scope of Mr. Weisberg's request.

None of them have been provided.

Secondly and obviously closely related to the issue o
material fact in dispute is whether or not a good faith search
was made and it is obvious that because of the way in which the
F.B.1. deliberately misconstrued the Freedom of Information Act
request that no search in fact was made at all.

With respect to the exemptions claim, the first,
of course, relates to Exemption 1,

The only affidavit which the government has set forth
in support of that exemption is the Lattin affidavit,

It does not meet the requirements that are now the

law,

As has been noted earlier this morning, the present

. .'.27 |
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executive order is Executive Order 12065, which is found at
43 Fed., Register 28950 which became effective December 1, 1978,
That order requires even more stringent standards than
Executive Order 11652, which is the executive order which Mr.
Lattin executed --

THE COURT: Is that order to be applied retroactively
in your opinion?

MR, LESAR: Yes, it is quite clear from the reading
of the executive order that any time that a gquestion arises
concerning the classification or declassification of documents
they are to be judged according to the classification standards
of the new executive order and there are some very important
differences between the classification standards of the new
executive order and the old executive order.

First of all, the threshold test as to classifiabilit
has been chauged and whereas before it was whether or not the
unauthorized disclosure of the information reasonably could be
expected to cause damage to national security.

THE COURT: Has there been an official deéermination
of that?

MR. LESAR: I don't think there is any case law on at
because the Act -- the order just became effective about a
month ago but I think it is plaio from the text of the executive

order itself.
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The first poinrt is that the executive order now re-
quires that it reasonably be expected =~- that the unauthorized
release cause identifiable damage to national security.

There is no.such statement ip the Lattin affidavit.

Secondly,,thé”new executive order requires a balancing
test and even if a record may be made to fall within the
criteria for classification, the need to protect the informatidn
must be weighed against the public interest in the disclosure
of that information,

In fact, just the new philosophy of the new

executive order is that virtually all ioformation == all

classified information will be expected to be declassified with
in six years after its originatioﬁ.

We are talking about information heré that is ten
years old already and there is pno reason to believe that it can
meet the stringent test of the new executive order.

In addition, there is every reasop to believe that
there -- it is quite obvious that there is a very important
Public interest in releasing all possible information about the
assassination of President Kennedy.

As the attorney for the defepdant noted, we also
contend that the Lattin affidavit is deficient because it does
not indicate that anv review was made of the classification

of the underlying documentis.

Now, I¥r. Veisberg appezled the determinatioms in this
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case that the information deleted on the work sheets is proper-
ly deleted under Enemption 1 and that appeal I think is still
pending in the Department of Justice.

They have made no determination as to whether or
not either that information —-— excuse me,

They have made -- Mr., Weisberg has appealed the
classification of the upnderlying documents and there has been
no decision made as--~ upholding the classification of those
documents,

Obviously, if the underlying documents are not propeq
ly classified or still do not warrant classificatiopn, then the

derivative information on the work sheets cannot be properly

classified either and so there first must be a determination

as to whether or not the underlying documents have been proper-’

ly classified apnd still warrant classification under the new
executive order,

The affidavit of Mr. Weisberg op this -~ one of his
affidavits states that he has reviewed some of the documents
and it is apparent to him that much of what has been withheld
as classified has in fact beeﬁ the subject of wide spread
public attention,

So, therefore, there is no basis for requiring its
continued classification,

I should add that our experience in this regard has

been time and time again that the governnent agencies have

~SA .
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1l withheld information claiming it to be classified and then wher
2|l they get faced with a situation, and they will say so in affiddvite
_ 31 and nmislead the court into helieving that that is the case,
tz 4|l and we just had another recent experience where the C.I.A.
51l claimed that and then on the day their brief was due in the
6|l court of Appeals, they released the information. There never
| was any basis for any claim that it would endanger national
8 security,
8 With respect to Exemption 2, we have information
-10 on which =~ have insufficient information upon which the
1 Court can properly make a determination as to whether or not
12 that exemption applies.
13 We don't know, for example, whether or not they apply
14 it to informant symbol numbers, We don't know whether or not
15 the informant symbol numbers are already public.
16 We have had many cases and many inferences in other
17 cases in which the F,B.I. has deleted informant symbol numbers
18 even though they have already been publicly released, .
19 Simply interrogatories would establish that fact and
2 we could have a fuller record on whether or not that is the casL.
a Apnother obvious factual question there is whe ther or
(W z not the informant is dead. Quite obviously once the informant
z is dead, the Exemption 2 cannot apply and even though this is
M true, we have had instances where the F.B.I. has continued ‘to
( % apply that exemption to documents that }r. Weisberg has
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requested even though the informant himself was dead.

With respect to Exemption 7, there is a threshold
question whether or not it can apply to these materiais at all,

The simplyifact is that in order for Exemption 7 to
apply, there must be a law enforcement purpose and at the time
President Kennedy was assassinated, the F.B.I. had no statutory
authority for investigating that crime. It was not a federal
crime. The investigation was not made pursuant to any law
enforcement purpose but pursuant to a request by the President
of the United States that he be informed of facts and that a
report be made to him about the facts.,

More specifically, with respect to the claim for
Exemption 7 (c), thé use of this exemption is preposterous
in the manner in which the F.B.I.‘does it, and particularly

in this case,

We have put into the record, for é#ﬁﬁble, one of the
things they have used it for is to delete the names of F.B.I.
agents, Well, the F,B.I. has a habit of releasing those names
to other persons and sometimes Mr, Weisberg, but when it wants
to delay him access, they delete the names of F.B.I. agents,
They mave done it in this case, and yet we have put into the
record --

THE COURT: Isn't it conceivable that there is a
reason for deleting those names?

MR, LESAR: ©No, sir, po. There is pno --—

2';f .
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THE COURT: What evidence do you have of bad faith?

MR, LESAR: Well, I think we can -- we have listed
several things and one is the fact that they have ==

THE COURT:J~Specifically with reference to your latesgt
statement that they deleted the names of the agents,

MR, LESAR: I think the evidence is that, for exampld,
we have put into the record cases where they have released
whole pages of names of F.B.,I. agents with their telephone
numbers, their addresses, everything,

THE COURT: What possible motive would they have?

MR. LESAR: In withholding the n;mes? Simply to
deprive Mr. Weisberg of information that would enable. him to
prosecute his Freedom of Information cases more succeséfully.

You see, one of the things ==

THE COURT: Mr, Weisberg has been quite successful,
has he pot? |

MR. LESAR: Well, if he has been, the nation owes
him an enormous debt and we would not be where we are today

without his efforts either in the general sense of the Freedom

[}

Information law and specifically with respect to the status of
public knowledge about the assassination of President Kennedy.,
But not wifhstanding that, it has come after 15 years
of effort in which every obstacle that is pbssible has been
thrown ip his path and the need -- let me give you a specific

example,

235
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They deleted even the names of people who processed
these work sheets. ©Now, they didn't do this in Civil Action
75-1996, which was his suit for Xing assassination documents,
They didn't do it there but they have done it here.

I suggest the only reason is,that they have done it
here,is that they have hit upon it as a tactic for stalling and
delaying and preventing his access to information.

Secondly, and I meant to inform the Court of this
earlier, but the government's case or a large part of the
government's case and I think really everything of the govern-
ment's case with respect to everythipng except Exemption 1,
which is addressed by Mr., Lattin, is addressed by F.B.I.

Agent Beckwith,

Now, F.B.I. Agent Beckwith is an unindicted co-
conspirator in F.B.I. illegal activities. He has recently heen
fired.

Now, the Court couldn't possibly give any credence
to the affidavit of a map in that positiopn and that ~- I thinpk
the very use of that affidavit is another example of bad faith,

They have got ap agent that is extremely vulnerable
and the agent has a histor n other cases we have his affidavi
pop up and we have found out that he hés made false statements
in those affidavits and this is a matter of record and Mr.

"

Weisberg so states, without contradiction, in one of the

affidavits that he has filed in this case.
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Your Honor, that is the agent that they have chosen
to rest their case on, I think it is an outrage and I think
the Court ought to be very upset that a Court would be asked td
render findings of factson the basis of an affidavit with that
kind of a history.

And so those are specific examples, Now, there are--
of course, the Exemption 7(c) requirement is, by the F,B.I.'s
own admission by the former Director of the F,B,I., Mr, Kelley,
in historical cases and this is a historical case, and the
interest of the public in knowing the names of the agents ==
the public interest outweighs whatever privacy interest could
be attached to making public the name of an F.B.I. agent,

The fact is that aftef 15 years in which this case
has been in the papers repeatedly and in whiéh hundreds of
thousands of pages of documents have been released, the names
are koown, It is just that they decided as a tactic to keep
Mr., Weisberg from learning them,

The pames can be very important to Mr, Weisberg
because of his subject expertise and he is able to =- when he
knows the names to better evaluate the information to determine
which agent is responsible for doing something or for failing
to do something and so there are important reasons in the publi
interest why those names should pot be deleted and usually

and in fact in historical cases, according to the word of the

F.B.I., director himself, that kipd of ioformation is not
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deleted, but in this case it has been,

With respect to Exemption 7(d), that exempts in-
formation which would disclose the identity of a confidential
source and in the case of a record compiled by a criminal
law enforcement authorify'in the course of a criminal in-
vestigation or by an agency conducting a lawful national
intelligence investigation, confidential information furnished
only by the confidential source.

Now, you turn to the affidavit of Mr. Beckwith
at page 7 and you find that his affidavit does not state that,
It states instead that the material deleted is material that
would disclose the identity of the confidential source or=-~
and not and but or reveal confidential information furnished
only by the confidential source and then he adds a further
qualification, and not apparently known to the public,

Well, there is, of course, that -- that does not meet
the criteria of the statute and we don't know from his
affidavit and we can't koow from his affidavit whether or not
the information which is public is being deleted under this
guise,

Again, discovery, I think, would -- discovery and
a Vaughn v, Rosen response would do much to clear this up and
it is again another factual question that is in dispute,

Finally, with respect to Exemption 7 (e), which con-

cerns investigatory techniques, the criteria requires -~ the

=33 .
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Freedom of Information Act makes quite clear that that applies
only to methods and techniques which are secret, which are not
generaily known,

The fact is, as one of Mr, VWeisberg's affidavits
specifically states, fﬂﬁt it is quite clear that they have used
this exemption to conceal the use of pretext as an invest-
igatory technique,

Well, my goodness, everybody knows that pretext
is an investigatory technique and yet they are claiming the
exemption to conceal that sort of information, but again,
on the record that is before the Court now, the Court cannot
sustain the goveroment's claims.

The govermment has not met its burden of proof with
respect to any of the exemptions and in particular it .is obviou
that it has flagrantly misinterpreted Mr.Weisberg's request
and there are many documents within the scope of that request
which have not been provided,

Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Bailey,

MR, BAILEY: It has been the history of Mr. Lesar in
arguing these FOIA cases to stray sometimes from the instant
matter or the matter that is present before the Court, and
attempts to argue every FOIA case that Mr. Lesar has ever filed

and indeed argue every FCIA request that v, Welsberg has
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In this particular ipstonce, ir., Lesar nalkes much of
the fact that the Bureauv flagraatly aad intentionaliy mis-
interpreted iir. Weisyerg's request,

I would like to call to the attention of the Court
Mr. Weisberg's request., In reading ir. Vieisberg's request,
Mr. Weisberg's request consists of very disjointed, rambling
letter and at the end throws in this request that indeed it is
very vague and unclear and certainly within the Act itsels,
there is ample authority that a request should have and should
meet certain criteria of specificity.

Certaipnly in this regard he mentioned work sheets
and talks about the processing and we must remember what he
is talking about in this initially. He is basically talking
about the 98,000 pages of documents that had originally been
released to him. o

Certainly the Bureau is well within reason when it
interprets that request and when he mentioned the work sheets,
the purpose of.that is to mean he is talking about work sheets.

Now, certainly there may be all kinds of documents.
I don't kpmow but the point is that when you make a request, the&e
is a burden to make -- indicate what it is that you seek, and
certainly we must look at this request in light of the things
that have gone on before and his request in regards to the work

sheets dealt with at that time the 96,000 pages of documents
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regarding the Xennedy assassination that had previously been
released to Mr, jieisberg, and incidentally, at a time when

¥r. Weisberg requested the work sheets, there was no appeal,
at least, at Justiceiregarding the actual documents themselves

Mr, Lesarvatfémpts to make much of the fact that
the underlying documents regarding documents of.the 98,000 pages
I suppose, and there was no indication that the underlying
documents had been classified.

Defendant submits that that indeed is not necessary.
The documents in question in this case are the work sheets and
if indeed the work sheets have been reviewed in accordance with
the executive order then in effect, that is the appropriate
way of determining whether indeedvthe decisions were properly
made,

Mr. Lesar makes much of the fact that the executive
order that was utilized, Executive Order 11652, at the time
the work sheets were reviewed by Mr. Lattin, no longer is
applicable today -- is no longer the applicable executive orden.

The defendant submits that that.would be applicable i
the executive order at that time and indeed the defendant canpoit
be held to any burden of the executive order that wept into
effect in December.

Certainly we cannot be held to -- accountable for

any law or rule that is not in effect,

Plaintiff submits that the executive order is to be

= .




ST
= kY

.10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

27

applied retroactively,
Defendant submits that plaintiff reads too much
into the order. He fails to understand the intent of the ordex

The order is not to be applied retroactively as

plaintiff submits,

I think it is incumbent upon the defendant to make sdme

statement in regard to Special Agent Beckwith.

Plaintiff makes several statements regarding Mr.
Beckwith. I think plaintiff at this point is rather unfair
to Mr. Beckwith and I would thipk that plaintiff of all people,
plaintiff's counsel, would avoid some of the statements, Your
Honor, regarding Mr. Beckwith,

In regards to this case, it is noted that plaintiff
does not submit that Mr. Beckwith nor did he offer any proof
that Mr, Beckwith's affidavit was in any way false or mis-

leading,

Plaintiff relies basically upon some conclusionary

statements regarding other affidavits. I submit that this Court

is not and should not be concerned with statements regarding
other affidavits in other cases.

That is not before the Court and indeed the Court --
if the Court copnsidered such statements, it would be unfair
not only to Mr, Beckwith but indeed unfair to the government

in this case.

Mr. Lesar seems content to rely upon the law according

2
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to lr, Weisberg.

I would submit that the Court will indeed rely on
the law according to the law, according to the way the law
is written. B

Certainlyfiﬁ’fhe case. of the B=7(c) exemption, the
investigation that was carried on by the Bureau is indeed
an investigation conducted pursuant to law enforcement activiti

The mere fact that at the time President Kennedy was
assassinated, assassinated in Dallas, and as a result thereof,
he poses the fact that there was no law at that time explicitly
giving the Bureau jurisdiction in terms of the investigation.

I would submit thatAthe common sense conclusion, the
obvious conclusion, is the fact that indeeq the Bureau
conducted this investigation as a part of its law enforcement
activities, and indeed at the request of the highest official
in this country. |

I submit that the Bureau's investigation was a law
enforcement activity and to say otherwise, is wrong, and certai
ly not supported by any kind of common sense analysis of the
Situation at the time,

It is always interesting to pote and Mr, Lesar makes
of the fact that this informatiop has been released to others,
and that it is the -- that the Bureau is in some way harassing

Mr, Veisberg,

I would submit to this Court that Mr, Weisberg made q

es,

much

uite
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a few FOIA cases in various courts of the land and may have
been given "X" number of pages of documents by various agenciesg
of the Federal Government,

I would submit that Mr. Lesar exaggerates to some
extent. His client is not the center of wide spread conspiracy
to in some way keep him from obtaining certain documents,
Customarily I would avoid comment upon statements to that
effect because they are,obviously on the face of them, not wort
commenting on,

In this particular case I think it is time that some-
one made the comment that Mr, Weisberg is not as great as
Mr, Weisberg may think so =- may think Mr. Weisberg is or
Mr. Lesar thinks he is,

I would submit to this Court that any statements
regarding the bad faith of the Government, the bad faith of
the Bureau,should be taken in light of the fact or with a view
to the fact that Mr, Weisberg and Mr. Lesar failed to submit
any tangible proof of that and indeed relied basically upon
affidavits, conclusionary statements, innuendos, and total
untruths,

Io conclusion, I submit that the government has
indeed -~ the Bureau has indeed filled its obligation in
regards to the Freedom of Information Act, in regards to the
exemptions that have been taken, and indeed have acted in zood

faith.
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I call the Court's attention to the applicable
case law cited in the defendants' brief and indeed I would
again call the Court's attention to the case of Lesar versus
the United States Department of Justice.

I think a.fair reading of the issues in this
particular case indicate that the so-called questions of fact
raised by plaintiff are not really questions of fact. There
are no questions of genuine fact in this case, |

Indeed, the government has acted properly and as I
noted before, plaintiff fails to state or cite any case law
for some of his assertions,

In conclusion, the government requests, based upon
the brief and the record submitted before this Court, this
case be dismissed or in the alternative the government be
granted summary judgment.

Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Mr. Lesar,

MR, LESAR: Your Honor, just a couple of brief
thipngs that I want to call to the Court's attention.

First, with respect to the question of whether or not
Mr, Weisberg's request was misinterpreted or was understand-
able, I would like to point out that under the Department of
Justice's own regulations, if they had any question about what

the request pertained to, if they had apny question about whethe

or not it reasonably described the records, and under 28 C.F.R.
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16,3, they are then required to contact and I will read the
subsection 'D" of that section and it states, "If it is
determined that a request does not reasonably desdribe the
records sought as specified in paragraph B-1l of this section,
the response denying the request on that ground shall specify
the reasons why the request failed to meet the requirements
of paragraph B-l of this section and shall extend to the
requester an opportunity to confer with Department personnel
in order to attempt to reformulate the request in a manner
which will meet the needs of the requester and the requirement%
of B~1 of this section."

No attempt at all was made to do that. Even after
the complaint was filed, no attempt was made to reformulate
the request with Mr. Weisberg's assistance.

That, I thipk, is a clear indication that this is

Just a tactic that they hold up in order>t6"sta11 compliance
with thq request,

It is a perfectly readable and understandable request
and secondly, with respect to Executive Order 12065, and I notc
that the government in this case has taken an inconsistent
position, I think, with the case of Allen versus C.I.A,, which
wis argued here earlier this morning in which they did apply
the order to a request retroactively,

In addition, I would like *o just quote Section 3-3C2

of that executive order.

-
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“When inZformation is reviewed for declassificaticn
pursuant to this Order, or the Freedom of Information Act, it
shall be declassified unless the declassification authority
established pursuant‘to-Section 31 deternines that the infor-
mation continues to:heéf the classification requirements
proscribed in Section 1-3 despite the passage of time."

That, I think makes clear the intent of the Act,
to apply its standards to -- to apply them retroactively.

Thank you, Your Honor,

THE COURT: Gentlemen, I will review the matter

further and advise counsel at a later date.

This record is certified by the undersigned to be the
official transcript of the above=-entitled matter.,

Bawn T. CopeZand, dﬁ;}g&él Court Reporter
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT CX
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMZ
HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff Civil Action

No. 78-248 ////’

FILED

v

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al:,

1\
e e e e

Defendants
JAN1 2 1979
JAMES F, DAVEY, Clark
ORDER ?

Upon consideration of defendants' motion to dismiss,
the entire record herein, and oral argument by counsel, it
is by the Court this Jﬁg:f%ay of January 19789

ORDERED that defendants submit within ten days an
affidavit by the appropriate person regarding classifi-
cation status under Executive Order 12065 of those documents
at issue in this action previously classified pursuant to
Executive Order 11652; and it is further

ORDERED that plaintiff shall have five days to reply

to said submission.

States District Judg
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FILED: JANUARY 22, 1979
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
HAROLD WEISBERG,
Plaintiff

v. CIVIL ACTION NO.

78-0249
CLARENCE M. RELLEY, et al.,

Defendants
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AFFIDAVIT OF BRADLEY B. BENSON

I, Bradley B. Benson, being duly sworn, depose
and say as follows:

(1) This affidavit supplements the affidavit
of Special Agent (SA) David M. Lattin dated April 28, 1978,
and is intended to set fotthA;he results of my personal
independent examination of the inventory worksheets described

in paragraph (4), infra, under the provisions of Executive

Order (EO) 12065. The exemption set forth in Title 5,
United States Code, Section 552 (b)(l) was utilized to
withhold items of information classified pursvant thereto.
(2) 1 am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI), assigned in a supervisory capacity
to the Document Classification Review Unit in the Records
Management Division at FBI Headquarters, Washington, D. C.
(3) I have been authorized to classify FBI documents

pursvant to EO 12065, Section 1-204. My current assignment

in classification matters involves a review of classified : i
documents reguested under the Freedom of Information Act-
Privacy Acts (FOIPA) as to their suitability for continued

classification under EO 12065, and, when indicated, declassification. '}

(4) The documents referred to herein are inventory

worksheets utilized in the processing under the FOIPA of

files pertaining to the investigation of the assassination
of President John F. Kennedy. These worksheets are referred
to in the affidavit of Special Agent Horace P. Beckwith

which was filed in this matter, April 28, 1978.

RS
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(5) I have made a personal independent examination
of | inventory K s utilized in : processing
of files pertaining to the investigation of the assassination
of President John F. Kennedy. I have personal knowledge
of the information set forth therein.}or,which exemption
(b) (1) pursuant to Title 5, United sﬁates Code, Section
552 is claimed.

(6) I have examined all the documents specified
below and found that their classification is in conformity
with procedural criteria set forth in EO 11652 and the Department
of Justice (DOJ) Implementing Order 489-72 (contained in
Code of federal Regulations, Title 28, Chapter 1, Part 17y,

in that:
(a) the material has been classified by

an appropriately designated Classifying
Officer with authority éo classify documents.

The documents have been properly stamped

i‘bf as "Confidential," with the date of

classification and the identity of the
Classifying Officer noted thereon. The
General Declassification Schedule exemption

category and declassification date has

also been placed on the document. ;
provided in the EO, the documents bear
the declassification date of "indefinite.®
Following each classified item a marking
of a "C" for "Confidential," appears,
Items not marked as "C," are unclassified.
(B) " The items classified contain information
concerning national security, that is,

regarding national defense or foreign

relations of the United States; and
the revelation of the information could
reasonably be expected to cause damage

to the national security.

R L Y
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{(7) The information in these documents is also
classified in conformity with substantive reguirements set
forth in EO 12065. Section 1-301 identifies the type of
information which may be considered for classification:

(a) Military plans, weapons, or operations;

a {b) Foreign government information;

o——

P

{c) 1Intelligence activities, sources or methods;

(d) Foreign relations or foreign activities of
the United States;

(e} Scientific, technological, or economic matters
relating to the national security;

- (£) United States Government preograms for

safeguarding nuclear materials or facilities: or

(g) Other categories of information which are
related to national security and which
require protection against unauthorized

disclosure as determined by the President,

by a person designated by the President
pursuant to Section 1-201, or by an
agency head.
The information classified in these inventory worksheets
concerns one or more of these criteria in Section 1-301,
EO 12065, and, as an original ¢ .sification authority,
1 have determined that its unauthorized disclosure reasonably
could be expected to cause at least identifiable damage
to the national security (1-302, EO 12065). The identifiable
damage is detailed below in paragraphs 8 (a), {(b) and (c).
(8) A further explanation of the identifiable
damage to the national security that could reasonably be =
expected from the unauthorized disclosure of the information
classified in these inventory worksheets is as follows:
(a) If a withheld classified item identifies
a foreign government source Or international
organization source, the item is so identified
but with no further particularity. The information

Ny may not be further described without breaching

-3~
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(b)

(c)

the assurance of confidentiality afforded

the foreign source. The revelation of either

the identity of the source or the information

furnished could reasonably be expected to

cause identifiable damage to the national

security by the curta;lmeﬁt of the flow

of such information from foreign or international ‘ i
sources who demand or expect confidentiality, .
The revelation could harm foreign relations,

cause expulsion of United States officials

and precipitate a break in normal diplomatic
intercourse. The revelation could cause

physical harm or other personal disruption

in the lives of cooperative foreign officials

and their sources.

If a withheld classified‘item contains the
identity of a source or method providing
information regarding a specific foreign

r ions matter or ivity of 2 { ed

States, that data identifying the source

or method is identified but not described

with particularity. Revelation of the source,..
method or information, in addition to damage ‘
to source/method operations cited below,

could reasonably be expected to cause identifiable
or serious damage to the national security

by causing a break in diplomatic relations,

reprisal against United States citizens

. and disclosure of particular United States -

intelligence interests in the foreign country,
and allow countermeasures to be implemented

by hostile intelligence agencies.

If a withheld classified item contains classified
data which specifies the source or method

by which the information was obtained, that

252




fact is so indicated. In these instances,
more particular descriptions regarding the
identity of the source or method could reasonably
be expected to cause identifiable damage
to the national security. This damage may
entail:
(1) Death of the source; :
(2) Discontinuance of the source's services
with resulting loss of intelligence ‘
. information;
(3) Damage to other ongoing intelligence activities;
(4) Modification or cancellation of
future intelligence activities;
{5) Permitting hostile entities to evaluate
the number and objectives of informants
targeted against them, and take appropriate
countermeasures, again causing loss
of intelligence information; and

(6) Causing an overall chilling effect on

intelligence collection by reducing
the cl of ¢ tive - fr
sourceé, both current and prospective,
not willing to risk the probability
of exposure with its potential effect
lo of iy .ends, a status.
(9) The standard for designating information as
"Confidential™ under the previous EO is whether its unauthorized
disclosure could reasonably be expected to cause damage

to the national security (EO 11652, 1(C})). Effective December 1,
1978, EO 12065, 1-104, specifies "identifiable” damage as

the criterion for "Confidential.® During my examination

of these documents, the prior classification of the documents
pursuant to EO 11652 was reviewed to determine its current
appropriateness pursuant to EO 12065. I assert that all
material classified "Confidential® in these inventory worksheets
meets both standards. The classified items were also reviewed
to identify any reasonably segregable portion that could

(: ) be declassified, and none were found.
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(10) The below-listed inventory worksheets were
found to contain classified data. 2se worksheets are identified
according to the file subject, Bection and serial to which
they refer. A description and justification of classification

for each item classified in these worksheets follows in this

order:
Subject Section Serial !
JFR ' 170 Not Recorded (NR] after 6841
and 6842
NR after 6845
6846
i 6849
NR after 6851
183 7424%
184 7437
7437X1
187 7580
OSWALD 69 1494
86 2095
96 2463
; 174 4106
% 204 4718
5 214 5024
5026
; 232 5565
i
RUBY ‘ 62 1670

|
|
i
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The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 170,
(JFK), da August, 1977, sist of P e P 7 :ai
a reference to serials 6841 and 6842.

Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065. The withheld classified portion meets the classi-
fication requirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (b)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would reveal
cooperation with a foreign police agency.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(a), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 170,

(JFR), dated August, 1977, consist of 8 pages. Page 8 contains

a reference to non- or serial after 6845 and 6846.

Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authozfty
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065. The withheld classified portion meets the classi- .
fication requirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (b)
and 1-302. Only that portion is claﬁs!fied that would reveal
cooperation with a foreign police agéncy.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified

portion of this.document could reasonably be expected to result

"'i

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(a), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 171,
(JFK), dated August, 1977, consist of 4 pages. Page 1l contains

a reference to serial 6849 and not recorded serial after 6851.

2 r-?
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Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
{ . ial April 27, 1978, c ficat Ay ty
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065, The withheld classifiedvportion meets the classi-
fication requirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (b)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would reveal
cooperation with a foreign police agency. -
A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(a), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 183,
(JFK), not dated, consist of 5 pages. Page 4 contains a~
reference to serial 7424X.

Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065. The withheld classified portion meets the classi-
Eication reguirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (c)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would identify
an intelligence gathering method which remains in use by the
United States Government today, the loss of which would have
a serious impact on the ability of the United States to obtain
vital intelligence information.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(b), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 184,
(JFK) , not dated, consist of 7 pages. Page 1l contains a

reference to serials 7437X and 7437Xl.

= AT s AT, - e e I I R




D T M kP 1 7 e T OZILTT -

Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065. The withheld classifiedwﬁorﬁion meets the classi-
fication requirements of Executive Ozder'lzoss, 1=-301 (c¢)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would identify
an intelligence gathering method which remains in use by the
United States Government todiy, the loss of which would have
a serjous impact on the ability of the United States to obtain
vital intelligence information.

. A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reascnably be expected to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(b), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 187,

(JFK), not dated, consist of 6 pages. Page 5 contains a

_ reference to serial 7580.

Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065. The withheld classified portion meets the classi-
fication requirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (c)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would identify
an intelligence gathering method which remains in use by the
United States Government today, the loss of which would have
a serious impact on the ability of the United States to obtain
vital intelliéénce information.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expectéd to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(b), above.
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The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 69,
(Oswald), dated August, 1977, consist of 6 pages. Page 1l
contains a reference to serial 1494,

Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 685S. The classification level and paragraph markings .
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065. The withheld classified portion meets the classi-
fication reguirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (b)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would reveal
cooperation with a foreign police agency.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(a), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 86,

(Oswald), dated August, 1977, consist of 4 pages. Page 3

A contains a reference to serial 2095.

Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
[] 12065. thheld classified portion s t ¢ isi~
fication requirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (b)
and 1-302., Only that portion is classified that would reveal
cooperation with a foreign police agency.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified

portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

Cin,

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(a), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 96,

(Oswald), dated August, 1977, consist of 6 pages. Page 3

contains a reference to serial 2463,

- 10 -




Onder BO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065. The withheld classified'potﬁion meets the classi-
fication requirements of Executive 0:dér i2065, 1-301 (c)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would identify
foreign intelligence sources. These sources were recruited
with a pledge of extreme secrecy and can be expected to provide
information only as long as they feel secure in the knowledge
that they are protected from retribution and embarassment.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(c), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 174,
(Oswald), dated August, 19&7, consist of 3 pages. Page 1
contains a reference to serial 4106.

Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065. The withheld classified portion meets the classi~-
fication requirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (b)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would reveal
cooperation with a foreign police agency.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(a), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 204,
(Oswald), dated August, 1977, consist of 4 pages. Page 2

contains a reference to serial 4718.
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OUnder EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings -
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Execuiive
Order 12065. The withheld classified p&rtibn meets the classi-
fication requirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (b)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would reveal
cooperation with a foreign police agency.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(a), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 214,
(Oswald), dated August, 1977, consist of 4 pages. Page 1
contains a reference to serials 5024 and 5026.

Onder EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Rumber 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings
under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 12065. The wi{hheld classified portion meets the classi-
fication requirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (b)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classified that would reveal
cooperation with a foreign police agency.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

in identifiable damage as explained in paragraph 8(a), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 232,
- (Oswald), datéé August 28, 1978, consist of 7 pages. Page 5
contains a reference to serial 5565,

Onder EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority

Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings

- 12 -
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vnder Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive
Order 1720A5, The withheld classified portion meets the classi-
fication requirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (c) .
and 1-302. - y that portion,is classif that would identify
foreién intelligenée sources. These sources were recruited
wifh_a pledge of extreme secrecy and can be expected to provide

information only as long as they feel secure in the knowledge

~that they are protected from retribution and embarassment.

—_—

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result

in identiflable damage as explained in paragraph 8(c), above.

The Inventory worksheets pertaining to Section 62,
(Ruby) , dated August, 1977, consist of 4 pages. Page 2
contains a reference to serial 1670.

Under EO 11652, this page was classified and marked
Confidential on April 27, 1978, by Classification Authority
Number 6855. The classification level and paragraph markings

under Executive Order 11652 are still appropriate under Executive

Order 12065. The withheld classified portion meets the classi-
fication reguirements of Executive Order 12065, 1-301 (b)
and 1-302. Only that portion is classifieq that would reveal
cooperation with a foreign police agency.

A more detailed description of the withheld classified
portion of this document could reasonably be expected to result
in identifiable-damage as explained inAparag:aph 8(a), above.

N P
-f:7/J((:£,'//}’1 + 2

- Bradley B. Benson
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Subscribed and sworn to before me thi. -k day

J of Q/WA-.J I3 1979.

U

Ve BTk

Notary Public
NS

My commission expires QLAAEL—4“E;/51 14 {9 ¢~

e a6)

LIS AL ARG s LT T T Tom T - T T T o T e T e




FILED: JANUARY 26, 1978

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

1BNTIS R DOVIV

JHAROLD WEISBERG,

Plaintiff,

v. : Civil Action No. 78-0249
i
CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,
Defendants
| .

R R

* we as se a0 v we

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME i

Comes now the plaintiff, Mr, Harold Weisberg, and moves the

iCourt, pursuant to Rule 6(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Pro-

;cedure, for an extension of time, to and including February 8,
i !
51979, within which to file his response to the affidavit of Brad- ;

iley B. Benson. As grounds for this motion, plaintiff states to
i !
ithe Court as follows:

i 1. Mr. Benson's affidavit was filed on January 22, 1979, and;

i . : :
:the certificate of service recites that it was mailed to his coun-
i

%sel on that date. However, plaintiff cou did not receive
i
{Mr. Benson's affidavit until January 25, 1979. By the order of
!
ithis Court dated January 12, 1979, plaintiff has only five days

Efrom January 22nd within which to respond to it. A copy of Mr.

! !
iBenson's affidavit was mailed to plaintiff on January 25th but his:
: i

Ecounsel does not know whether he has yet received it. (At;empts i
!to reach Mr. Weisberg by phone this afternoon have been unsuccess—!

fful. There is nobody at home.) " In view of past experience, Mr.

' Benson's affidavit may not reach plaintiff at Frederick, Maryland
i

iuntil January 29, 1979.

2. Plaintiff will undoubtedly want to respond to Mr. Benson's

affidavit with his own counteraffidavit. He should be allowed

A > COTEBASAA ST T © T SR ar e e R D ——
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‘to prepare a counteraffidavit.

3. Plaintiff's counsel is presently working on a brief that

end and most of next week to complete’ the brief for the appellee
:in that case (Weisberg v. Department of Justice, Court of Appeals
Case No. 78-1641).

4. Plaintiff may also wish to submit an affidavit byAMr.
William G. Florence, a security classification expert he has used
in the past. Plaintiff's counsel attempted to reach Mr. Florence

jon January 26, 1979, but was unable to do so. Mr. Florence lives

in Haddonfield, New Jersey, so additional time will be needed to

isend and receive materials from him.

After plaintiff's counsel
is able to consult with Mr. Florence by phone, he may wish to file
a motion for in camera inspection with the aid of Mr. Florence.

iThis, too, will require some additional time.
i
! For the above reasons, plaintiff requests that the Court

extend his time to respond to Mr. Benson's affidavit to and in-
'cluding February 8, 1979.
!

Respectfully submitted,

s . .

JAMES H. LESAR 7/

910 1l6th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006
Phone: 223-5587

600

Attorney for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

5 I hereby certify that I have this 26th day of January, 1979,
‘mailed a.copy of the foregoing Motion for Extension of Time to
!

‘several days to check his own records for relevant information and
1 .

iis overdue in the Court of Appeals, He will be working this week- |
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

‘HAROLD WEISBERG,

Plaintiff,

v.

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants

: N \9,79 -
: Civil Action No. 78-0249
ORDER

Upon consideration of plaintiff's motion for an extension of

- time within which to respond to the affidavit of Bradley B. Benson

filed in this case on January 22, 1979, and the entire record

. hereby

herein, it is by the Court this Z¢ day of &‘7_' 1978,

ORDERED, plaintiff's time for responding to the affidavit of

:Bradley B. Benson is extended to and including February 8, 1979.

LRl o




FILED: FEBRUARY' 9, 1978

1
! UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

sessestes s s sees s v s s v

HAROLD WEISBERG, : i
Plaintiff,

Civil Action No. 78-0249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

Defendants

MOTION FOR FURTHER EXTENSION OF TIME WITHIN WHICH
TO RESPOND TO AFFIDAVIT OF BRADLEY B. BENSON

!
i
i
i
i
|
i
.

Comes now the plaintiff, Harold Weisberg, and moves the Court}
t
lpursuant to Rule 6(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, for'

!
a further extension of time, to and including February 17, 1979,

within which to respond to the affidavit of Bradley B. Benson. i
As grounds for this motion, plaintiff represents to the court as :
Ifollows: ;
Plaintiff has reviewed Mr. Benson's affidavit and examined ‘

the worksheets on which material has been excised on the grounds

fthat it is allegedly classified pursuant to Executive order 12065.
i

iHe has been working on a draft affidavit which is now nearly com-

pleted. Unfortunately, work on this affidavit has been slowed

considerably by the fact that plaintiff, who suffers from circula-

tory problems, has not been feeling well. In recent weeks he has
passed out on one occasion and nearly did so again only last week.:

He has had to take time to see his physician and to undergo some

.medical tests.

In addition, plaintiff, who lives in the country near Fred- ,

terick, Maryland, has had to expend time and energy battling to

:
!
!
i
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!

5keep his 100 yard long lane free of ice and snow. This is neces-

jsary both because of the possibility that there might be a medical -
éemergency involving him, and because pis wife does accounting and

tax work at this time of the year’%nd her clients need to be able

to drive up this lane.

Weather and health permitting, plaintiff will be in D.C. on
Tuesday, February 13, 1979, to hear in the oral argument in a case
of his that is now before the U.S. Court of Appeals. At that time
he should be able to furnish his counsel with a completed draft of
his affidavit. His counsel feels he will need an additional four
days time after this in which to make any revisions in the affi-
idavit and to draw up a memorandum accompanying it.

Accordingly, plaintiff requests that the time for responding
to Mr. Benson's affidavit be enlarged to and including February
{17, 1979.

Respectfully submitted,

VP AR

S H. LESAR ' ~
i 10 16th Street, N.W., #600

: ashington, D.C. 20006

Phone: 223-5587

Attorney for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I I hereby certify that I have this 8th day of February, 1979,
‘mailed a copy of the foregoing Motion for Further Extension of
ETime Within Which to Respond to Affidavit of Bradley B. Benson to

i Mr. Emory J. Bailey, Attorney, Civil Division, U.S. Department of

|

i Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530.

( /

' ALK % ‘ (Z%

I JAHES H. LESAR’

266




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

HAROLD WEISBERG, )
Plaintiff =~ Civil Action
v No. 78-249

CLARENCE M. KELLEY, et al.,

FILED
FEBI2 973 //"V.‘-

JAMES F. DAvey, Clzrk

e N e S A e St

Defendants

ORDER

’

Upon consideration of plaintiff's motion for a
second extension of time within which to respond to the
affidavit of Bradley B. Benson filed in this case on
January 22, 1979, and the entire record herein, it is by the
Court this 2'_2-__ day of February 1979

ORDERED that plaintiff's motion for a further

extension of time to respond to the affidavit of Bradley B.

Benson is denied.






